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VISION

The State’s preferred and trusted anti-corruption, forensic investigation and 
litigation agency.

MISSION

With integrity, we investigate serious malpractices or maladministration in the 
administration of the State, as well as, any conduct which may seriously harm the 

interests of the public and instituting and conducting civil proceedings in any 
court of law or Special Tribunals in its own name or on behalf of State 

institutions. 
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ACRONYMS
ACTT  Anti-Corruption Task Team 

AFU   Asset Forfeiture Unit

AGSA   Auditor-General of South Africa

CoGTA  Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs

EE  Employment Equity

FY  Financial Year

4IR   Fourth Industrial Revolution

HC  Human Capital

HSACF  Health Sector Anti-Corruption Forum 

ICT   Information and Communication Technology 

JCPS  Justice, Crime Prevention and Security Cluster

LAN   Local Area Network 

LGACF  Local Government Anti-Corruption Forum

NACS   National Anti-Corruption Strategy

NDP   National Development Plan

PPEs   Personal Protective Equipment

SALGA  South African Local Government Association

SARS-COV2  Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus 2  

SSA  State Security Agency

SCOPA  Standing Committee on Public Accounts

SOEs  State-Owned Entities 

SMMEs  Small, Medium and Micro Enterprises 

WAN  Wide Area Network
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FOREWORD BY THE  
MINISTER OF JUSTICE AND  

CORRECTIONAL SERVICES

"Corruption remains a  
challenge both in the public  

and private sectors."

It is my pleasure to present the Special Investigating Unit’s 
�6,8��$QQXDO�5HSRUW�IRU�WKH�ÀQDQFLDO�\HDU���1������7KH�\HDU�
under review coincided with a critical period in the history 
RI�RXU�FRXQWU\·V�\RXQJ�GHPRFUDF\�DV�ZH�FHOHEUDWH�RXU���WK�
DQQLYHUVDU\��

For the SIU in particular, this annual report closes our reportage 
RQ� WKH� LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ� RI� RXU� SUHYLRXV� ÀYH�\HDU� 6WUDWHJLF�
3ODQ��,W�DOVR�FRPHV�DW�D�WLPH�ZKHUH�ZH�DUH�FDOOHG�XSRQ�WR�WDNH�
VWRFN�RI�WKH�ÀQDQFLDO�\HDU�WKDW�ZDV�DQG�H[DPLQH�WKH�GHJUHH�
WR�ZKLFK�ZH�KDYH�VXFFHHGHG�LQ�IXOÀOOLQJ�RXU�PDQGDWH�WR�JLYH�
SUDFWLFDO�H[SUHVVLRQ�WR�RXU�VSHFLÀF�FRPPLWPHQWV�LQ�WKH�RYHUDOO�
JRYHUQPHQW�PDQGDWH�

However, Corruption remains a challenge both in the public 
DQG� SULYDWH� VHFWRUV�� ,W� LV� XVXDOO\� UHIHUUHG� WR� DV� D� SUHGLFDWH�
R੔HQFH�DV�LW�LV�RIWHQ�FRPPLWWHG�LQ�FRQMXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�D�UDQJH�RI�
other crimes such as money laundering and organised crime 
ZLWK� DQ� REMHFWLYH� WR� XQGXO\� REWDLQ� HFRQRPLF� RU� ÀQDQFLDO�
EHQHÀWV�� ,Q�PDQ\� FDVHV�� FRUUXSWLRQ� DQG�RWKHU� HFRQRPLF�RU�
ÀQDQFLDO�FULPHV�DUH�WUDQVQDWLRQDO��$GGLWLRQDOO\��WKH�KLJK�OHYHOV�
RI�PDOIHDVDQFH�KDYH�RYHU�WLPH�LQÀOWUDWHG�PDQ\�VWDWH�RZQHG�
institutions meant to provide critical services to the poor and 
SURWHFW� WKHLU� ULJKWV� DV� HQVKULQHG� LQ� WKH� &RQVWLWXWLRQ�� 7KH\�
KDYH�DOVR�FULSSOHG�WKHLU�DELOLW\�WR�IXQFWLRQ�RSWLPDOO\��

Over the years, the mandate of the SIU, as a schedule 3A 
SXEOLF�HQWLW\��KDV�EHHQ�YHU\� FOHDU�� 7KH�8QLW�ZDV�HVWDEOLVKHG�
to investigate serious acts of maladministration, malpractice 
and corruption relating to state institutions, state assets and 
WKH�PLVXVH�RI�SXEOLF�PRQH\��$V�VXFK��LW�LV�LPSHUDWLYH�WKDW�ZH�
HQVXUH� WKDW� WKH�ZRUN� FRQGXFWHG�E\� WKH�6,8�JXDUGV� DJDLQVW�
WKLV� SKHQRPHQRQ�� 7KH� 8QLW·V� PDQGDWH� VKRXOG� EH� ÀUPO\�
underpinned by its ability to operate independently, without 
IHDU�RU�IDYRXU��

$W� WLPHV� WKHUH� PD\� EH� D� SXVK� EDFN� IURP� WKRVH� EHLQJ�
investigated, or attempts to cast doubt on the probes 
XQGHUWDNHQ�� KRZHYHU� WKLV� VKRXOG� QHYHU� GHWHU� WKH� 6,8� IURP�
IXOÀOOLQJ� LWV� PDQGDWH�� 7KH� 8QLW� DQG� LWV� PDQDJHPHQW� PXVW�
UHPDLQ� UHVROXWH� LQ� URRWLQJ� RXW� WKH� GHHS�VHHGHG� DFWV� RI�
FRUUXSWLRQ�DQG�WKH�HPEH]]OHPHQW�RI�VWDWH�UHVRXUFHV�NQRZLQJ�
WKDW�JRYHUQPHQW�LV�IXOO\�EHKLQG�LW�

)LJKWLQJ� FRUUXSWLRQ� LV� RQH� RI� WKH� NH\� IRFXV� DUHDV� RI� WKH�
6L[WK� $GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�� &DELQHW� KDV� DSSURYHG� WKH� 1DWLRQDO�
$QWL�&RUUXSWLRQ� 6WUDWHJ\� �1$&6�� IRU� LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�� 6,8�
LV� H[SHFWHG� WR� SOD\� LWV� UROH� LQ� FROODERUDWLRQ� ZLWK� RWKHU� ODZ�
HQIRUFHPHQW� DJHQFLHV� WR� HQVXUH� WKDW� WKH� REMHFWLYHV� RI� WKH�
1$&6� DUH� DFKLHYHG��:H� ZLOO� HQVXUH� WKH� QHFHVVDU\� VXSSRUW�
is provided to the SIU including mobilizing much needed 
UHVRXUFHV�IRU�WKH�XQLW��

7KH� 6,8� FRQWLQXHV� WR� IXOO\� SDUWLFLSDWH� DQG� FRQWULEXWH� LQ�
YDULRXV� LQWHUQDWLRQDO�SODWIRUPV��7KHVH�LQFOXGH�WKH�*���$QWL�
&RUUXSWLRQ�:RUNLQJ�*URXS��WKH�$IULFDQ�8QLRQ�$QWL�&RUUXSWLRQ�
&RQYHQWLRQ�� WKH� 8QLWHG� 1DWLRQV� &RQYHQWLRQ� $JDLQVW�
&RUUXSWLRQ��&RPPRQZHDOWK�$IULFD�$QWL�&RUUXSWLRQ�$JHQFLHV��
WKH�)LQDQFLDO�$FWLRQ�7DVN�)RUFH��WR�PHQWLRQ�MXVW�D�IHZ��7KH�8QLW�
also continues to cooperate with these international bodies 
in many areas of interest such as corruption prevention, 
LQYHVWLJDWLRQV� DQG� DVVHW� UHFRYHU\�� 7KHVH� PXWXDO� FR�
operations are governed by international conventions, which 
the South African government is a signatory to, through the 
'HSDUWPHQW� RI� ,QWHUQDWLRQDO� 5HODWLRQV� DQG�&RRSHUDWLRQ�� 7R�
this end, the SIU has contributed meaningfully through the 
development of various international best practice strategies 
DQG�GRFXPHQWV�RQ�FRUUXSWLRQ�

As part of its contribution to implementing preventive 
PHDVXUHV�DV�GHWDLOHG�LQ�DUWLFOHV���DQG���RI�&KDSWHU�,,�RI�WKH�
8QLWHG�1DWLRQV�&RQYHQWLRQ�$JDLQVW�&RUUXSWLRQ�� WKH�6,8�KDV�
revised its operating model to ensure that the value chain 
inculcates awareness, outreach and advisory services to state 
LQVWLWXWLRQV�DV�ZHOO�DV�FLYLO�VRFLHW\��

"The high levels of malfeasance have over time infiltrated many  
State-Owned Entities meant to provide critical services to the 
poor... The SIU's mandate should be firmly underpinned by its 
ability to operate independently and without fear or favour."
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7KH�8QLW·V� ODWHVW� LQLWLDWLYH� LV�DLPHG�DW�WDNLQJ�D�SURDFWLYH�DQG�
ZHOO�FRRUGLQDWHG� DSSURDFK� LQ� WKH� SUHYHQWLRQ� RI� FRUUXSWLRQ�
DQG� PDODGPLQLVWUDWLRQ�� DQG� DOVR� VSHDNV� WR� WKH� REOLJDWLRQV�
LPSRVHG�E\� WKH�1DWLRQDO�$QWL�&RUUXSWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�RQ�6WDWH�
LQVWLWXWLRQV�� � ,Q� WHUPV� RI� WKH� 6,8·V� SUHYHQWLRQ�DZDUHQHVV�
FRQFHSWXDO�PRGHO��WKH�8QLW�DLPV�WR�WDNH�D�OHDGLQJ�UROH�LQ�6RXWK�
Africa to prevent fraud and corruption by focusing on societal 
YDOXHV�DQG�V\VWHPV�WKDW�PDNH�LW�GL੕FXOW�WR�HQJDJH�LQ�DFWV�RI�
FRUUXSWLRQ��7R�DFKLHYH�WKLV��ZH�VHHN�WR� LQFUHDVH�RXU�ZRUN� LQ�
WDUJHWLQJ�DQWL�FRUUXSWLRQ�EHKDYLRXU� WKURXJK�DZDUHQHVV�DQG�
outreach activities by educating the public against the evils of 
corruption, by advising on measures to foster public support 
in combating corruption, hosting educational programmes 
for the public sector including the youth and by conducting 
data analytics and modelling to identify corruption vulnerable 
sectors and assist the state institutions to be proactive in 
LPSOHPHQWLQJ�PHDVXUHV�WR�FXUE�FRUUXSWLRQ�

7KH� 6SHFLDO� 7ULEXQDO� JUHDWO\� FRQWULEXWHV� WR� WKH� VSHHG\�
resolution of civil litigation matters initiated by the SIU and 
IXUWKHU� HQVXUHV� WKH� UHFRYHU\� RI� ORVVHV� VX੔HUHG� E\� VWDWH�
LQVWLWXWLRQV��7KH�6SHFLDO�7ULEXQDO�KDV�MXULVGLFWLRQ�WR�DGMXGLFDWH�
upon any civil dispute brought before it by the SIU or any 
interested party, emanating from the investigation by SIU, 
including the power to issue suspension orders, interlocutory 
RUGHUV�RU� LQWHUGLFWV�RQ�DQ�DSSOLFDWLRQ�E\�VXFK�8QLW�RU�SDUW\��
7R�GDWH��WKH�6SHFLDO�7ULEXQDO�KDV�HQUROOHG����FDVHV�LQYROYLQJ�
FRQWUDFWV�WR�WKH�YDOXH�RI�5����ELOOLRQ��

As part of government’s attempts to accelerate service delivery 
to South Africans, the Health Sector Anticorruption Forum 
(HSACF) was established as a direct response to the Presidential 
Health Compact that requires all sectors to collaborate and 
implement initiatives that will address challenges in the 
KHDOWK�VHFWRU��7KH�)RUXP�ZDV�R੕FLDOO\�ODXQFKHG�E\�3UHVLGHQW�
&\ULO�5DPDSKRVD�RQ�1�2FWREHU���1���,W�FRPSULVHV�RI�YDULRXV�
VWDNHKROGHUV�VXFK�DV�FLYLO�VRFLHW\��ODZ�HQIRUFHPHQW�DJHQFLHV��
health sector regulators, government departments as well 
DV� WKH� SULYDWH� VHFWRU�� 7KH� +6$&)� LV� FRQYHQHG� E\� WKH� 6,8�
under the leadership of Advocate Andy Mothibi through the 
$QWL�&RUUXSWLRQ� 7DVN� 7HDP� �$&77��� 7KH� PDLQ� REMHFWLYH� RI�
WKH� +6$&)� LV� WR� FROODERUDWH� ZLWK� RWKHU� HQWLWLHV� LQ� WKH� ÀJKW�
DJDLQVW�FRUUXSWLRQ��LGHQWLI\�DUHDV�RI�FR�RSHUDWLRQ�WR�HQKDQFH�
prevention, the detection and prosecution of corruption in 
WKH�+HDOWK�6HFWRU�� 7R�GDWH�� WKH�6,8�KDV� UHFHLYHG�PRUH� WKDQ�
WZHQW\������DOOHJDWLRQV��ZKLFK�KDYH�EHHQ�SURFHVVHG�WKURXJK�
WKH�6WHHULQJ�&RPPLWWHH�

,Q� WKHLU� HQGHDYRXUV� WR� WDFNOH� FRUUXSWLRQ�� WKH� 6,8�� DV� WKH�
&RQYHQHU� RI� 3URJUDPPH� �� RI� WKH� $&77�� KDV� LGHQWLÀHG�
sectors vulnerable to fraud and corruption in collaboration 
ZLWK� RWKHU� $&77� VWDNHKROGHUV�� DV� LQIRUPHG�E\� WKH� R੕FH� RI�
WKH�$XGLWRU�*HQHUDO�RI�6RXWK�$IULFD��$*6$��DQG�3DUOLDPHQW·V�
6WDQGLQJ�&RPPLWWHH�RQ�3XEOLF�$FFRXQWV� �6&23$�·V� UHSRUWV��
7KHVH�YXOQHUDEOH�VHFWRUV�LQFOXGH�+HDOWK��&RQVWUXFWLRQ��6WDWH�
2ZQHG� (QWLWLHV� �62(V��� )LQDQFH�� /RFDO� *RYHUQPHQW�� (QHUJ\�
�,QGHSHQGHQW� 3ULYDWH� 3URYLGHUV��� 0LQLQJ�� :DWHU�� 7UDQVSRUW��
5HDO� (VWDWH�� (GXFDWLRQ�� ,QIRUPDWLRQ� DQG� &RPPXQLFDWLRQ�
7HFKQRORJ\� �,&7��� 6PDOO�� 0HGLXP� DQG� 0LFUR� (QWHUSULVHV�
�600(V���%RUGHU�0DQDJHPHQW�DQG�'HIHQFH���$UPDPHQWV��

Critical factors considered in identifying these vulnerable 
sectors included industry case studies, the nature of their 
EXVLQHVV��WKH�PDJQLWXGH�RI�WUDQVDFWLRQV�DQG�ÀQDQFLDO�DPRXQWV�
involved, the propensity of actors that conduct business with 
WKH�JRYHUQPHQW��KLJK�H[SRVXUH�WR�FRUUXSWLRQ��JRYHUQPHQW·V�
VSHQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�VHFWRU��QDWLRQDO�DQG�RU�IRUHLJQ�LQWHUHVW�DQG�

VHFXULW\��WKH�1DWLRQDO�'HYHORSPHQW�3ODQ·V��1'3·V��IRFXV�DUHDV�
DQG�1��SRLQW�SODQ�WR�EROVWHU�WKH�FRXQWU\·V�HFRQRPLF�JURZWK��

As part of these initiatives, the SIU continues to coordinate the 
ZRUN�RI�WKH�+6$&)��ZKHUH�VLJQLÀFDQW�VWULGHV�KDYH�EHHQ�PDGH�
UHJDUGLQJ�DOOHJDWLRQV�UHSRUWHG�WR�WKH�+6$&)��6XFK�DOOHJDWLRQV�
are being investigated by the SIU through Proclamations 
issued by the President, or alternatively referred to other 
members of the HSACF who are best placed to deal with such 
PDWWHUV�EDVHG�RQ� WKHLU� VWDWXWRU\�PDQGDWHV�� 7KH�6,8� LV� DOVR�
ZRUNLQJ�ZLWK�&R*7$�WR�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW�$QWL�
&RUUXSWLRQ�)RUXP��

&29,'�1��KDV�DOWHUHG�OLIH�DV�ZH�NQRZ�LW��)RU�6RXWK�$IULFDQV��
it has presented a myriad of challenges, as well as an 
RSSRUWXQLW\�WR�UHÁHFW�RQ�RXU�GLYHUVLW\�DQG�ZKDW�ZH�FDQ�GR�DV�
D�FRXQWU\�ZKHQ�ZH�DUH�XQLÀHG�RU�VRFLDOO\�DSDUW��7KH�3UHVLGHQW�
KDV� VLQFH� VLJQHG� 3URFODPDWLRQ� 5��� RI� ����� WKDW� KDV� VHHQ�
WKH�6,8�FRQGXFW� LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�DW�DOO�VWDWH� LQVWLWXWLRQV��7KHVH�
LQYHVWLJDWLRQV� UHODWH� WR� &29,'�1�� � � SURFXUHPHQW� SURFHVVHV�
including allegations of serious maladministration and the 
PLVXVH�RI�&29,'�1�� � � IXQGV� WR�SURFXUH�3HUVRQDO�3URWHFWLYH�
(TXLSPHQW��33(V���7KH�SUREH�ZLOO�IXUWKHU�ORRN�LQWR�WKH�LPSURSHU�
RU� XQODZIXO� FRQGXFW� E\� R੕FLDOV� RU� HPSOR\HHV� RI� WKH� 6WDWH��
WKH� XQODZIXO� DSSURSULDWLRQ� RU� H[SHQGLWXUH� RI� SXEOLF�PRQH\�
RU�SURSHUW\��WKH�XQODZIXO��LUUHJXODU�RU�XQDSSURYHG�DFTXLVLWLYH�
act, transactions as well as the intentional or negligent loss of 
SXEOLF�PRQH\�RU�GDPDJH�WR�SXEOLF�SURSHUW\��

7KH�6,8�ZLOO�DOVR�SUREH� WKH�XQODZIXO�DQG� LPSURSHU�FRQGXFW�
E\� DQ\� SHUVRQ� RU� R੕FLDO� ZKLFK� KDV� FDXVHG� RU� PD\� LQ� WKH�
IXWXUH� FDXVH� VHULRXV�KDUP� WR� WKH� LQWHUHVWV�RI� WKH�SXEOLF��$OO�
LQYHVWLJDWLRQV� ZLOO� EH� DQDO\VHG� IURP� WKH� SHULRG� VWDUWLQJ� 1�
-DQXDU\������DQG�WKH�GDWH�RI�SXEOLFDWLRQ�RI�WKH�3URFODPDWLRQ��
RU�DIWHU�WKH�GDWH�RI�SXEOLFDWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURFODPDWLRQ�

7R� GDWH�� DOPRVW� ���� FRPSDQLHV� KDYH� EHHQ� LGHQWLÀHG� WR� EH�
LQYHVWLJDWHG�IRU�SURFXUHPHQW�LUUHJXODULWLHV�OLQNHG�33(�FRQWUDFWV�
WR� WKH� HVWLPDWHG� YDOXH� RI� RYHU� 5���� ELOOLRQ�� 0HDQZKLOH��
we applaud every man and woman who has been on the 
frontline in serving South Africans with dignity and pride and 
VDOXWH�WKRVH�ZKR�KDYH�ORVW�WKHLU�OLYHV�ZKLOH�ZRUNLQJ�IHDUOHVVO\�
WR�ULG�RXU�FRXQWU\�RI�PDOIHDVDQFH��7KHLU�H੔RUWV�ZLOO�QHYHU�JR�
XQQRWLFHG�

:KLOH�WKH�\HDU�XQGHU�UHYLHZ�KDV�SURYHG�WR�EH�RQH�ÀOOHG�ZLWK�
a myriad of challenges, we live in the words of President Cyril 
5DPDSKRVD�WKDW��´:H�6KDOO�2YHUFRPH�DQ\�VWRUP�ZH�IDFHµ��

:H�ZLOO�DOVR�RYHUFRPH�DQG�HPHUJH�YLFWRULRXV�LQ�RXU�FRQWLQXHG�
ÀJKW�DJDLQVW�FRUUXSWLRQ��7R�WKH�6,8·V�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�VWD੔��,�
ZLVK�WR�FRPPHQG�\RX�IRU�WKH�VWHUOLQJ�ZRUN�DQG�FRPPLWPHQW�
WR�HQVXULQJ�WKDW�\RXU�PDQGDWH�WUDQVODWHV�LQWR�UHDOLW\��0D\�\RX��
as public servants, continue to stretch your capacity further 
DQG� DVVLVW� LQ� DOO� H੔RUWV� DLPHG� DW� GHOLYHULQJ� DQ� HYHQ� IDVWHU�
DQG�PRUH� H੕FLHQW� VHUYLFH� WR� WKH� SXEOLF� VHUYLFH� E\� FXUELQJ�
FRUUXSWLRQ�DQG�PDODGPLQLVWUDWLRQ�DW�RXU�VWDWH�LQVWLWXWLRQV��

Mr RO Lamola, MP
Minister of Justice and Correctional Services
30 September 2020 
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REPORT OF THE  
ACCOUNTING AUTHORITY

"Our management has proven  
once again its commitment to 
the SIU execution and delivery  

of SIU mandate."

,W�D੔RUGV�PH�JUHDW�SOHDVXUH�WR�SUHVHQW�RXU�$QQXDO�5HSRUW�IRU�
WKH���1�������ÀQDQFLDO�\HDU��,W�SURYLGHV�D�GHWDLOHG�DFFRXQW�RI�
the Special Investigating Unit (SIU) business activities including 
its achievements to Parliament, the people of our country, our 
SDUWQHUV�DQG�RWKHU�VWDNHKROGHUV��7KLV�$QQXDO�5HSRUW�IXUWKHU�
provides a detailed outline of the progress made by the Unit 
with regards to the accomp lishment of our goals during the 
SHULRG�XQGHU�UHYLHZ�

Since the SIU adopted the new strategy, we have over the years 
focused on implementing business process improvements, 
ZKLFK�KDYH�\LHOGHG�SRVLWLYH�UHVXOWV��7KH�QHZ�VWUDWHJ\�SODFHV�
HPSKDVLV� RQ� WKH� SRVLWLYH� LPSDFW� RI� WKH� 6,8� ZRUN�� 6HYHUDO�
IDFWRUV�FRQWULEXWH�WR�WKH�6,8�ZRUN�PDNLQJ�WKH�SRVLWLYH�LQFOXGH�
improvement on the turnaround times of the investigations, 
UHDFKLQJ� WKH� H[SHFWHG� OHJDO� RXWFRPHV� DQG� HQVXULQJ� WKH�
LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�6,8�RXWFRPHV�DQG�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV���
$V� SDUW� RI� RXU� VWUDWHJLF� REMHFWLYHV�� WKH� 6,8� KDV� DOZD\V�
DLPHG�WR�SURDFWLYHO\�LQÁXHQFH�WKH�V\VWHPLF�DQG�URRW�FDXVHV�
RI� PDODGPLQLVWUDWLRQ� DQG� FRUUXSWLRQ�� 7R� WKLV� HQG� WKH� 6,8�
has created a Data Analytics function which will conduct 
data analysis, data modelling and produce trend reports 
determining sectors which are vulnerable to corruption, 
PDODGPLQLVWUDWLRQ�DQG�PDOSUDFWLFH��'DWD�DQDO\WLFV�ZLOO�LQIRUP�
the State Institutions on areas of improvement to prevent 
recurrence of acts of corruption, maladministration and 
PDOSUDFWLFH�

7UHQGV� LGHQWLÀHG� GXULQJ� WKH� ��1����� )<� LQFOXGH�� LQWHU� DOLD��
endemic widespread maladministration and corruption across 
all three spheres of government, governance challenges 
LQFOXGLQJ�LQ�WKH�+HDOWK�6HFWRU��/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW�6HFWRU�DQG�
LQ�WKH�6WDWH�2ZQHG�(QWLWLHV��62(·V���

$V�ZH�H[HFXWH�WKH�6,8�VWUDWHJ\��ZH�GR�VR�WDNLQJ�LQWR�DFFRXQW�
WKH�6WUDWHJLF�5LVNV�ZKLFK�LI�QRW�DGHTXDWHO\�PLWLJDWHG�ZLOO�OHDG�
WR� WKH� 6,8� IDLOLQJ� WR� DFKLHYH� LWV� REMHFWLYHV��2QH� RI� WKH� NH\�
VWUDWHJLF�ULVNV�LGHQWLÀHG�UHODWH�WR�WKH�6,8�)XQGLQJ�0RGHO�
   
7KH�FXUUHQW�IXQGLQJ�PRGHO�RI�WKH�6,8�UHPDLQV�D�FKDOOHQJH�DV�
it relates to the recovery of investigation services invoiced in 
WKH�PHGLXP�WR�ORQJHU�WHUP��HVSHFLDOO\�IURP�0XQLFLSDOLWLHV��$V�

ZH�LQWURGXFH�WKH�DPHQGPHQWV�WR�WKH�6,8�$FW��ZH�ZLOO�VHHN�WR�
address the current funding model in consultation with all the 
VWDNHKROGHUV�LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�1DWLRQDO�7UHDVXU\��

6,8�LV�FXUUHQWO\�LQ�D�VWURQJ�ÀQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�LQ�WKDW�ZH�KDYH�
managed to build up some cash resources over the last few 
\HDUV��+RZHYHU��WKLV�KDV�WKH�SRWHQWLDO�WR�UDSLGO\�FKDQJH�DV�ZH�
are planning to grow our Human Capital headcount over the 
QH[W�IHZ�\HDUV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�PHHW�WKH�KLJK�GHPDQG�RI�LQFRPLQJ�
ZRUN��DQG�LQ�SURYLGLQJ�DQG�IXOÀOOLQJ�RXU�PDQGDWH��

As SIU operates in the current environment that requires digital 
FDSDELOLW\��:H� DUH� LQ� D� SURFHVV� RI� WRROLQJ�RXUVHOYHV� IRU� WKH�
IXWXUH��2XU�WRROLQJ�IRU�WKH�IXWXUH�SURJUDPPH�LQFOXGHV�D�NH\�
focus to improvements in the Information Communications 
DQG�7HFKQRORJ\�$UHD��2XU�FRPPLWPHQW�WR�LPSURYLQJ�RXU�,&7�
,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�LQWR�D�ZRUOG�FODVV�GLJLWDO�RUJDQLVDWLRQ�SODQQHG�
IRU�WKH�QH[W���\HDUV�KDV�JDLQHG�VLJQLÀFDQW�WUDFWLRQ��,Q�WKH�SDVW�
\HDU�,&7�FRPPHQFHG�ZLWK�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH���\HDU�
6WUDWHJ\�ZKLFK�VDZ�FULWLFDO�SURMHFWV�VXFK�DV�WKH�XSJUDGLQJ�WKH�
/RFDO�$UHD�1HWZRUN��/$1��DW�UHJLRQDO�R੕FHV�DQG�:LGH�$UHD�
1HWZRUN� �:$1�� WR� D� KLJK�VSHHG� EDQGZLGWK� QHWZRUN�� � :H�
have also replaced the outdated pool of laptops with new 
robust, secure devices and automated some of the forms 
and processes that were previously manual thus enabling 
RSHUDWLRQDO� H੕FLHQFLHV� DV� ZHOO� DV� GLJLWDOO\� WUDQVIRUPLQJ� WKH�
EXVLQHVV��2XU�LQYHVWLJDWRUV�DUH�QRZ�HTXLSSHG�ZLWK�WKH�DELOLW\�
WR�VHFXUHO\�DFFHVV�RXU�LQWHUQDO�V\VWHPV�RYHU�WKH�QHWZRUN�IURP�
DQ\� ORFDWLRQ� HQDEOLQJ� WKH� ´ZRUN� IURP� DQ\ZKHUH� EXVLQHVV�
FXOWXUHµ� ZKLFK� LV� DW� WKH� KHDUW� RI� DQ\� KLJK�SHUIRUPDQFH�
RUJDQLVDWLRQ�� 7KLV� LPSURYHPHQWV� KDYH� HQDEOHG� 6,8� DQG� LWV�
members to operate despite the challenges imposed by 
&29,'²1���

"SIU is currently in a strong financial position in that  
we have managed to build up some cash resources over  

the last few years."
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2XU� 6WDNHKROGHU� DQG� &RPPXQLFDWLRQ� SODWIRUPV� KDYH� DOVR�
evolved with the introduction of a Digital Communication 
SODWIRUP� WKDW� LV� XVHG� LQWHUQDOO\� WR� NHHS� WKH� 6,8� PHPEHUV�
informed at all times on business information and 
GHYHORSPHQWV��:H�DUH�QRZ�HDVLO\�DFFHVVLEOH�RQ�VRFLDO�PHGLD�
SODWIRUPV�VXFK�DV�7ZLWWHU�DQG�,QVWDJUDP�DOORZLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�
WKH�SXEOLF�WR�LQWHUDFW�ZLWK�WKH�6,8�HDVLO\�DQG�EH�NHSW�LQIRUPHG��
Our technology roadmap is focusing on building up into the 
XVH�RI�)RXUWK�,QGXVWULDO�5HYROXWLRQ���,5��WRROV�E\�XVLQJ�0DUNHW�
'DWD�$QDO\WLFV�WRROV��$UWLÀFLDO� ,QWHOOLJHQFH��0DFKLQH�/HDUQLQJ�
DQG� %ORFNFKDLQ� WHFKQRORJ\� WRROV� WR� HQKDQFH� WKH� TXDOLW\� RI�
RXU�LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�DQG�LPSURYH�RXU�WXUQDURXQG�WLPHV��:H�DUH�
H[FLWHG�E\�WKH�SURVSHFWV�RI�ZKDW�WKH��,5�WHFKQRORJLHV�EULQJ�
LQWR�RXU�TXHVW�WR�ÀJKW�FRUUXSWLRQ�

'XULQJ�WKH�\HDU�XQGHU�UHYLHZ��DV�SDUW�RI�HQKDQFLQJ�VWDNHKROGHU�
UHODWLRQV�� WKH�8QLW�KRVWHG�VWDNHKROGHU�HQJDJHPHQW�ZLWK� WKH�
QDWLRQDO� H[HFXWLYH� FRPPLWWHH� RI� 6$/*$�� 7KLV� HQJDJHPHQW�
was, among others, intended to initiate the establishment 
RI� WKH� PXQLFLSDO� VHFWRUV� DQWL�FRUUXSWLRQ� IRUXP� L�H�� /RFDO�
*RYHUQPHQW�$QWL�&RUUXSWLRQ�)RUXP�ZKLFK�ZLOO�EH� ODXQFKHG�
EHIRUH� WKH� HQG� RI� WKLV� FDOHQGDU� \HDU�� )XUWKHUPRUH�� WKH� 6,8�
IRU� WKH� ÀUVW� WLPH� DOVR� XQGHUWRRN� D� VWDNHKROGHU� VXUYH\�
GLVWULEXWHG�WR�VWDWH�LQVWLWXWLRQV��7KH�UHVXOWV�RI�WKH�VXUYH\�ZLOO�
EH�LPSOHPHQWHG�LQ�WKH�UHYLVHG�VWDNHKROGHU�HQJDJHPHQW�SODQ�
,Q�DGGLWLRQ��WKLV�ÀQDQFLDO�\HDU�VDZ�WKH�6,8�LQFUHDVH�HQJDJHPHQWV�
with the country’s print, broadcast and digital media with the 
LQWHQWLRQ� WR� SXEOLFL]H� LWV� ZRUN� DQG� WKH� VXFFHVVHV� DFKLHYHG��
In return, these engagements with the Media have bolstered 
the SIU’s presence in society and have helped it improve 
its engagement with the public where people have been 
encouraged to report any acts of corruption through the SIU’s 
ZKLVWOHEORZLQJ�KRWOLQH��7KH�LQFUHDVHG�SURÀOH�DQG�H[SRVXUH�RI�
WKH�6,8�KDV�IXUWKHUPRUH�LQFUHDVHG�WKH�SXEOLF·V�FRQÀGHQFH�LQ�
WKH�8QLW�DQG�WKH�ZRUN�LW�FDUULHV�RXW��

Our Human Capital strategic role remains critical and 
aligned to enable the organization to perform optimally 
E\� FDSDFLWDWLQJ� WKH� 6,8� ZLWK� VNLOOHG� ZRUNIRUFH�� VNLOOLQJ� RXU�
VWD੔�� SDUWQHULQJ� ZLWK� UHFRJQL]HG� 7UDGH� 8QLRQ� WR� GHOLYHU� D�
VXVWDLQDEOH� DQG� D� FRQGXFLYH� ZRUNLQJ� HQYLURQPHQW�� DQG� D�
FXOWXUH�RI�KLJK�SHUIRUPDQFH�RUJDQL]DWLRQ��

7KH�6,8�KDV�PDGH�D� UHDVRQDEOH� WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ�SURJUHVV� LQ�
terms of its top management level and it is our commitment to 
DGYDQFH�(PSOR\PHQW�(TXLW\�DJHQGD��$V�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�0DUFK�
������RXU�VWD੔�FRPSOHPHQW�WRWDOOHG��1���RI�ZKLFK�������������
DUH�SHUPDQHQW�������������DUH�À[HG�WHUP�DV�FRPSDUHG�WR���1�
RI���1��1���

It is our commitment to continue advance Employment 
(TXLW\��((��DQG�6,8�WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ�DJHQGD��7KH�SURSRVLWLRQ�
RQ�:RPHQ�HPSOR\HG�DW�6HQLRU�DQG�7RS�0DQDJHPHQW�LV�1���
ZKLFK� UHSUHVHQW� ���RI� WKH� WRWDO�0DQDJHPHQW�ZRUNIRUFH� RI�
1����+RZHYHU��WKH�WRWDO�SHUFHQWDJH�RI�:RPHQ�LQ�0DQDJHPHQW�
OHYHO� LV� �����ZKLFK� UHSUHVHQWV� D� WRWDO� RI� ��� RXW� RI� WKH� 1���
PDQDJHPHQW�ZRUNIRUFH���$QQXDO�WDUJHWV�KDYH�EHHQ�VHW�DQG�
ZLOO�EH�PRQLWRUHG��WDNLQJ�LQWR�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�WKH�0HGLXP�7HUP�
([SHQGLWXUH� )UDPHZRUN� �07()�� UHSRUWLQJ� F\FOHV�� 7KH� 8QLW�
KDV�5LQJ�IHQFHG�SRVLWLRQV�HDUPDUNHG�IRU�3HUVRQV�OLYLQJ�ZLWK�
'LVDELOLW\��((�'LVDELOLW\�WDUJHW�IRU�WKLV�������1�ÀQDQFLDO�\HDU�LV�
����1����6R�IDU���SRVLWLRQV�ZHUH�DGYHUWLVHG�DW�'R/��(66$�����
XQVNLOOHG����VHPL�VNLOOHG�DQG�1�VNLOOHG�

Our human Capital initiatives focused on four underlying 
goals:
a) Attracting and retaining employees with high potential
E��(QWUHQFKLQJ�D�IUHVK�RUJDQLVDWLRQDO�FXOWXUH�´'R�&XOWXUHµ

F���'HYHORSLQJ� HPSOR\HHV� WR� PHHW� RSHUDWLRQDO� VNLOOV�
UHTXLUHPHQWV�DQG�LPSURYH�H੕FLHQF\

G����0DLQWDLQLQJ� DQG� HQKDQFLQJ� H੔HFWLYH� HPSOR\HH� 
performance 

7R� DFKLHYH� RXU� SODQQHG� VWUDWHJLF� JRDOV�� WKH� RUJDQLVDWLRQ�
SUHYLRXVO\� HPEDUNHG� RQ� FRPSUHKHQVLYH� UH�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�
SURJUDP� ZKLFK� ZH� FDOOHG� ¶3URMHFW� 6L\DNKD·�� ZKLFK� OHG� WR�
UHYLHZ�RI� WKH� 6,8�RUJDQLVDWLRQDO� VWUXFWXUH� DQG� UH�GHVLJQLQJ�
WKH�EXVLQHVV�YDOXH�FKDLQ�DQG�MRE�SURÀOHV��7KH�NH\�GHOLYHUDEOHV�
DFKLHYHG� LQFOXGHG�� D�� 7KH� UHYLVHG� RUJDQL]DWLRQDO� VWUXFWXUH��
E�� 7KH� QHZ� YDOXH� FKDLQ�� F�� -RE� SURÀOHV� DQG� G�� -RE� JUDGHV��
7KH� VXFFHVVIXO� LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ� RI� WKH� 3URMHFW� 6L\DNKD� FDQ�
EH� DWWULEXWHG� WR� D� QXPEHU� RI� HQJDJHPHQWV� ZLWK� VWD੔� WKH�
UHFRJQL]HG� 7UDGH� 8QLRQ� WKDW� WRRN� SODFH� GXULQJ� WKH� UH�
RUJDQLVDWLRQ� SURJUDP� DQG� WKH� UHVXOWDQW� VWD੔� SODFHPHQW� LQ�
SURFHVV��

$�SURMHFW�SODQ�KDV�EHHQ�GHYHORSHG�IRU�WKH�UROORXW�RI�WKH�QHZ�
RXWSXW� EDVHG� SHUIRUPDQFH� PDQDJHPHQW� V\VWHP�� $� SROLF\�
KDV�DOUHDG\�EHHQ�GHYHORSHG�DQG�EHLQJ�VRFLDOL]HG�ZLWK�VWD੔���
Management is in consultation recognised Union with a view 
WR� LPSOHPHQW� D� IXOO� 3HUIRUPDQFH�0DQDJHPHQW� V\VWHP�� 7KH�
HQJDJHPHQW� DQG� UROO�RXW� RI� DQ� RXWSXW� EDVHG�SHUIRUPDQFH�
management system is of paramount importance from an 
organizational development perspective and engagements 
DUH�LQ�SURJUHVV�ZLWK�UHFRJQL]HG�8QLRQ��7KURXJK�WKLV�V\VWHP��
individuals will ultimately be held responsible and accountable 
for their individual performance to achieve organisational 
SHUIRUPDQFH��

7KH� UROO�RXW� RI� WKH� FULWLFDO� /HDUQLQJ� 	� 'HYHORSPHQW�
,QWHUYHQWLRQV�LQ�OLQH�ZLWK�%XVLQHVV�8QLWV·�QHHGV��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�
Forensic Investigations Development Internship Programme, 
)RUHQVLFV� '$5:,1� 7RRO� DQG� /HDGHUVKLS� 'HYHORSPHQW�
3URJUDPPH�� HWF�� KDV� EHHQ� RI� JUHDW� VXFFHVV�� $� WRWDO� RI� ���
SIU members have been awarded bursaries at an actual 
FRVW� RI� 5� ���� ������� IRU� WKH� \HDU� ��1������ 7KH� ÀQDOLVDWLRQ�
of the remuneration strategy and policy remains one of the 
RXWVWDQGLQJ�NH\�GHOLYHUDEOHV� LQ� WHUPV�RI� WKH�6L\DNKD� UROORXW�
DQG�DUH� UHFHLYLQJ�XUJHQW� DWWHQWLRQ�� 6RPH�RI� WKH� NH\�KHDOWK�
and wellness initiatives for the year under review included 
DZDUHQHVV�WUDLQLQJ�VHVVLRQV�RQ�0HQWDO�+HDOWK��0HQ�	�:RPHQ·V�
+HDOWK�VHVVLRQV��6,8�:HOOQHVV�GD\�DQG�+,9�$LGV�URDG�VKRZV�

7KH� WDUJHWHG�YDFDQF\� UDWH�RI� 1��� LPSOLHG� WKDW�RQ� WKH� WRWDO�
SODQQHG� KHDGFRXQW� RI� ����� DW� OHDVW� ��� H[WHUQDO� HPSOR\HHV�
VKRXOG�KDYH�EHHQ�UHFUXLWHG�GXULQJ�WKH���1�����ÀQDQFLDO�\HDU���
7KLV�KRZHYHU�GLG�QRW�PDWHULDOL]H��GXH�WR�DQ�DJUHHPHQW�WKDW�
had to be concluded with organized labour regarding the 
LQWHQGHG� UHFUXLWPHQW� SURFHVVHV�� � *LYHQ� WKH� FLUFXPVWDQFHV��
WKH� UHDOLVP� RI� WKH� YDFDQF\� UDWH� ZDV� DOVR� UH�DVVHVVHG� IRU�
WKH� ������1� ÀQDQFLDO� \HDU�� DQG� UHFUXLWPHQW� KDV� DOUHDG\�
commenced in order to resource the SIU appropriately and to 
UHGXFH�WKH�YDFDQF\�UDWH�

$V�D�UHVXOW�RI�WKH�ZRUN�FDUULHG�RXW�GXULQJ�WKH���1�����ÀQDQFLDO�
\HDU��WKH�6,8�KDV�UHDOLVHG�QRWDEOH�DFKLHYHPHQWV��7KHVH�LQFOXGH�
WKH� FRPSOHWLRQ� RI� 1�� UHSRUWV� WKDW� ZHUH� VXEPLWWHG� WR� WKH�
3UHVLGHQF\��)XUWKHUPRUH����1�UHIHUUDOV�KDYH�EHHQ�IRUZDUGHG�
WR�WKH�1DWLRQDO�3URVHFXWLQJ�$XWKRULW\�ZKLOH�WKH�6,8�KDV�DOVR�
PDQDJHG� WR�SUHYHQW�XS� WR�5����PLOOLRQ� LQ�SRWHQWLDO� ORVVHV��
Currently, the SIU has active investigations into corruption in 
WKH� )UHH� 6WDWH� 'HSDUWPHQW� RI� +HDOWK�� (VNRP�� GHSDUWPHQWV�
LQ� WKH� 1RUWK� :HVW� SURYLQFLDO� JRYHUQPHQW�� 'HQHO�� WKH�
6WDWH� ,QIRUPDWLRQ� 7HFKQRORJ\� $JHQF\� DQG� WKH� 1DWLRQDO�
'HSDUWPHQW�RI�:DWHU� DQG�6DQLWDWLRQ�� DPRQJ�RWKHUV�� ,Q� WKH�
\HDU� ������ 3UHVLGHQW� &\ULO� 5DPDSKRVD� ZLGHQHG� WKH� VFRSH�
RI�ZRUN�IRU�WKH�8QLW� LQ�PDNLQJ�QHZ�SURFODPDWLRQV� LQFOXGLQJ�
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WKH� 3URFODPDWLRQ� IRU� WKH� LQYHVWLJDWLRQV� RI� WKH� &RYLG� ²� 1��
corruption, maladministration and malpractice, however, 
PRUH� ZRUN� EHFNRQV� IRU� DOO� RI� XV� LQ� RUGHU� WR� UHDOLVH� PRUH�
DFKLHYHPHQWV�QRZ�DQG�EH\RQG�WKLV�SHULRG�XQGHU�UHYLHZ�
7KH�6,8�FRQWLQXHV�WR�SULGH�LWVHOI�LQ�JRRG�JRYHUQDQFH��VRXQG�
ÀQDQFLDO�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�PDLQWDLQLQJ�VRXQG�LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�
HQYLURQPHQW��7KLV�LV�GHPRQVWUDWHG�E\�WKH�6,8�KDYLQJ�DFKLHYHG��
IRU�WKH�IRXUWK�FRQVHFXWLYH�\HDU��D� F́OHDQ�DXGLWµ�RXWFRPH��DV�D�
result of:
�� �7KH�$QQXDO�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV�EHLQJ�IUHH�IURP�DQ\�

PDWHULDO�PLVVWDWHPHQWV��
�� �1R�PDWHULDO�ÀQGLQJV�RQ�WKH�XVHIXOQHVV�DQG�UHOLDELOLW\�

RI�WKH�UHSRUWHG�SHUIRUPDQFH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�
�� �1R� PDWHULDO� ÀQGLQJV� RQ� FRPSOLDQFH� ZLWK� NH\�

OHJLVODWLRQ�
�� 1R�PDWHULDO�GHÀFLHQFLHV�LQ�LQWHUQDO�FRQWUROV�

7KH�,QWHUQDO�$XGLW�ULVN�EDVHG���1�����SODQ�ZDV�LPSOHPHQWHG�
in line with it being approved by the Audit Committee and 
������1��1���RI�WKH�DXGLWV�ZHUH�FRPSOHWHG�IRU�WKH�\HDU��7KH�
overall conclusion on the status of Internal Control based 
on the audits completed within the period is that controls 
DUH� DGHTXDWH� EXW� QRW� ZKROO\� H੔HFWLYH�� 0DQDJHPHQW� ZDV�
DOVR� FRPPLWWHG� LQ� HQVXULQJ� WKDW� DOO� ÀQGLQJV� UDLVHG�E\� ERWK�
WKH� LQWHUQDO� DQG� H[WHUQDO� DXGLW� DUH� UHVROYHG� DQG� WKLV� ZDV�
PRQLWRUHG� WKURXJK� PRQWKO\� DQG� EL�PRQWKO\� LQWHUQDO� $XGLW�
6WHHULQJ� &RPPLWWHH� PHHWLQJV�� ([HFXWLYH� 0DQDJHPHQW�
Committee meetings and quarterly by the Audit Committee 
to ensure that there is continuous improvement to the control 
HQYLURQPHQW�DQG�WKH�ULVN�RI�UHFXUULQJ�ÀQGLQJV�LV�PLWLJDWHG��

,Q�FRQVLGHULQJ�WKH�ZRUN�WKDW�KDV�EHHQ�FDUULHG�RXW�WKURXJKRXW�
WKH� )LQDQFLDO� <HDU� XQGHU� UHYLHZ�� LW� LV� ZLWK� WKH� JUHDWHVW�
honour that I pass appreciation to the Minister of Justice 
DQG� &RUUHFWLRQDO� 6HUYLFHV�� 'HSXW\� 0LQLVWHU� RI� -XVWLFH�� 7KH���
Presidency, 

7KH� 3RUWIROLR� &RPPLWWHH� RQ� -XVWLFH� DQG� &RUUHFWLRQDO�
6HUYLFHV�IRU�WKH�VXSSRUW��DOO�VWDNHKROGHUV��SDUWQHUV�DQG�WKH�
6,8�VWD੔��:H�YDOXH�WKH�FRQWULEXWLRQ�RI�DOO�RXU�VWDNHKROGHUV�
LQ�WKH�-&36�FOXVWHU�ZKR�FRQWLQXH�WR�SOD\�D�VLJQLÀFDQW�UROH�WR�
DVVLVW�RXU�H੔RUWV�WR�FRRUGLQDWH�DQG�WR�FROODERUDWH�H੔HFWLYHO\�
WRZDUGV�WKH�DFKLHYHPHQW�RI�DOO�RXU�REMHFWLYHV�

7KH� VXFFHVVHV� ZH� KDYH� UHJLVWHUHG� DV� 6,8� WKURXJKRXW� WKH�
SDVW�ÀYH�\HDUV�RI�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�RXU�VWUDWHJ\��WKH�OHVVRQV�
learnt during that period and the measures put in place to 
LPSURYH�RXU�DUHDV�RI�ZHDNQHVV�LV�RZHG�WR�DOO�PHQ�DQG�ZRPHQ�
HPSOR\HG�LQ�WKH�6,8�LQ�YDULRXV�FDSDFLWLHV��2XU�PDQDJHPHQW�
KDV�SURYHQ�RQFH�DJDLQ�LWV�FRPPLWPHQW�WR�WKH�6,8�H[HFXWLRQ�
DQG�GHOLYHU\�RI�6,8�PDQGDWH�

Adv. Andy Mothibi
Accounting Authority
30 September 2020
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TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, I CONFIRM THE FOLLOWING:

All information and amounts disclosed throughout the annual report are consistent. The annual report is complete,  
accurate and is free from any omissions. The annual report has been prepared in accordance with the guidelines on the  
annual report as issued by National Treasury.

The Annual Financial Statements (Part E) have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Recognised Accounting 
Practice and the relevant frameworks and guidelines issued by the National Treasury.

The Accounting Authority is responsible for the preparation of the Annual Financial Statements and for the judgements 
made in this information.

The Accounting Authority is responsible for establishing, and implementing a system of internal control that has  
been designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the performance information,  
the human resources information and the Annual Financial Statements. The external auditors are engaged to express 
an independent opinion on the Annual Financial Statements.

 

Yours faithfully

 

Adv. Andy Mothibi
Accounting Authority
30 September 2020

3. STATEMENT  OF  RESPONSIBILITY  AND  CONFIRMATION 
OF  ACCURACY  FOR  THE  ANNUAL  REPORT
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“The State’s preferred and 
trusted anti-corruption, 
forensic investigation and 
litigation agency.”

“With integrity, we investigate 
serious malpractices or       
maladministration in the 
administration of the State, as 
well as, any conduct which 

may seriously harm the interests 
of the public and instituting and 
conducting civil proceedings in 
any court of law or Special 
Tribunals in its own name or on 
behalf of State institutions.”

Intergrity Cooperation Team Work Professionalism

Doing the right thing 
even when no one 
is watching.

Supporting and 
enabling all        
stakeholders in the 
fight against         
corruption.

Fostering synergy in a 
multi-disciplinary and 
diverse environment.

Developing and 
maintaining the 
highest standards.

Acting without fear, 
favour or prejudice.

Doing the right thing 
in a timely and 
cost-effective manner

Independence Drive and Passion Efficiency

4.

Ensuring that all 
tasks are performed 
with the requisite 
drive and passion.
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5. Legislative Mandate and Other Mandates

5.1 Constitutional Mandate

The SIU carries out its work having due regard for the fundamental rights as contained in the Constitution of the Republic 
 Sections 32, 33 and 34 of the Constitution, 

under the Bill of Rights section.

Table 1: Constitutional Mandate

Constitution

Section 32

Access to Information

(1) Everyone has the right of access to

a) any information held by the state; and

b)  any information that is held by another person and that is required
for the exercise or protection of any rights.

(2) 
provide for reasonable measures to alleviate the administrative and 

Section 33

Just administrative action

(1)  Everyone has the right to administrative action that is lawful, reasonable
and procedurally fair.

(2) 
has the right to be given written reasons.

a)  Provide for the review of administrative action by a court, or, where
appropriate, an independent and impartial tribunal;

     b) 
and (2); and

Section 34

Access to Courts

Everyone has the right to have any dispute that can be managed and  
adjudicated by the application of law decided in a fair public hearing before 
a court; or where appropriate, another independent and impartial tribunal  
or forum.

5.2 Legislative Mandate

In terms of the PFMA, the SIU falls under Schedule 3A Public Entities and its work is governed by a legislative framework as 
set out below:

Table 2: Legislative Mandate
Name of Act Purpose

Special Investigating Units and Special 
Tribunals Act, 1996 (Act 74 of 1996)

To provide for the establishment of Special Investigating Units for the purpose 
of investigating serious malpractices or maladministration in connection 
with the administration of State institutions, State assets and public money 
as well as any conduct which may seriously harm the interests of the public 
and of instituting and conducting civil proceedings in any court of law or a 
Special Tribunal in its own name or on behalf of State institutions; to provide 
for the revenue and expenditure of Special Investigating Units; to provide for 
the establishment of Special Tribunals so as to adjudicate upon civil matters 
emanating from investigations by Special Investigating Units; and to provide for 
matters incidental thereto.   
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Name of Act Purpose
Criminal Procedure Act, 51 of 1977 (Act 51 
of 1977) To make provision for procedures and related matters in criminal proceedings. 

Prevention and Combating of Corrupt 
Activities Act 12 of 2004

To provide for the strengthening of measures to prevent and combat corruption 
and corrupt activities; to provide for investigative measures in respect of 
corruption and related corrupt activities; to provide for the establishment and 
endorsement of a register in order to place certain restrictions on persons and 
enterprises convicted of corrupt activities relating to tenders and contracts; to 
place duty on certain persons holding a position of authority to report certain 
corrupt transactions; to provide for extraterritorial jurisdiction in respect of the 

for, matters connected therewith. 

The SIU derives its mandate from Act 74 of 1996, in particular Section 4 of the Special Investigating Units and Special 
Tribunals Act. The functions of the SIU are within the framework of its terms of reference as set out in the Proclamation 
referred to in section 2(1):

(a) To investigate all allegations regarding the matter concerned;

(b) To collect evidence regarding acts or omissions which are relevant to its investigation;

(c) To institute and conduct civil proceedings in a Special Tribunal or any court of law for-

 i)  any relief to which the state institution concerned is entitled, including the recovery of any damages or 

ii) any relief relevant to any investigation; or

iii) any relief relevant to the interests of a Special Investigating Unit;

(d) 

(e) 
to time request; 

(f )  From time to time as directed by the President to report on the progress made in the investigation and matters
brought before the Special Tribunal concerned or any court of law;

(g) 

(h)  To at least twice a year submit a report to Parliament on the investigations by and the activities, composition and
expenditure of such Unit.

A Special Investigating Unit must, as soon as practicable after it has obtained evidence referred to in sub-section (1)(d),  
inform the relevant prosecuting authority thereof, whereupon such evidence must be dealt with in a manner which best 
serves the interests of the public. 

The SIU conducts its mandate in accordance with Section 4 of the Special Investigating Units and Special Tribunals 
Act and in accordance with the imperatives of the Constitution and the Promotion of Administrative Justice Act No. 3 of  
2000 (PAJA).



Adv. Andy Mothibi
  Head oI the 8nit

Adv. Caroline Mampuru (Resigned) 
'eSut\ Head oI the 8nit  

Mr. Andre Gernandt
$IJFG�'JOBODJBM�0GGJDFS

Mr. Thulani Mkhungo
$IJFG�3JTL�0GGJDFS

Ms. Nazreen Pandor (Resigned)
)FBE�4UBLFIPMEFS�3FMBUJPOT

	�$PNNVOJDBUJPOT

Mr. Leonard Lekgetho
$IJFG�/BUJPOBM�

*OWFTUJHBUJPOT�0GGJDFS

Mr. Ziphozenkosi Mguli
)FBE�4USBUFHZ
�

.POJUPSJOH�	�3FQPSUJOH

Mr. Pranesh Maharaj
$IJFG�1SPHSBNNF�
1PSUGPMJP�0GGJDFS

Dr. Jerome Wells
$IJFG�-FHBM�$PVOTFM

Mrs. Neptune Masombuka
$IJFG�)VNBO�$BQJUBM�0GGJDFS

Ms. Boaratwa Leshope
$IJFG�"VEJU�&YFDVUJWF

Mrs. Tumelo Zwane
$IJFG�*OGPSNBUJPO�0GGJDFS

SIU LEADERSHIP

Mr. Kaizer Kganyago  
Head Stakeholder Relations 

& Communications 
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PART B

ACRONYMS

1. Strategic Goals and Objectives

2. Performance Information

3. Proclamations

3.1 Proclamations Issued During the Period Under Review

3.2 Completed Proclamations (Presidential Reports)

3.3 Ongoing Proclamations

4. Summary of Civil Ligitations

PERFORMANCE
INFORMATION
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ACRONYMS

AFU  Asset Forfeiture Unit

AGRISETA  Agriculture Sector Education and Training Authority

ANDM  Alfred Nzo District Municipality

AOD  Acknowledgement of Debt

AOL  Acknowledgement of Liability

APP  Annual Performance Plan

B - BBEE  Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment 

BBLM  Bushbuckridge Local Municipality

BCMM  Buffalo City Metro Municipality

CEO Chief Executive Officer

CIDB  Construction Industry Development Board 

CoGTA National Department of Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs

CVD  Centurion Vision Development

DBE  Department of Basic Education 

DCS  Department of Correctional Services

DEFS Department of Education Free State

DM  District Municipality

DoC  Department of Communications

DoT  Department of Transport

DoJ & CD  Department of Justice and Constitutional Development

DPW  Department of Public Works

DR  Disaster Recovery

DRDLR Department of Rural Development and Land Reform

DSD  Department of Social Development

DWA Department of Water Affairs

EA Enterprise Agreement

ECDoE Eastern Cape Department of Education
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ECDSD  

ECP  

EKMM  

EMLM 

eNaTIS  

ERM  

ESS  

FIC  

FICA  

FY  

FS DHS  

FSP DoH  

GDHS 

GDoH 

GIAMA  

GSDM   

GTLM  

HoU 

IAU  

IBM  

ICT  

IDT  

IEDU 

IT  

KZN  

LAN  

LNW  

MFMA 

MIG 

MoA 

Eastern Cape Department of Social Development�

Eastern Cape Province

eThekwini Metropolitan Municipality

Elias Motsoaledi Local Municipality

Electronic National Traffic Information System�

Enterprise Risk Management

Engineering System Solutions

Financial Intelligence Centre

Financial Intelligence Centre Act

Financial Year

Free State Department of Human Settlements�

Free State Department of Health

Gauteng Department of Human Settlements�

Gauteng Provincial Department of Health�

Government Immovable Asset Management Act�

Greater Sekhukhune District Municipality�

Greater Tubatse Local Municipality

Head of�WKH Unit

Internal Audit Unit

International Business Machines Corporation�

Information Communication Technology�

Independent Development Trust 

Infrastructure and Economic Development Unit�

Information Technology

Kwa-Zulu Natal

Local Area Network

Lepelle Northern Water

Municipal Finance Management Act

Municipal Infrastructure Grant

Memorandum of Agreement

SIU AR.indd   22 2020/10/14   06:53
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MSW  

MSA  

NIA 

NPA 

NRTA  

NW 

NWM  

NW RT  

PAJA 

PFMA 

POCA 

PRECCA 

PSETA  

PSIRA  

RMLM  

SABC 

SANACO 

SAPO 

SAPS 

SARS  

SASSA  

SCM 

SITA 

SIU  

SOE 

SSA  

TCC  

TS TVET  

USAASA 

WAN 

VAT  

Masetloaka Scott Wilson

Municipal Systems A

National Intelligence Agency

National Prosecuting Authority

National Road Traffic Act

North West

North West Province Municipality

North West Department of Public Works, Road and Transport�

Promotion of Administrative Justice Act

Public Finance Management Act

 Prevention of Organised Crime Act

Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act

Public Service Sector Education and Training Authority

Private Security Industry Regulatory Authority

Raymond Mhlaba Local Municipality

South African Broadcasting Corporation

South African National Apex Tertiary Co-operative Ltd

South African Post Office

South African Police Service

South African Revenue Service

South African Social Security Agency

Supply Chain Management

State Information Technology Agency

Special Investigating Unit

State-Owned Entity

State Security Agency 

Tax Clearance Certificate 

Tshwane South Technical and Vocational Education and Training College�

Universal Service and Access Agency of South Africa

Wide Area Network

Value-Added Tax

The SIU’s Goals were derived from an extensive assessment of the macro-environment within which the 
6I8 oSerates� its£internal strengtKs and ZeaNnesses, as Zell as its e[ternal oSSortunities and tKreats� Criti-
cal challenges and opportunities facing the SIU were reviewed, refined and reshaped to define critical 
areas of focus for the SIU over the next five years.The following Strategic Goals were pursued by the SIU 
over the period 2015 - 2020 and received a clear focus in the 2018/19 Annual Performance Plan. They are 
aligned to detailed and measurable objectives, which provide a way to commit resources and account-
abilities to a particular course of action. The strategic objectives are supported by performance indicators 
projects and/or activities which are detailed in the APP as well as in the operational plans of the organisa-
tion. The below table sets out the alignment between the SIU’s Strategic Goals and the Strategic Objec-
tiYes:£

��£675$7(*I& *2$/6 $1' 2B-(&7I9(6£

6trategic *Rals 6trategic 2EMectives

7R enaEle cRre services tR 
SerIRrm RStimall\

Ń£To SroYide coPSliant and sustainable financial serYices in 
accordance with service delivery standards 
Ń£ To attract a sNilled ZorNforce tKat is Panaged ZitKin a 
performance driven environment
Ń£To SroYide aSSroSriate ICT serYices in accordance ZitK set 
standards
Ń£To collaborate ZitK staNeKolders in suSSort of enKanced 
service delivery and core business objectives
Ń£To SroYide suSSort for strategic and organisational Serfor-
mance management
Ń£To Srotect tKe 6I8 froP Sotential legal risNs
Ń£ To Srotect tKe 6I8 integrity froP internal and e[ternal 
threats
Ń£To assess internal controls tKrougK internal audits
Ń£To enable tKe 8nit to becoPe risN intelligent

Ń£To ensure tKat eacK case is centrally reSorted and Poni-
tored
Ń£To ensure tKat eacK allegation is assessed in accordance 
with standardised criteria
Ń£To conduct forensic inYestigations according to 
predetermined standards

7R acKieve aSSrRSriate 
legal RXtcRmes against 
SerSetratRrs RI 
 maladministratiRn and 
cRrrXStiRn

7aEle �� 6trategic *Rals and 6trategic 2EMectives
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7KH�6,8·V�JRDOV�ZHUH�GHULYHG�IURP�DQ�H[WHQVLYH�DVVHVVPHQW�RI�WKH�PDFUR�HQYLURQPHQW�ZLWKLQ�ZKLFK�WKH�6,8�RSHUDWHV��LWV�
LQWHUQDO�VWUHQJWKV�DQG�ZHDNQHVVHV��DV�ZHOO�DV�LWV�H[WHUQDO�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�DQG�WKUHDWV��&ULWLFDO�FKDOOHQJHV�DQG�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�
IDFLQJ�WKH�6,8�ZHUH�UHYLHZHG��UHÀQHG�DQG�UHVKDSHG�WR�GHÀQH�FULWLFDO�DUHDV�RI�IRFXV�IRU�WKH�6,8�RYHU�WKH�QH[W�ÀYH�\HDUV�

7KH�IROORZLQJ�6WUDWHJLF�*RDOV�ZHUH�SXUVXHG�E\�WKH�6,8�RYHU�WKH�SHULRG���1���������DQG�UHFHLYHG�D�FOHDU�IRFXV�LQ�WKH���1��1��
$QQXDO�3HUIRUPDQFH�3ODQ��7KH\�DUH�DOLJQHG�WR�GHWDLOHG�DQG�PHDVXUDEOH�REMHFWLYHV��ZKLFK�SURYLGH�D�ZD\�WR�FRPPLW�UHVRXUFHV�
DQG�DFFRXQWDELOLWLHV�WR�D�SDUWLFXODU�FRXUVH�RI�DFWLRQ��7KH�VWUDWHJLF�REMHFWLYHV�DUH�VXSSRUWHG�E\�SHUIRUPDQFH�LQGLFDWRUV�SURMHFWV�
DQG�RU�DFWLYLWLHV�ZKLFK�DUH�GHWDLOHG�LQ�WKH�$33�DV�ZHOO�DV�LQ�WKH�RSHUDWLRQDO�SODQV�RI�WKH�RUJDQLVDWLRQ��

7KH�EHORZ�WDEOH�VHWV�RXW�WKH�DOLJQPHQW�EHWZHHQ�WKH�6,8·V�6WUDWHJLF�*RDOV�DQG�WKH�6WUDWHJLF�2EMHFWLYHV��

Table 3: Strategic Goals and Strategic objectives 

Strategic Goals Strategic Objectives 
7R�HQDEOH�FRUH�VHUYLFHV�WR�SHUIRUP�
optimally

Ń������7R�SURYLGH�FRPSOLDQW�DQG�VXVWDLQDEOH�ÀQDQFLDO�VHUYLFHV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�
VHUYLFH�GHOLYHU\�VWDQGDUGV��

Ń������7R�DWWUDFW�D�VNLOOHG�ZRUNIRUFH�WKDW�LV�PDQDJHG�ZLWKLQ�D�SHUIRUPDQFH�GULYHQ�
HQYLURQPHQW�

Ń������7R�SURYLGH�DSSURSULDWH�,&7�VHUYLFHV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�VHW�VWDQGDUGV�
Ń������7R�FROODERUDWH�ZLWK�VWDNHKROGHUV�LQ�VXSSRUW�RI�HQKDQFHG�VHUYLFH�GHOLYHU\�

DQG�FRUH�EXVLQHVV�REMHFWLYHV�
Ń������7R� SURYLGH� VXSSRUW� IRU� VWUDWHJLF� DQG� RUJDQLVDWLRQDO� SHUIRUPDQFH�

PDQDJHPHQW�
Ń������7R�SURWHFW�WKH�6,8�IURP�SRWHQWLDO�OHJDO�ULVNV�
Ń������7R�SURWHFW�WKH�6,8�LQWHJULW\�IURP�LQWHUQDO�DQG�H[WHUQDO�WKUHDWV�
Ń������7R�DVVHVV�LQWHUQDO�FRQWUROV�WKURXJK�LQWHUQDO�DXGLWV�
Ń������7R�HQDEOH�WKH�8QLW�WR�EHFRPH�ULVN�LQWHOOLJHQW�

7R�DFKLHYH�DSSURSULDWH�OHJDO�RXWFRPHV�
against perpetrators of maladministration 
and corruption

Ń�����7R�HQVXUH�WKDW�HDFK�FDVH�LV�FHQWUDOO\�UHSRUWHG�DQG�PRQLWRUHG�
Ń������7R�HQVXUH�WKDW�HDFK�DOOHJDWLRQ�LV�DVVHVVHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�

VWDQGDUGLVHG�FULWHULD�
Ń�����7R�FRQGXFW�IRUHQVLF�LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�SUHGHWHUPLQHG�VWDQGDUGV�
Ń�����7R�LQLWLDWH�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�OHJDO�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�
Ń�����7R�LQFUHDVH�OHJDO�RXWFRPHV�EDVHG�RQ�FLYLO�DQG�RWKHU�SURFHHGLQJV�

7R�LQÁXHQFH�SURDFWLYHO\�WKH�V\VWHPLF�
and behavioural root causes of 
maladministration and corruption

Ń������7R�GLUHFW�LQWHUQDO�DQG�LQÁXHQFH�H[WHUQDO�VWUDWHJLF�GHFLVLRQ�PDNLQJ�SURFHVVHV�
WKURXJK�GDWD�DQDO\VLV�

Ń������7R�DVVLVW�6WDWH�LQVWLWXWLRQV�ZLWK�WKH�SUHYHQWLRQ�RI�WKH�UHFXUUHQFH�RI�UHSRUWHG�
FDVHV�

Ń�����7R�LQFUHDVH�SXEOLF�DZDUHQHVV�DERXW�WDUJHWHG�DQWL�FRUUXSWLRQ�EHKDYLRXU�

1.  STRATEGIC GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
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2.1 Budget Programme Structure 
7KH�6,8�EXGJHW�SURJUDPPH�VWUXFWXUH�FRPSULVHV�RI�WKUHH�SURJUDPPHV�DV�VHW�EHORZ�

3URJUDPPH�1����$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ
3URJUDPPH�����,QYHVWLJDWLRQV�DQG�/HJDO�&RXQVHO
3URJUDPPH�����0DUNHW�'DWD�$QDO\WLFV�DQG�3UHYHQWLRQ

Programme 1 comprises of the following sub-programmes:
� Ń� �)LQDQFLDO� 0DQDJHPHQW�� )LQDQFLDO� PDQDJHPHQW�� DVVHW� PDQDJHPHQW�� IDFLOLWLHV� DQG� VXSSO\� FKDLQ� PDQDJHPHQW�

services
� Ń� �+XPDQ�&DSLWDO��+XPDQ�FDSLWDO�SODQQLQJ�DQG�SURYLVLRQLQJ�VHUYLFHV
� Ń� �,QIRUPDWLRQ� DQG� &RPPXQLFDWLRQ� 7HFKQRORJ\�� 3URYLVLRQ� RI� LQIRUPDWLRQ� FRPPXQLFDWLRQ� DQG� WHFKQRORJ\�

management services
� Ń� �(QDEOHPHQW� 6HUYLFHV�� &RPPXQLFDWLRQV� DQG� 6WDNHKROGHU� 0DQDJHPHQW�� 6WUDWHJ\� 3ODQQLQJ�� 0RQLWRULQJ� DQG�

5HSRUWLQJ��&RUSRUDWH�*RYHUQDQFH��&RUSRUDWH�/HJDO�DQG�WKH�2੕FH�RI�WKH�+28�VHUYLFHV
� Ń� �$VVXUDQFH��,QWHUQDO�$XGLW��5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW�DQG�,QWHUQDO�,QWHJULW\�6HUYLFHV

Programme 2 comprises of the following sub-programmes:
� Ń� &HQWUDO�&DVH�5HJLVWUDWLRQ�DQG�0RQLWRULQJ�
� Ń� &DVH�$VVHVVPHQW
� Ń� &DVH�0DQDJHPHQW�DQG�,QYHVWLJDWLRQ
� Ń� )RUHQVLF�/HJDO�DQG�&LYLO�/LWLJDWLRQ

Programme 3 comprises of the following sub-programmes:
� Ń� 0DUNHW�'DWD�$QDO\WLFV
� Ń� 3UHYHQWLRQ�DQG�$GYLVRU\
� Ń� $ZDUHQHVV

2. PERFORMANCE INFORMATION 

2.1 Budget Programme Structure 
7KH�6,8�EXGJHW�SURJUDPPH�VWUXFWXUH�FRPSULVHV�RI�WKUHH�SURJUDPPHV�DV�VHW�EHORZ�

3URJUDPPH�1����$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ
3URJUDPPH�����,QYHVWLJDWLRQV�DQG�/HJDO�&RXQVHO
3URJUDPPH�����0DUNHW�'DWD�$QDO\WLFV�DQG�3UHYHQWLRQ

Programme 1 comprises of the following sub-programmes:
Ń )LQDQFLDO� 0DQDJHPHQW�� )LQDQFLDO� PDQDJHPHQW�� DVVHW� PDQDJHPHQW�� IDFLOLWLHV� DQG� VXSSO\� FKDLQ� PDQDJHPHQW�

services
+XPDQ�&DSLWDO��+XPDQ�FDSLWDO�SODQQLQJ�DQG�SURYLVLRQLQJ�VHUYLFHV
,QIRUPDWLRQ� DQG� &RPPXQLFDWLRQ� 7HFKQRORJ\�� 3URYLVLRQ� RI� LQIRUPDWLRQ� FRPPXQLFDWLRQ� DQG� WHFKQRORJ\�
management services

Ń (QDEOHPHQW� 6HUYLFHV�� &RPPXQLFDWLRQV� DQG� 6WDNHKROGHU� 0DQDJHPHQW�� 6WUDWHJ\� 3ODQQLQJ�� 0RQLWRULQJ� DQG�
5HSRUWLQJ��&RUSRUDWH�*RYHUQDQFH��&RUSRUDWH�/HJDO�DQG�WKH�2੕FH�RI�WKH�+28�VHUYLFHV

Ń� �$VVXUDQFH��,QWHUQDO�$XGLW��5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW�DQG�,QWHUQDO�,QWHJULW\�6HUYLFHV

Programme 2 comprises of the following sub-programmes:
&HQWUDO�&DVH�5HJLVWUDWLRQ�DQG�0RQLWRULQJ�
&DVH�$VVHVVPHQW
&DVH�0DQDJHPHQW�DQG�,QYHVWLJDWLRQ
)RUHQVLF�/HJDO�DQG�&LYLO�/LWLJDWLRQ

Programme 3 comprises of the following sub-programmes:
0DUNHW�'DWD�$QDO\WLFV
3UHYHQWLRQ�DQG�$GYLVRU\
$ZDUHQHVV

PERFORMANCE INFORMATION 



19 reports submitted
               to the 
            Presidency

451 referrals made to
the Relevant Prosecuting

Authority

638 referrals made
for disciplinary, executive 
and/or administrative 
 action

R2.166 billion 
Value of matters in respect 
of which evidence was 
referred for the institution or 
defence/opposition of civil 
proceedings 
(including arbitration or 
counter civil proceedings)

100% centrally
registered allegations 
that are assessed by the 
assessment committee

100% allegations
centrally registered for 
electronic tracking.

2000 investigations
closed under a 
published proclamation 
in accordance with 
predetermined 
     standards

2.2 SIU CORE BUSINESS PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

R346 million 
Value of cash 
recoveries

R4.3 billion 
Value of contract(s) 
and/or administrative 
decision(s)/action(s) 
set aside or deemed 

     invalid

R400 million
Value of potential 
losses prevented

At a glance, our 
Key Perfomance 

Highlights
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2.4    Programme 2 Detailed Performance Information with narrative and comparison of 2018/19 vs 2019/20

Strategic Objective 1: To ensure that each case is centrally reported and monitored

SIU Annual Performance Information for the period 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020
Performance measure 2018/19 2019/20 Narrative
Percentage of allegations 
centrally registered for electronic 
WUDFNLQJ

Target 1��� 1��� $� WRWDO� RI� ���� DOOHJDWLRQV�ZHUH� FHQWUDOO\�
UHSRUWHG�DQG�PRQLWRUHG�IURP�1�$SULO���1��
WR��1�0DUFK�������$OO�SURYLQFLDO�R੕FHV��WKH�
R੕FH�RI�WKH�&1,2��WKH�,,8��WKH�PDQDJHU�RQ�
EHKDOI�RI�WKH�0DVWHUV�2੕FH�UHIHUUDOV�DQG�
WKH� 6,8� ,QIR� H�PDLO� UHSUHVHQWDWLYH� KDYH�
FRQÀUPHG� WKDW� DOO� DOOHJDWLRQV� UHFHLYHG�
for the reporting cycle were submitted 
IRU� WUDFNLQJ� RQ� WKH� &DVH� 0DQDJHPHQW�
6\VWHP�

Actual ��� 1���

Strategic Objective 2:  To ensure that each allegation is assessed in accordance with standardized 
criteria

6,8�$QQXDO�3HUIRUPDQFH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�SHULRG�1�$SULO���1��WR��1�0DUFK�����
Performance measure 2018/19 2019/20 Narrative
Percentage of centrally 
registered allegations received 
that are assessed by the 
DVVHVVPHQW�FRPPLWWHH�

Target 1��� 1��� ���� DOOHJDWLRQV� ZHUH� FHQWUDOO\� UHSRUWHG�
DQG� PRQLWRUHG� IURP� 1� $SULO� ��1�� WR� �1�
0DUFK� ������ ����5HIHUUDOV� IRUZDUGHG� WR�
WKH�&$&�DQG�KDYH�DOO�EHHQ�DVVHVVHG�����
Referrals were with the CAC and in the 
SURFHVV�RI�DVVHVVPHQW�����5HIHUUDOV�ZHUH�
with the Provincial Heads preparing for 
DVVHVVPHQW�

Actual 1��� 1���

Strategic Objective 3: To conduct forensic investigations according to predetermined standards 

6,8�$QQXDO�3HUIRUPDQFH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�SHULRG�1�$SULO���1��WR��1�0DUFK�����

Performance measure 2018/19 2019/20
Narrative

No Proc No Proc Name
7KH�QXPEHU�RI�
investigations closed 
under a published 
proclamation in 
accordance with 
predetermined 
standards

Target 1���� 1���� �� 5��RI���1��H[W�
E\�5����RI�
��1��H[W�E\�5���
RI���1�

'5'/5�DQG�6,7$

Actual ������� ����� 1� 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'3:��/HDVHV�
35 51��RI���1� &,'%
�� 5���RI���1� .=1�'R7
11 5���RI���1� ,'7��'%(�DQG�'()6
� 5��RI���1��H[W�

E\�51��RI���1��
H[W�E\�51��RI�
��1�

Mopani District 
Municipality (Mopani)

1�� 5��RI���1� .=1�'R$�DQG�0MLQGL�
Farming

1 51��RI���1� +*'0�
1 51��RI���1� DSD ECP
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6,8�$QQXDO�3HUIRUPDQFH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�SHULRG�1�$SULO���1��WR��1�0DUFK�����

Performance measure 2018/19 2019/20
Narrative

No Proc No Proc Name
1� 5���RI���1��H[W�

E\�5��RI���1�
*'R+��0HQWDO�KHDOWK�FDUH�
facilities)

5 5���RI���1� /HVHGL�/RFDO�0XQLFLSDOLW\�
�/HVHGL�

1 5���RI���1�
5���RI���1�

.=1�7UHDVXU\

3 5���RI���1� '&6�DQG�,'7
1�� 5���RI���1��H[W�

E\�51��RI���1�
6$%&

� 5���RI���1� $1'0
��� 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'R7
�� 5��RI���1�

5�1�RI���1�
1:�'3:�5	7

1 5��RI���1� $*5,6(7$
� 5��RI���1� 76�79(7
� 5��RI���1� 50/0
�� 5��RI���1� (0/0
11 5��RI���1� 0EKDVKH�/RFDO�

Municipality (Mbhashe)
�1 51��RI���1� DCS
��� 511�RI���1� (VNRP�+ROGLQJV�62&�/WG�

DQG�7UDQVQHW�62&�/WG�
�7UDQVQHW�

4 51��RI���1� Eastern Cape Institutions 
�1HOVRQ�0DQGHOD�)XQHUDO�

��� 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'3:
1� 51��RI���1�

5���RI���1�
0,&7�6(7$

1 5���RI���1� (QGXPHQL� /RFDO�
Municipality (Endumeni)

�� 5���RI���1� HPCSA
1XPEHU�RI�UHSRUWV�
submitted to the 
Presidency

Target 12 13 1 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'3:

Actual 20 19 1 5�1�RI���1��H[W�
E\�5���RI���1�

'R-� 	� &'� �2੕FH� RI� WKH�
State Attorney)

1 51��RI���1� 6$%&
1 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'3:
1 51��RI���1� .=1�'R7�

�$OLHQDWLRQ�RI�/DQG�
1 5���RI���1�� *7/0
1 51��RI���1� +*'0
1 5��RI���1� 1:�'3:�5	7
1 5���RI���1� '5'/5��/DQG�5HVWLWXWLRQ�
1 51��RI���1� DCS (EMS)
1 51��RI���1� DSD ECP
1 5���RI���1��H[W�

E\�5���RI���11
SAPS

1 5��RI���1� '5'/5�DQG�WKH�6,7$�
�*LMLPD�



31. SIU Annual Report 2019/20

6,8�$QQXDO�3HUIRUPDQFH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�SHULRG�1�$SULO���1��WR��1�0DUFK�����

Performance measure 2018/19 2019/20
Narrative

No Proc No Proc Name
1 5��RI���1�

5����RI���1�
'5'/5�DQG�WKH�6,7$�
�'HHGV�2੕FH�

1 5���RI���1� .=1�'R7
1 5���RI���1� 36(7$
1 5���RI���1� $1'0
1 5��RI���1� 50/0
1 5���RI���1� EKMM

Strategic Objective 4: To initiate the implementation of legal recommendations 

Performance measure 2018/19 2019/20
Narrative
1R 3URF�1R 3URF�1DPH

7KH�QXPEHU�RI�
referrals made to the 
relevant Prosecuting 
Authority

Target �� �� 1� 5���RI���1� 700

Actual ��1 ��1 4 5��RI���1��H[W�
E\�5����RI�
��1��H[W�E\�5���
RI���1�

'5'/5�DQG�WKH�6,7$

1 51��RI���1� DCS (EMS)
44 51��RI���1� &,'%
� 5���RI���1� .=1�'R7
3 5���RI���1� ,'7��WKH�'%(�DQG�WKH�'()6
� 5��RI���1��H[W�

E\�51��RI���1��
H[W�E\�51��RI�
��1�

Mopani

1� 5��RI���1� .=1�'2$
� 51��RI���1� +*'0
4 51��RI���1��H[W�

E\�5���RI���1�
7KDED]LPEL�/RFDO�
0XQLFLSDOLW\��7KDED]LPEL�

4 51��RI���1� $1'0
�� 5���RI���1��H[W�

E\�5��RI���1�
*'R+�/(

�� 5���RI���1� '&6�DQG�,'7
1� 5���RI���1��H[W�

E\�51��RI���1�
6$%&

1� 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'R7
1� 5��RI���1�

5�1�RI���1�
1:�'3:�5	7

1� 5��RI���1� $*5,6(7$
1 5��RI���1� 50/0
� 5��RI���1� (0/0
�� 5��RI���1� Mbhashe
44 51��RI���1� DCS
1� 511�RI���1� (VNRP�DQG�7UDQVQHW
�� 511�RI���1� (VNRP�DQG�7UDQVQHW
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6,8�$QQXDO�3HUIRUPDQFH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�SHULRG�1�$SULO���1��WR��1�0DUFK�����

Performance measure 2018/19 2019/20
Narrative

No Proc No Proc Name
1� 51��RI���1� /,05$/
� 51��RI���1� 1HOVRQ�0DQGHOD�)XQHUDO
�� 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'3:
� 51��RI���1��H[W�

E\�5���RI���1�
0,&7�6(7$

1� 5���RI���1� EKMM
� 5���RI���1��H[W�

E\�5���RI���1�
1DWLRQDO�':$6

11 5���RI���1� (/0
� 5��RI���1� 0RUHWHOH�/RFDO�

Municipality (Moretele)
1 5���RI���1� HPCSA
3 5���RI���1� FS DHS

7KH�QXPEHU�RI�
referrals made for 
GLVFLSOLQDU\��H[HFXWLYH�
DQG�RU�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�
action

Target 1�� 1�� 1 5���RI���1� EMM
Actual 335 ��� 3 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'3:

�� 51��RI���1� &,'%
� 5�1�RI���1� 0VXQGX]L�/RFDO�

Municipality (Msunduzi)
1� 5���RI���1� ,'7��WKH�'%(�DQG�WKH�'()6
1�� 5��RI���1� .=1�'R$
111 5���RI���1��H[W�

E\�5��RI���1�
*'R+�/(

35 5���RI���1� '&6�DQG�,'7
� 5���RI���1��H[W�

E\�51��RI���1�
6$%&

� 5���RI���1�
5���RI���1�

.=1�7UHDVXU\

�� 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'R7
3 5��RI���1�

5�1�RI���1�
1:�'3:�5	7

3 5��RI���1� $*5,6(7$
1 5��RI���1� 76&
1� 5��RI���1� (0/0
� 5��RI���1� Mbhashe
11� 51��RI���1� DCS
�� 511�RI���1� (VNRP�
1 511�RI���1� 7UDQVQHW
�� 51��RI���1� /,05$/
4 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'3:
1 5���RI���1��H[W�

E\�5���RI���1�
1DWLRQDO�':$6

� 5���RI���1� Endumeni
� 5��RI���1� Moretele
1 5���RI���1� HPCSA
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6,8�$QQXDO�3HUIRUPDQFH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�SHULRG�1�$SULO���1��WR��1�0DUFK�����

Performance measure 2018/19 2019/20
Narrative

No Proc No Proc Name
Value of potential 
losses prevented

Target 5���
million

5���
million

5����PLOOLRQ 511�RI���1� (VNRP

Actual 5�����
million

5����
million

Value of cash 
recoveries

Target 51���
million

51���
million

51�������� 5��RI���11 '5'/5

Actual 51���
million

5����
million

5���������� 51��RI���1� DoC
5��������� 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'3:
5�������1�� 5�1�RI���1� AHM
51���������� 5���RI���1� ,'7��WKH�'%(�DQG�WKH�'()6
5��������� 5��RI���1� .=1�'R$
5��1������ 5���RI���1��H[W�

E\�5��RI���1�
*'R+�/(

5�1�������� 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'R7
5��1���� 5��RI���1�

5�1�RI���1�
1:�'3:�5	7

5�1���� 5��RI���1� (0/0
5��������� 5�1�RI���1��H[W�

E\�5���RI���1�
'R-�	�&'��2੕FH�RI�WKH�
State Attorney)

5��11����1 5���RI���1� Endumeni
51��1����� 51��RI���1� 1+/6
5��1���11� 5���RI���1� FSP DoH
5��������� SIU AOD Enforcement Department

7KH�YDOXH�RI�
FRQWUDFW�V��DQG�
or administrative 
GHFLVLRQ�V����DFWLRQ�V��
set aside or deemed 
invalid

Target 5����
million

5����
million

5����PLOOLRQ 5��RI������H[W�
E\�5���RI���1��
H[W�E\�51��RI�
��1�

1DWLRQDO�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�
Housing

Actual 5����
million

5����
billion

5����ELOOLRQ 511�RI���1� (VNRP�

7KH�YDOXH�RI�PDWWHUV�
in respect of which 
evidence was referred 
for the institution or 
GHIHQFH�RSSRVLWLRQ�
of civil proceedings 
(including arbitration 
or counter civil 
proceedings)

Target 51���
billion

51���
billion

51��������� 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'3:

Actual 5����
billion

5��1���
billion

5��������� 5���RI���1��H[W�
E\�5��RI���1�

*'R+�/(

5��������� 5���RI���1� '5'/5
51���������
��1

5���RI���1� '&6�DQG�,'7

5����������� 5���RI���1��H[W�
E\�51��RI���1�

6$%&

5���������� 5���RI���1� $1'0
5���������� 5��RI���1� 50/0
51���������� 5�1�RI���1��H[W�

E\�5���RI���1�
'R-�	�&'��2੕FH�RI�WKH�
State Attorney)

51��1����� 51��RI���1� 1+/6
5��1���11� 5���RI���1� 1:3�'R+
5�������1�1 5��RI���1�

5�1�RI���1�
1:�'3:�5	7

 

Strategic Objective 5:  To increase legal outcome based on civil and other proceedings 
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3.1  Proclamations issued during the period under review

Proclamation no: R23 of 2019
Dated: 17 May 2019
Government Gazette No: 42465 

Name of Institution: Health Professions Council of South Africa (HPCSA)
1 . �Maladministration in connection with the affairs of the HPCSA regarding the exercise of its functions in terms of the  

Health Professions Act, 1974
2.  �Any unlawful or improper conduct by the employees or officials of the HPCSA or any other person regarding the registration 

of health practitioners, in terms of the Health Professions Act, 1974.

Proclamation no: R26 of 2019
Dated: 5 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42562 

Name of Institution: Department of Justice and Constitutional Development and the Independent Development 
Trust (DoJ & CD and IDT)
1. �Maladministration and/or irregular, improper or unlawful conduct in connection with the affairs of the Department or the 

IDT in relation to:
   a) �the construction of the Limpopo High Court, Mpumalanga High Court, the Plettenberg Bay Magistrate's Court, the 

Booysens Magistrate's Court, the Richards Bay Magistrate's Court, the Goodwood Magistrate's Court, the Simunye 
Magistrate's Court and the Tsineng Periodical Court; 

   b) the acquisition of land for the Mpumalanga High Court; 
   c) the number of court rooms which were built during the construction of the Plettenberg Bay Magistrate's Court;
   d) the procurement and provision of i) court room furniture; or ii) goods or services; or
   e) �contract and performance management, including any failure to act or to act timeously against any professional 

consultants, agents, contractors, suppliers or service providers for any non-performance, poor performance, defective 
performance or late performance in respect of goods, works or services delivered, performed or rendered in terms of 
paragraph a), b), or c). in terms of the "Construction of New Courts Programme" of the Department and any related, 
unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure which the Department or the State incurred or may incur as 
a result thereof, including the causes of such i) maladministration and/or irregular, improper or unlawful conduct; and ii) 
unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure. 

2. �Any non-performance, poor performance, defective performance or late performance by the IDT, or professional 
consultants, agents, contracts, suppliers or service providers appointed by the IDT, in respect of goods, works or services 
delivered, performed or rendered in terms of paragraph 1a), b), c) or d above and any losses or damages which the 
Department or the State suffered or may suffer as a result thereof. 

3. �The acquisition of land for the Mpumalanga High Court and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful 
expenditure which the Department or the State incurred as a result thereof. 

4. �Any unlawful, improper or irregular conduct by a) the Department, the IDT, their officials, employees or agents or any other 
person relating to the allegations set out in paragraphs 1-3 above; or b) the contractors, suppliers or service providers, 
their directors, employees, contractors, sub-contractors or agents appointed by the IDT relating to the allegations set out 
in paragraph 2 above.

Proclamation no: R27 of 2019
Dated: 5 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42562 

Name of Institution: Department of Human Settlements, Gauteng Province and Lepelle Northern Water (DHS & 
LNW)
This proclamation extends Proclamation R22 of 2016. It extends the period of investigation to the date of this proclamation. It 
also adds the following two paragraphs:

3.	 PROCLAMATIONS



35. SIU Annual Report 2019/20

3. �The appointment of a service provider by Lepelle Northern Water to render engineering consulting services to LNW in 
respect of the raising of the Tzaneen Dam and payments which were made by LNW to the service provider and any related 
unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by LNW.

4. �Any unlawful or improper conduct by employees of LNW, the applicable service provider or any other person or entity in 
relation to the allegations set out in paragraph 3 above.

Proclamation no: R28 of 2019
Dated: 5 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42562 

Name of Institution: National Department of Water and Sanitation (DWAS)
1.  �The appointment by the Department of a service provider under Contract Number 1/2/4/25/2017/1/NWRI/MIHLOTI  

for a period of 18 months to render services for the emergency upgrading of the Thukela Goedertrouw Transfer Scheme 
and payments made in respect thereof and any:

    aa) related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by; or 
    bb) resulting loss or prejudice suffered by the Department or the State, as a result thereof. 
2. �Any unlawful or improper conduct by 
   a) employees or officials of the Department; 
   b) �the service provider referred to in paragraph 1 above, its directors, employees or agents; or c) any other person  

or entity, relating to the allegations set out in paragraph 1 above.

Proclamation no: R30 of 2019
Dated: 5 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42562 

Name of Institution: North West Development Corporation (NWDC)
1. �The procurement of or contracting for goods, works or services by or on behalf of the NWDC and payments made in 

respect thereof and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the NWDC or the 
State or any resulting loss or damages suffered by NWDC or the State in relation to the appointment of 

   aa) MVEST Trust in terms of SLA to implement the Youth Enterprise Combo; or 
   bb) Naphtronics (Pty) Ltd to render security services to the NWDC. 
2. �Maladministration in the affairs of the NWDC and any losses or prejudice suffered by the NWDC or the state as a result of 

such maladministration in relation to the:
   a) purchase of Christiana Hotel and Game Farm; or 
   �b) establishment of Tokiso Security Services SOC Ltd as a subsidiary of the NWDC and any related unauthorised, irregular 

or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the NWDC or the State, including the causes of such maladministration. 
3. �Any unlawful or improper conduct by officials or employees of the NWDC, the applicable contractors, suppliers or service 

providers or their subcontractors or any other person or entity in relation to the allegations set out in paragraphs 1 and 2 
above.

Proclamation no: R31 of 2019
Dated: 5 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42562 

Name of Institution: North West Department of Public Works, Roads and Transport (NW DPW R&T)
This proclamation extends Proclamation R2 of 2018. It extends the period of investigation to the date of this proclamation. It 
substitutes paragraphs aa) to ff ) with the following:

aa)     Scholar Transport tender number PWRT 029/10; 
bb)    Grass cutting tender number PWRT 02/11; 
cc)     Road D52 and Road D53 tender number NWRT 58/08A; 
dd)    Road D542 tender number NWRT 59/08C; 
ee)     Road D1169 tender number NWRT 61/08A; 
ff )      Road D614 tender number NWRT 58/08B; 
gg)    Road D313 tender number PWRT 119/12; 
hh)    Road D3492 tender number PWRT 123/12; 
ii)       Road D327 tender number PWRT 120/12;
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jj)       Road D413 tender number PWRT 52/13; 
kk)     Road P34/2 tender number PWRT 71/11B; 
ll)      Tender number PWRT 139/12 (A-D); 
mm) Tender number NTI/RFT 06/2016; or 
nn)    Tender number PWRT 045/09.

Proclamation no: R32 of 2019
Dated: 5 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42562 

Name of Institution: Denel SOC Ltd (Denel)
1. The procurement of, or contracting for 
a) IT security assessment services; 
b) �services to develop a white paper relating to the validity of advance payment bank guarantees on all contracts entered into 

by Denel and the Armaments Corporation of South Africa SOC Ltd; 
c) legal services; or 
d) �steel fabrication services and steel fabricated goods, by or on behalf of Denel, and payments made in respect thereof and 

any related losses or irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by Denel or the State as a result thereof. 
2. �The awarding of bursaries by Denel contrary to applicable policies, procedures, prescripts, practices of, or applicable to 

Denel that regulate the awarding of such bursaries and any related losses or irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure 
incurred by Denel or the State as a result thereof. 

3. �Any unlawful or irregular conduct by employees and officials of Denel or any other person or entity in relation to the 
allegations set out in paragraphs 1 or 2 above.

Proclamation no: R33 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: Department of Justice and Constitutional Development (DoJ & CD) (Office of the State Attorney)
This proclamation extends Proclamation R21 of 2018. It extends the period of investigation to the date of this proclamation. 
It also replaces the Schedule of the previous proclamation to the following:
1.  �For purposes of this schedule the expression “legal services” must be interpreted to include legal advisory services; 

litigation services; appointment of legal practitioners to render legal advisory or litigation services; any professional service 
required for legal or litigation purposes, including the appointment of any intermediary or subject matter expert; and 
support services for legal or litigation purposes, including the appointment of any interpreter, transcriber or tracer. 

2. �Maladministration in connection with the affairs of the OSA in relation to:
   a) �legal services that were provided, or procured, by the OSA in the performance of its functions as contemplated in section 

3 of the OSA Act 1957 on behalf of i) the Gauteng Department of Health and the Eastern Cape Department of Health in 
respect of claims based on medical negligence; or ii) the SAPS in respect of claims based on wrongful arrest or detention, 
assault or malicious prosecution; or 

   b) �the verification, approval or processing for payment of any invoice or account received in relation to legal services 
provided or procured in terms of paragraph a). 

3.  �The procurement of legal services, as contemplated in paragraph 2 a) of the Schedule by the OSA or payments which 
were made in respect thereof and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure which the 
Department or the State incurred as a result thereof. 

4.  Any unlawful or irregular conduct by:
   a) employees or officials of the OSA; or 
   b) any other person or entity relating to the allegations set out in paragraphs 2 or 3 above.
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Proclamation no: R34 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: Free State Provincial Department of Health (FSP DoH)
1. �The failure by the Department to:
   a) �establish and maintain effective and efficient systems of financial and risk management and internal controls or to adhere 

strictly to the provisions of any such systems in respect of i) the processing of overtime claims submitted by medical 
practitioners in the employment of the Department and payments that were made in respect thereof; ii) payments that 
were made to medical practitioners in the employment of the Department for services that were rendered. 

   b) verify overtime services that were actually rendered before making payments in respect thereof; 
   c) take effective and appropriate steps to recover financial losses resulting from criminal or irregular conduct; 
   d) �take effective and appropriate disciplinary steps against any employee in its service, who committed an act that 

undermined the financial management and internal control systems of the Department; 
   e) �act upon conclusions or findings of audit reports and investigations conducted by the Department that identified 
       i) �irregular overtime claims by medical practitioners in the employment of the Department and payments that were made 

in respect thereof; 
       ii) �that employees of the Department held business interests in service providers that conducted business with the 

Department or other organs of State; and iii) that employees of the Department conducted remunerative work outside 
the scope of their employment without the permission of the executive authority of the Department; and 

   f )  �verify the qualifications, experience and competencies of foreign medical practitioners before such practitioners are 
employed by the Department to practice as medical practitioners in the RSA. 

2. �The failure by medical practitioners employed by the Department to disclose to the Department that they were engaged in 
business activities for remuneration outside the scope of their employment under the Public Service Act, 1994 or any other 
contractual relationship with the Department or their failure to cease such unauthorised activity upon becoming employed 
by the Department.

3. �Any undisclosed or unauthorised interest that medical practitioners in the employment of the Department may have had 
with regard to contractors, suppliers or service providers who put in bids for work or did business with the Department. 

4. �Claims that were submitted to medical aids and payments that were made in respect thereof for services that were 
rendered by medical practitioners who performed the services in question in terms of a contractual relationship with the 
Department. 

5. �Any unlawful or irregular conduct by employees of the Department or any other person or entity in relation to the 
allegations set out in paragraphs 1 to 4 above.

Proclamation no: R35 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: Madibeng Local Municipality (MDLM)
1.  �The procurement of or contracting for goods, works or services by or on behalf of the Municipality and payments which 

were made in respect thereof and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the 
Municipality or the State in relation to the appointment of a service provider in terms of a maintenance lease agreement 
for a period of 36 months in respect of the Municipality's pool vehicles. 

2. �Any undisclosed or unauthorised interests which the personnel of the Municipality or the State may have had in contractors, 
suppliers or service providers bidding for work or doing business with the Municipality or to whom contracts were awarded 
by the Municipality and the extent of any actual or potential benefits derived directly or indirectly by the personnel of the 
Municipality or their family members from such undisclosed or unauthorised interests. 

3. �Any unlawful or improper conduct by the councillors, officials or employees of the Municipality or applicable contractors, 
suppliers or service providers, or any other person or entity in relation to the allegations set out in paragraphs 1 and 2 
above.

Proclamation no: R36 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: National Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (DAFF)
1.  �Maladministration in the affairs of the DAFF in relation to:
    a) the mismanagement of the Comprehensive Agricultural Support Programme (CASP); 
    b) the allocation and use of CASP funds; and 
    c) �the monitoring of projects that were funded in terms of the CASP, and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and 

wasteful expenditure incurred by the DAFF or the Sate, including the causes of such maladministration. 
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2.  �The use of CASP funds to procure or contract for goods or services by or on behalf of the DAFF and payments which were 
made in respect thereof and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the DAFF 
or the State. 

3.  �Any unlawful or improper conduct by the employees or officials of the DAFF or applicable service providers, or any other 
person or entity in relation to the allegations set out in paragraphs 1 and 2 above.

Proclamation no: R37 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: South African Social Security Agency (SASSA)
1.  �Maladministration in the affairs of the SASSA and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

incurred by the SASSA in relation to the:
    a) fleet management of the SASSA within the EC Region; 
    b) fuel fleet card management of the SASSA within the EC region and KZN region; 
    c) asset management of the SASSA within the EC region; and 
    d) �contract management of the SASSA in respect of persons appointed by the SASSA as Family Finders within the Limpopo 

region.
2.  �The procurement of or contracting for goods, works or services by or on behalf of the SASSA and payments made in 

respect thereof and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the SASSA or the 
State or any resulting loss or damages suffered by the SASSA or the State in relation to:

    aa) the refurbishment of offices of the SASSA within the EC region in terms of the Local Office Improvement Project; 
    bb) medical goods or services procured within the GAU region during the period 1 April 2016 to 30 Sept 2016; 
    cc) services procured from Keyser Cleaning Services within the EC region; and 
    dd) the procurement of blankets by the KZN regional office during the period 1 April 2016 to 30 Sept 2016. 
3   �The payment or receipt of social assistance or benefits through Foster Child Care grants in respect of persons who do 

not, or did not qualify for such assistance or benefits or any portion thereof and any conduct directed at promoting or 
facilitating payment or receipt of such assistance or benefits. 

4.  �Any unlawful or improper conduct by officials or employees of the SASS, the applicable contractors, suppliers or service 
providers of the SASSA or any other person or entity in relation to the allegations set out in paragraphs 1 to 3 above.

Proclamation no: R38 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA)
1.  �The procurement of, or contracting for services by or on behalf of the SAHRA and payments made in respect thereof in 

relation to the improvements that were carried out in respect of the: aa) Delville Wood National Memorial Museum; 
    bb)  OR Tambo House (London); 
    cc)  OR Tambo Bust (Cuba) 
    dd)   grave of Rev Zachariah Mahabane; 
    ee)   grave of Dr James Moroka; 
    ff )     grave of Steve Biko; 
    gg)   grave of Robert Sobukwe; 
    hh)   Josias Madzunye gravesite memorial; 
    ii)     Manche Masemola gravesite memorial; or 
    jj)     �Kgosi Mampuru II statue, heritage sites and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

which the SAHRA or the State incurred as a result thereof. 
2. �Maladministration in connection with the affairs of the SAHRA in relation to the improvements that were carried out in 

respect of the heritage sites referred to in paragraph 1 above including:
    a)    the causes of such maladministration; and
    b)    any losses or prejudice which the SAHRA or the State has suffered as a result thereof.
3. Any irregular, improper or unlawful conduct by:
    a) the SAHRA, its officials, employees or agents;
    b) the contractors, suppliers or service providers concerned or their agents; or
    c) any other person or entity, in relation to the allegations set out in paragraphs 1 and 2 above.
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Proclamation no: R39 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: Free State Department of Human Settlements (FSP DHS)
1. �The procurement of, or contracting for, services pertaining to the identification and removal of asbestos from houses within 

the FSP by or on behalf of the Department and payments made in respect thereof and any related unauthorised, irregular 
or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the Department or the State as a result thereof.

2. �Any unlawful or improper conduct by the employees or officials of the Department, the applicable service providers or any 
other person or entity in relation to the allegations set out in paragraph 1 above.

Proclamation no: R40 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: Eastern Cape Department of Public Works (ECDPW) and the Eastern Cape Department of 
Education (ECDoE)
1. �The procurement of or contracting for the supply and erection of prefabricated mobile classrooms, laboratories and water 

tanks at schools by the ECDPW on behalf of the ECDoE and payments which were made in respect thereof and any related 
unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the ECDoE, the ECDPW or the State as a result 
thereof. 

2. �Any non-performance, poor performance, defective performance or late performance by the ECDPW or the applicable 
service providers in respect of the goods, works or services delivered, performed or rendered in terms of paragraph 1 
above and any losses or damages which the ECDoE, the ECDPW or the State suffered as a result thereof. 

3. �Any unlawful or improper conduct by the employees or officials of the ECDPW, the ECDoE, the applicable service providers, 
or any other person or entity in relation to the allegations set out in paragraphs 1 and 2 above.

Proclamation no: R41 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: Department of Defence and Military Veterans (DoD & MV)
1. � �The procurement of or contracting for Microsoft software licences by or on behalf of the Department and payments which 

were made in respect thereof and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the 
Department or the State. 

2. �Any unlawful or improper conduct by the employees or officials of the Department or applicable service providers, or any 
other person or entity in relation to the allegations set out in paragraph 1 above.

Proclamation no: R42 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: Free State Province Department of Health (FSP DoH) and the North West Province Department 
of Health (NWP DoH)
1.  �The procurement of or contracting for:
   a) aero-medical services and patient transport services by or on behalf of the FSP DoH in terms of bid numbers    
         DoH(FS)67/2014/2015 and DoH(FS)20/2013/2014; and
    b) �patient transport services by or on behalf of the NWP DoH in terms of bid number NWDoH13/2015,  

and payments which were made in respect thereof and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful 
expenditure incurred by the FSP DoH, the NWP DoH or the State. 

2. Maladministration in connection with the affairs of:
    a) �the FSP DoH in relation to the administration of the contracts for aero-medical services and patient transport services 

referred to in paragraph 1a) above; or 
    b) �the NWP DoH in relation to the administration of the contract for patient transport services referred to in paragraph 1b) 

above including i) the causes of such maladministration; and ii) any related losses or irregular or fruitless and wasteful 
expenditure incurred by the FSP DoH, the NWP DoH or the State as a result thereof. 

3. �Any unlawful or improper conduct by the employees or officials of the FSP DOH and the NWP DoH, respectively, or 
applicable service providers, or any other person or entity in relation to the allegations set out in paragraphs 1 or 2 above.
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Proclamation no: R43 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: Thabazimbi Local Municipality (TLM)
This proclamation extends Proclamation R18 of 2017. It extends the period of investigation to the date of this proclamation. It 
also inserts the following paragraph in paragraph 1:
iia) the procurement of information communication technology related services in terms of contract number TLM-IT-03_2014/
A2014;

Proclamation no: R44 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: National Department of Water and Sanitation (DWAS)
This proclamation extends Proclamation R27 of 2018. It substitutes the expression "SAP SE (SAP)" in paragraph 1 for the 
expression "Systems Applications Products (South Africa) (Pty) Limited (SAP)".

Proclamation no: R45 of 2019
Dated: 12 July 2019
Government Gazette No: 42577 

Name of Institution: KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Treasury (KZN Treasury)
This proclamation extends Proclamation R30 of 2017. It substitutes the expression “Infrastructure
and Economic Development Unit” for the expression “Infrastructure Management and Economic Services Unit”.

Proclamation no: R51 of 2019
Dated: 30 August 2019
Government Gazette No: 42670 

Name of Institution: Passenger Rail Agency of South Africa (PRASA)
1.  The procurement of or contracting for:
    a) security services; 
    b) general overhaul and upgrade services; 
    c) �works or services in respect of systems overhauling, repair of rails and infrastructure, or maintenance through the 

implementation of the Supplier Development Programme; 
    d) an advanced early detection cable theft solution in the Bonteheuwel-Phillipi Corridor in the WC; 
    e) travel management services; 
    f ) supply of mobile transporters; and 
    g) �forensic services,by or on behalf of PRASA and payments which were made in respect thereof and any related or 

unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by PRASA or the State. 
2. �Any unlawful or improper conduct by the employees or officials of PRASA or the applicable service providers, or any other 

person or entity in relation to the allegations set out in paragraph 1 above.

Proclamation no: R54 of 2019
Dated: 18 October 2019
Government Gazette No: 42773 

Name of Institution: South African Health Products Regulatory Authority (SAHPRA)
1.  Maladministration in connection with the affairs of the SAHPRA in relation to:
    a) �the authorisation of the sale of unregistered medicines or medical devices, including in vitro diagnostic medical devices; 

and 
    b) �licensing, in terms of the Medicines and Related Substance Act, 1965, including the causes of such maladministration. 
2.  Any unlawful or improper conduct by 
    a) employees of the SAHPRA; or 
    b) any other person or entity, in relation to the allegations set out in paragraph 1.
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Proclamation no: R57 of 2019
Dated: 8 November 2019
Government Gazette No: 42828 

Name of Institution: Denel
This proclamation extends Proclamation R32 of 2019. It extends the period of investigation to the date of this proclamation. It 
adds paragraph 2a) to the schedule and replaces paragraph 3 of the previous proclamation with the one below: 2A. Unlawful, 
irregular or unapproved measures or practices in relation to the misappropriation of proprietary and intellectual property 
rights in Denel's Air-to-Air missiles, Stand-off Weapons, Surface Target Missiles, Air Defence and Unmanned Aerial Vehicle 
systems. 
3. �Any unlawful or irregular conduct by employees and officials of Denel or any other person or entity in relation to the 

allegations set out in paragraphs 1, 2 of the previous proclamation and paragraph 2A above.

Proclamation no: R58 of 2019
Dated: 8 November 2019
Government Gazette No: 42828 

Name of Institution: uMgungundlovu District Municipality (UMGDM)
3. The procurement of, or contracting for:
    a) event management services for the Presidential Visit Event at Inzinga on 23/12/2017;
    b) event management services in terms of Contract Number 18/2017 for an Integrated Development Plan Imbizo; 
    c) event management services in terms of Contract Number ZNT 1928/2014LG for the Mandela Day marathon;
    d) goods and services for the SALGA Games; and 
    e) �project management services,by or on behalf of the Municipality and payments made in respect thereof and any related 

unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by or losses suffered by the Municipality or the 
State. 

4.   Any unlawful or improper conduct by:
    a) officials or employees of the Municipality; 
    b) contractors, suppliers or service providers of the Municipality; or 
    c) any other person or entity, in relation to the allegations set out in paragraph 

Proclamation no: R2 of 2020
Dated: 31 January 2020
Government Gazette No: 42979 

Name of Institution: South African Airways (SAA)
1. The procurement of, or contracting for:
   a) Airbus aircraft; 
   b) maintenance, repair and operations services; 
   c) legal services in terms of Bid number: RFQ-GSM073/19 and Bid number: RFQ-GSM117/14 (Panel); and 
  d) �service providers to support and expedite the implementation of the SAA Turnaround Plan in terms of Bid number: RFQ-

GSM015/18 and Bid number: RFQ-GSM094/18, by or on behalf of the SAA and payments made in respect thereof and 
any related losses or irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the SAA as a result thereof. 

2. Maladministration in the affairs of the SAA in relation to:
  a) travel rebate benefits for qualifying beneficiaries; 
  b) payments that the SAA made to vendors; and 
  c) �the implementation of the SAA's procurement policy provides for the procurement of 30% of goods and services for small, 

medium and micro enterprises, in respect of the supply and delivery of jet fuel. 
3.  �Any irregular, improper or unlawful conduct by a) officials or employees of the SAA; or b) any other person or entity,  

in relation to the allegations set out in paragraphs 1 and 2 of the above.
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Proclamation no: R3 of 2020
Dated: 31 January 2020
Government Gazette No: 42979 

Name of Institution: Eskom
This proclamation extends Proclamation R11 of 2018.  It extends the period of investigation to the date of this proclamation. It 
also substitutes paragraph 1 with the following paragraph:
1.  The contracting for or procurement of: 
    a) coal; 
    b) coal transportation services; 
    c) diesel; 
    d) cloud computing services; 
    e) software licenses and support services; and 
    f ) �engineering and project management consulting services in respect of Contract Number: 4600061859 and Contract 

Number: 4600062636 by Eskom and payments made in respect thereof and any related irregular or fruitless and wasteful 
expenditure incurred by Eskom or the State.  

Proclamation no: R4 of 2020
Dated: 31 January 2020
Government Gazette No: 42979 

Name of Institution: National Treasury (NT)
1. �The procurement of, or contracting for the Integrated Financial Management System, by or on behalf of the National 

Treasury, and payments made in respect thereof and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure 
incurred by the National Treasury as a result thereof. 

2. �Any unlawful or improper conduct by employees or officials of the National Treasury or the service provider in question, its 
employees or any other person or entity relating to the allegations set out in paragraph 1 above.

Proclamation no: R7 of 2020
Dated: 3 February 2020
Government Gazette No: 42992 

Name of Institution: Department of Justice and Constitutional Development in the Masters Office and the  
Office of the Chief Master (Masters Office)
1. �Maladministration in connection with the affairs of the Masters' offices, in relation to the following functions of the Masters' 

offices as set out in the Administration of Estates Act, No 66 of 1965, the Insolvency Act, No 24 of 1936 and the Companies 
Act, No 71 of 2008:

   a) The administration of estates of deceased persons; 
   b) The winding up of estates of insolvent persons; 
   c) �The protection and administration of the funds of minors, contractually incapacitated and undetermined and absent heirs, 

which have been paid into the Guardian's Fund; 
   d) The supervision of the administration of companies and close corporations in liquidation; 
   e) The safeguarding of all documentary material in respect of estates, insolvencies and liquidations; 
   f ) �The processing of enquiries by executors, attorneys, beneficiaries and other interested parties; and g) The appointment 

of executors, trustees, curators and liquidators. 
2. Any losses or prejudice suffered by the Masters' offices or the Sate as a result of such maladministration. 
3. �The incurring of unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure in respect of travel, subsistence and 

accommodation costs for officials who perform work at Masters' offices other than the office at which they are or were 
appointed in terms of their employment contract. 

4. The appointment of officials or employees at the Masters' offices 
5. �Interference by certain senior officials of the Masters' offices in pending disciplinary proceedings against officials or employees 

of the Masters' offices or the failure of certain senior officials in the Masters' offices to institute well founded disciplinary or 
other appropriate proceedings against such officials or employees. 

6. �The procurement of, or contracting for cleaning services by or on behalf of the Masters' offices and payments made in 
respect thereof and any related losses or irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the Masters' offices as 
a result thereof. 

7. The remuneration of fictitious officials or employees at the Masters' offices. 
8. �Any irregular, improper or unlawful conduct by a) employees or officials of the Masters' offices; or b) any other person or 

entity, in relation to the allegations set out in paragraphs 1 to 7 above.
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Proclamation no: R12 of 2020
Dated: 6 March 2020
Government Gazette No: 43074 

Name of Institution: City of Johannesburg (CoJ)
This proclamation extends Proclamation R17 of 2019. It extends the period of investigation to the date of this proclamation. 
It also substitutes paragraph 1 of the previous proclamation with the following:

1.  The procurement of, or contracting for 
    a) vehicles and vehicle maintenance services; 
    b) repairs and maintenance work at fire stations; 
    c) closed circuit television equipment and related services; 
    d) office accommodation and furniture for the Integrated Operations Centre; and 
    e) �motorcyclist uniforms for the Johannesburg Metropolitan Police Department, by or on behalf of the Municipality and 

payments made in respect thereof and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred 
by, or losses suffered by, the Municipality or the State.

3.2  Completed Proclamations (Presidential Reports)

No Proclamation 
No

Department / 
State  
Institution

Scope Type of 
Report

Date 
Report 
Submitted

1 R38 of 2010 National DPW ▪ �The incurrence of irregular expenditure and/or fruitless 
and wasteful expenditure and payment of expenditure 
not due, owing or payable

Final 16 Apr 2019

2 R21 of 2018 DoJ & CD 
Office of the 
State Attorney

▪ �For purposes of this schedule the expression "legal 
services" must be interpreted to include legal advisory 
services; litigation services; appointment of legal 
practitioners to render legal advisory or litigation services; 
any professional service required for legal or litigation 
purposes, including the appointment of any intermediary 
or subject matter expert; and support services for legal 
or litigation purposes, including the appointment of any 
interpreter, transcriber or tracer. 

▪ �Maladministration in connection with the affairs of the 
OSA in relation to a) legal services that were provided, 
or procured, by the OSA in the performance of its 
functions as contemplated in section 3 of the OSA Act 
1957 on behalf of i) the Gauteng Dept of Health and 
the Eastern Cape Dept of Health in respect of claims 
based on medical negligence; or ii) the SAPS in respect 
of claims based on wrongful arrest or detention, assault 
or malicious prosecution; or b) the verification, approval 
or processing for payment of any invoice or account 
received in relation to legal services provided or procured 
in terms of paragraph a). 

▪ �The procurement of legal services, as contemplated 
in paragraph 2a) of the Schedule by the OSA or 
payments which were made in respect thereof and any 
related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful 
expenditure which the Department or the State incurred 
as a result thereof. 

▪ �Any unlawful or irregular conduct by a) employees or 
officials of the OSA; or b) any other person or entity 
relating to the allegations set out in paragraph 2 or 3 
above.

Interim 16 Apr 2019
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No Proclamation 
No

Department / 
State  
Institution

Scope Type of 
Report

Date 
Report 
Submitted

3 R19 of 2018 SABC ▪ �The procurement of, or contracting for goods, works  
or services by or on behalf of the SABC from Lornavision 
(Pty) Ltd, Vision View Productions CC, Sekela Xabiso CA 
Incorporated, Lezaf Consulting CC, Gekkonomix (Pty) 
Ltd (trading as Infonomix), Asante Sana (Pty) Ltd, Foxton 
Communicating (Pty) Ltd and Mott Macdonald (Pty) Ltd 
and Mafoko Security Patrols (Pty) Ltd and payments made 
in respect thereof.

▪ �Maladministration in the affairs of the SABC and any 
losses or prejudice suffered by the SABC or the State as 
a result of such maladministration in relation to (a) the 
mismanagement of the finances, rights, assets or liabilities 
of the SABC; (b) the selling of assets or rights which were 
owned by the SABC which was not to the advantage of the 
SABC; (c) business transactions that were concluded by or 
on behalf of the SABC and which were not viable or to 
the advantage of the SABC; (d) the irregular appointment 
and promotion of staff; or (e) the payment of salaries, 
increases, bonuses and other forms of remuneration that 
were not due, owing or payable including the causes of 
such maladministration and any related unauthorised, 
irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by 
the SABC or the State.

▪ �Any undisclosed or unauthorised interest that certain 
members of the personnel of the SABC may have had with 
regard to (a) contractors, suppliers or service providers 
who bid for work or did business with the SABC; or (b) 
contracts awarded by or on behalf of the SABC.

Final 14 June 
2019

4 R27 of 2015 National DPW ▪ �The incurrence of irregular expenditure and/or fruitless 
and wasteful expenditure and payment of expenditure 
not due, owing or payable

Final 15 July 2019

5 R14 of 2018 KZN DoT 
(Alienation of 
Land)

▪ �The consolidation and disposal of (a) portion 56 of 36 
of Erf 348 Verulam and Portion 1 of Erf 347 Verulam 
(Consolidated into erf 10626 Verulam); (b) Portion 1 of 
Erf 6673, 6672, 6671, 6670, 6669, Portion 0 of Erf 6671 
Pinetown, Portion 1 of 6668 Pinetown and Portion 1 
of 6255 (Extension 59) Pinetown (consolidated into Erf 
30660 Pinetown); (c) Portion 79 of Farm No 937 of the 
Farm Zeekoegat; and(d) Portion 246 of Farm No 1570 
Lot 44, eThekwini, by the Department, which properties 
belonged to or were under the control of the State 
or the Department, and any related unauthorised, 
irregular and fruitless and wasteful expenditure 
incurred by the Department. 

▪ �The failure by the Department to collect rent in terms 
of a lease agreement which was concluded between 
the Department and a third party in respect of the 
leasing of Erf 10626 Verulam. 

▪ �Corruption, irregularities, malpractices or 
maladministration in the affairs of the Department relating 
to the matters referred to in the Schedule, including the 
causes of such corruption, irregularities, malpractices or 
maladministration and any losses, damages or actual or 
potential prejudice which the Department or the State 
may have suffered.

Final 10 Sept 
2019
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No Proclamation 
No

Department / 
State  
Institution

Scope Type of 
Report

Date 
Report 
Submitted

6 R52 of 2014 Greater 
Tubatse Local 
Municipality

▪ �The procurement of and contracting for goods, works or 
services by or on behalf of the Municipality and payments 
made in respect thereof and related irregular, fruitless or 
wasteful expenditure by the Municipality.  

▪ �Fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the 
Municipality through a settlement paid to Phambili 
Network Skills.  

▪ �The award of contracts by the Municipality to suppliers 
and service providers in which individuals in the service 
of the State held interests.

▪ �The failure by the Municipality to collect money due and 
owing by its debtors in respect of (a) a cost order made 
in favour of the Municipality by the North Gauteng High 
Court; and (b) municipal services rendered.

Final 10 Sept 
2019

7 R10 of 2017 HGDM ▪ �The procurement of, and contracting for goods, works 
or services by or behalf of the Municipality from various 
contractors and payments which were made in respect 
thereof and any unrelated unauthorised, irregular 
or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the 
Municipality.

▪ �Irregularities, malpractices or maladministration in the 
affairs of the Municipality in relation to advance payments 
made by the Municipality to Cyclone Construction.

▪ �Any unlawful or irregular conduct by the Municipality, 
councillors, officials or employees of the Municipality 
relating to any allegations set out above.

Final 15 Oct 2019

8 R2 of 2018 NW DPW R&T ▪ �The procurement of or contracting for goods, works or 
services by or on behalf of the Department and payments 
made in respect thereof and related unauthorised, 
irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by 
the Department or the State in relation to the following 
tenders: aa) Scholar Transport tender number PWRT 
029/10; bb) Grass cutting tender number PWRT 02/11; cc) 
Road D52 and Road D53 tender number NWRT 58/08A; 
dd) Road D542 tender number NWRT 59/08C; ee) Road 
D1169 tender number NWRT 61/08A; ff ) Road D614 
tender number NWRT 58/08B; gg) Road D313 tender 
number PWRT 119/12; hh) Road D3492 tender number 
PWRT 123/12; ii) Road D327 tender number PWRT 120/12; 
jj) Road D413 tender number PWRT 52/13; kk) Road P34/2 
tender number PWRT 71/11B; ll) Tender number PWRT 
139/12 (A-D); mm) Tender number NTI/RFT 06/2016; or 
nn) Tender number PWRT 045/09.

Interim 15 Oct 2019

▪ �Non-performance or mal-performance by the contractors, 
suppliers and service providers that were appointed in 
terms of the tenders set out in paragraph 1, above, to 
render goods, works or services to the Department.

▪ �Maladministration in the affairs of the Department in 
relation to payments that were made by the Department 
to beneficiaries of the Expanded Public Works Programme.

▪ �Any unlawful or improper conduct by officials or employees 
of the Department, the applicable contractors, suppliers 
or service providers or any of the above person or entity, 
in relation to the allegations set out in paragraphs 1 to 3 
above.

▪ �The failure of officials or employees of the Department to 
declare their interests in companies or close corporations.
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No Proclamation 
No

Department / 
State  
Institution

Scope Type of 
Report

Date 
Report 
Submitted

9 R53 of 2012 DRDLR ▪ �The payment of advances, subsidies or compensation to 
claimants in respect of the restitution of a right in land 
in terms of the Restitution of Land Rights Act, 1994 (Act 
No. 22 of 1994) to persons who were not entitled to 
receive such advances, subsidies or compensation; or in 
a manner which was contrary to applicable legislation, 
manuals, policies, procedures, instructions, prescripts 
and/or practices of, or which were applicable to the 
Department; or fraudulent. 

▪ �Maladministration of the affairs of the Department by 
officials or employees or their agents in respect of the 
payment of advances, subsidies or compensation to 
claimants in respect of the restitution of a right in land in 
terms of the Restitution of Land Rights Act, 1994 (Act No. 22 
of 1994), including the causes of such maladministration.

Final 27 Nov 
2019

10 R18 of 2016 DCS (EMS) ▪ �Irregularities in the procurement of an electronic 
monitoring system by the Department in terms of bids 
HK 07/2011, HO 06/2013 and HO 01/2014 and payments 
made in respect thereof and any related unauthorised, 
irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by 
the Department.

▪ �The extension of the contract awarded in terms of bid HK 
07/2011 and payments made in respect thereof and any 
related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful 
expenditure incurred by the Department.

▪ �Any non-performance or defective performance by the 
service provider appointed by the Department for the 
electronic monitoring system referred to in para 1 of the 
Schedule.

▪ �Any improper or unlawful conduct, in relation to 
the allegations set out in paragraph 1 above, by the 
employees or officials of the Department, the applicable 
service provider or any other person or entity.

Final 27 Nov 
2019

11 R17 of 2017 DSD ECP ▪ �The procurement of, and contracting for goods, 
works or services by or behalf of the Department and 
payments which were made in respect thereof and any 
unrelated unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful 
expenditure incurred by the Department or the State 
in relation to the awarding of contracts, the renewal 
of contracts or the extension of contracts for the (aa) 
provision or management of residential care facilities in 
the Nelson Mandela Metro for 240 frail, aged or mentally 
or physically disabled persons; and (bb) the provision of 
internal audit services.

▪ �Maladministration in the affairs of the Department and 
any losses or prejudice suffered by the Department or the 
State as a result of such maladministration in relation to 
(aa) and (bb) above.

▪ �Any unlawful or improper conduct by officials or employees 
of the Department or the applicable contractors, suppliers 
or service providers or any other person or entity in 
relation to the allegations set out.

Final 27 Nov 
2019
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No Proclamation 
No

Department / 
State  
Institution

Scope Type of 
Report

Date 
Report 
Submitted

12 R42 of 2010 ext 
by R73 of 2011

SAPS ▪ �The incurrence of unauthorised expenditure, irregular 
expenditure, fruitless and wasteful expenditure and/
or payment of expenditure not due, owing or payable; 
allegations that SAPS staff have undisclosed or 
unauthorised conflicts of interest with service providers 
of SAPS.

▪ �Non-compliance with the provisions of the Government 
Immovable Asset Management Act, 2007.

▪ �The unlawful or irregular conduct by staff of the SAPS, 
suppliers or service providers to the SAPS and third 
parties relating to any of the aforementioned allegations

Final 13 Dec 
2019

13 R7 of 2014 DRDLR and 
the SITA 
(Gijima)

▪ Any reference to
  o �(a) “contracting” includes but is not limited to, any 

negotiation processes involving a contract, the 
conclusion and signing of a contract and any novation, 
renewal, extension or amendment of the contract;

 o �(b) “the ICT systems/projects” means (i) the e-Cadastre 
project and the e-Cadastre system for the DRDLR; (ii) the 
Deeds Registries System for the DRDLR; (iii) the Enterprise 
Architecture product for the DRDLR; (iv) the Regularity 
Impact Assessment for the DRDLR; (v) a BPR project for 
the DRDLR; and (vi) the back scanning of records of the 
DRDLR into microfilm images for the DRDLR database 
individually or collectively, as the context may require or 
as may be applicable; 

 o �(c) “the institutions” means the DRDLR and the SITA, 
individually or collectively, as the context may require or 
as may be applicable; and 

 o �(d) “the institutions’ suppliers and service providers” 
includes any consultants, contractors, subcontractors, 
suppliers or service providers of the institutions.  

▪ �Theft, fraud, corruption or maladministration in the affairs 
of the DRDLR in relation to the lodging and processing of 
deeds on the Deeds Registration System of the Pretoria, 
Johannesburg, Cape Town, Vryburg and Bloemfontein 
Deeds Registries or in the processes of requesting for or 
the giving-out of deeds information, including the causes 
of such fraud, corruption or maladministration and any 
loss, damage or prejudice actually or potentially suffered 
by the DRDLR or the State.  

▪ �The procurement of and contracting for the ICT systems/
projects or any goods, works or services in respect of the 
ICT systems/projects by or on behalf of the Institutions 
and payments made in relation thereto.

▪ �Losses or prejudice actually or potentially suffered by 
the Institutions as a result of the mismanagement of 
the assets, finances or other resources in respect of the 
ICT systems/projects, including any (a) overspending, 
mismanagement, misspending or misappropriation 
of funds; (b) payments which were made to agents of 
the Institutions or the Institutions’ suppliers and service 
providers (i) prematurely; (ii) despite non-performance, 
uncertified, incomplete or poor quality performance or 
defective performance; (iii) despite late performance; or 
(iv) in excess of amounts agreed or tendered or at rates 
disproportionate to the value, nature or scope of goods, 
works or services supplied or rendered; (c) payments 
made for goods not supplied or works or services not 
rendered; or (d) duplication of payments.  

Final 26 March 
2020



48. SIU Annual Report 2019/20

No Proclamation 
No

Department / 
State  
Institution

Scope Type of 
Report

Date 
Report 
Submitted

▪ �Losses or prejudice actually or potentially suffered by the 
Institutions as a result of unlawful conduct or irregular 
practices of the personnel or agents of the Institutions, 
the Institutions’ suppliers and service providers or third 
parties in respect of the ICT systems/projects, including 
any premature, false or inflated claims for payment.

▪ �The incurrence of unauthorised expenditure, irregular 
expenditure, fruitless and wasteful expenditure or 
expenditure not due, owing and payable, as a result of 
payments which were made by the Institutions to the 
agents of the Institutions, the Institutions’ suppliers and 
service providers or third parties for or in respect of the 
ICT systems/projects.

▪ �Fraud, corruption or maladministration regarding the 
affairs of the Institutions in respect of the ICT systems/
projects in respect of (a) budget preparations, the 
allocation, implementation or use of the applicable 
budgets or budget items, including but not limited 
to any overspending or misappropriation of the 
applicable budgets or budgeted items; (b) supply chain 
management policies; (c) procurement processes; (d) 
contract management, including but not limited to (i) 
contracting for the ICT systems/projects or any goods, 
works or services in respect of the ICT systems/projects; 
(ii) the monitoring, management or verification of goods 
delivery, services rendered or works performed  or any 
failure in this regard; (ii) the monitoring, management 
or verification of the quality and /or quantity of goods 
delivered, services rendered or works performed or any 
failure in this regard; (iv) any breach of contract, late 
performance, enforcement of contracts or cancellation 
of contracts; or (e) logistics management, including the 
causes of such fraud, corruption or maladministration 
and any loss, damage or prejudice actually or potentially 
suffered by the Institutions or the State.  

▪   �The failure of the Institutions to (a) recover premature or 
excessive payments made to agents of the Institutions 
or the Institutions’ suppliers and service providers; 
or (b) collect monies due, owing and payable to 
the Institutions, for or in respect of the ICT systems/
projects.  Unlawful or irregular conduct by agents of the 
Institutions, the Institutions’ personnel, suppliers and 
service providers or third parties relating to any one 
or more of the allegations set out above, and any loss, 
damage or prejudice actually or potentially suffered by 
the State or Institutions as a result thereof.
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No Proclamation 
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14 R7 of 2014 and 
R599 of 2015

DRDLR and 
the SITA 
(Deeds Office)

▪ Any reference to
 o �(a) “contracting” includes but is not limited to, any 

negotiation processes involving a contract, the 
conclusion and signing of a contract and any novation, 
renewal, extension or amendment of the contract; 

 o �(b) “the ICT systems/projects” means (i) the e-Cadastre 
project and the e-Cadastre system for the DRDLR; (ii) the 
Deeds Registries System for the DRDLR; (iii) the Enterprise 
Architecture product for the DRDLR; (iv) the Regularity 
Impact Assessment for the DRDLR; (v) a BPR project for 
the DRDLR; and (vi) the back scanning of records of the 
DRDLR into microfilm images for the DRDLR database 
individually or collectively, as the context may require or 
as may be applicable;  

 o �(c) “the institutions” means the DRDLR and the SITA, 
individually or collectively, as the context may require or 
as may be applicable; and 

 o �(d) “the institutions’ suppliers and service providers” 
includes any consultants, contractors, subcontractors, 
suppliers or service providers of the institutions. 

▪ �Theft, fraud, corruption or maladministration in the affairs 
of the DRDLR in relation to the lodging and processing of 
deeds on the Deeds Registration System of the Pretoria, 
Johannesburg, Cape Town, Vryburg and Bloemfontein 
Deeds Registries or in the processes of requesting for or 
the giving-out of deeds information, including the causes 
of such fraud, corruption or maladministration and any 
loss, damage or prejudice actually or potentially suffered 
by the DRDLR or the State.  

▪ �The procurement of and contracting for the ICT systems/
projects or any goods, works or services in respect of the 
ICT systems/projects by or on behalf of the Institutions 
and payments made in relation thereto.

▪ �Losses or prejudice actually or potentially suffered by the 
Institutions as a result of unlawful conduct or irregular 
practices of the personnel or agents of the Institutions, 
the Institutions’ suppliers and service providers or third 
parties in respect of the ICT systems/projects, including 
any premature, false or inflated claims for payment.  

▪ �The incurrence of unauthorised expenditure, irregular 
expenditure, fruitless and wasteful expenditure or 
expenditure not due, owing and payable, as a result of 
payments which were made by the Institutions to the 
agents of the Institutions, the Institutions’ suppliers and 
service providers or third parties for or in respect of the 
ICT systems/projects.  
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No Proclamation 
No
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State  
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Date 
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R7 of 2014 and 
R599 of 2015

▪ �Fraud, corruption or maladministration regarding the 
affairs of the Institutions in respect of the ICT systems/
projects in respect of (a) budget preparations, the 
allocation, implementation or use of the applicable 
budgets or budget items, including but not limited 
to any overspending or misappropriation of the 
applicable budgets or budgeted items; (b) supply chain 
management policies; (c) procurement processes; (d) 
contract management, including but not limited to (i) 
contracting for the ICT systems/projects or any goods, 
works or services in respect of the ICT systems/projects; 
(ii) the monitoring, management or verification of goods 
delivery, services rendered or works performed  or any 
failure in this regard; (ii) the monitoring, management 
or verification of the quality and /or quantity of goods 
delivered, services rendered or works performed or any 
failure in this regard; (iv) any breach of contract, late 
performance, enforcement of contracts or cancellation 
of contracts; or (e) logistics management, including the 
causes of such fraud, corruption or maladministration 
and any loss, damage or prejudice actually or potentially 
suffered by the Institutions or the State. 

▪ �The failure of the Institutions to (a) recover premature 
or excessive payments made to agents of the Institutions 
or the Institutions’ suppliers and service providers; or (b) 
collect monies due, owing and payable to the Institutions, 
for or in respect of the ICT systems/projects.  Unlawful 
or irregular conduct by agents of the Institutions, the 
Institutions’ personnel, suppliers and service providers or 
third parties relating to any one or more of the allegations 
set out above, and any loss, damage or prejudice actually 
or potentially suffered by the State or Institutions as a 
result thereof.

15 R23 of 2016 KZN DoT ▪ �Any conduct by officials or agents of the Department or 
any other person which relates to the (a) registration or 
motor vehicle ownership and/or licensing details; or (b) 
entering of, or changes made to, or tampering with, or 
manipulation of data and/or information, on the eNatis 
system of the Department in a manner which (i) was 
contrary to applicable legislation, manuals, policies, 
procedures, prescripts, instructions or practices of or 
applicable to the Department; (ii) resulted or could 
potentially result in the circumvention of the payment 
of licensing fees, any penalties or any other outstanding 
monies to the Department; or (iii) was otherwise irregular 
or unlawful.

Final 26 Mar 
2020

16 R35 of 2017 PSETA ▪ �Maladministration in the affairs of the PSETA in relation 
to the allocation, for the 2015/2016 financial year, of 
discretionary grants in terms of the Discretionary Grants 
Policy and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless 
and wasteful expenditure incurred by the PSETA.

▪ �Any unlawful or irregular conduct by (a) employees of the 
PSETA; or (b) any other person or entity, relating to the 
allegations referred to in paragraph 1 above.

Final 26 Mar 
2020

17 R36 of 2017 ANDM ▪ �The procurement of, or contracting for, six trucks, six 
sprinkler water tankers and three jet vacuum tanks, by 
or on behalf of the DM and payments made in respect 
thereof and any related unauthorised, irregular or fruitless 
and wasteful expenditure incurred by the DM or the State.

▪ �Any improper or unlawful conduct by the councillors, 
officials or employees of the DM or the applicable 
contractors, suppliers or service providers or any other 
person or entity, in relation to the allegations set out in 
para 1 of this Schedule.

Final 26 Mar 
2020
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18 R6 of 2018 RMLM ▪ �The procurement of, or contracting for motor vehicles by 
or on behalf of the Local Municipality in terms of a hire 
purchase agreement dated 7 February 2014 and payments 
made in respect thereof and any related unauthorised, 
irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by 
the Local Municipality.

▪ �Any improper or unlawful conduct by (a) the councillors, 
officials or employees of the Local Municipality; or (b) the 
service provider of the directors, employees or agents of 
the service provider, in relation to the allegations set out 
in paragraph 1 above.

Final 26 Mar 
2020

19 R26 of 2018 EKMM ▪ �The procurement of, or contracting for, goods or services 
by or on behalf of the Municipality in terms of tender No 
WS-6656 and Tender no WS-6749 and payments made 
in respect thereof and any related unauthorised, irregular 
or fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the 
Municipality or the State. 

▪ �Any non-performance, incomplete performance or 
defective performance by the service providers appointed 
in terms of the tenders in paragraph 1. 

▪ �Any unlawful or irregular conduct by employees or 
officials of the Municipality, the service providers or any 
other person, in relation to the allegations set out in 
paragraphs 1 and 2 above.

Final 26 Mar 
2020
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3.3 Ongoing Proclamations

3.3.1 National Proclamations

Ongoing Proclamations

No Proclamation No Department / State  
Institution Gazetted Date and No

1 5��RI����� 0DVWHUV�2੕FH **�������GDWH���)HEUXDU\�����
� 5��RI����� 1DWLRQDO�7UHDVXU\ **�������GDWH��1�-DQXDU\�����
3 5���RI���1� SAHPRA **�������GDWHG�1��2FWREHU���1�
4 5�1�RI���1� 'R'�	�09 **�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
5 5���RI���1� SAHRA **�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
� 5���RI���1� SASSA **�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
� 5���RI���1� DAFF **�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
� 5���RI���1� CMS **�������GDWHG���-XO\���1�
� 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�':$6 **�������GDWHG���-XO\���1�
1� 5���RI���1� '&6�DQG�,'7 **�������GDWHG���-XO\���1�
11 5���RI���1� HPCSA **�������GDWHG�1��0D\���1�
1� 51��RI���1� 1+/6� **�������GDWHG����0DUFK���1�
1� 5���RI���1�

5���RI���1�
1DWLRQDO�':$6 **��1�1��GDWHG��1�6HSWHPEHU���1�

**�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
1� 5�1�RI���1�

5���RI���1�
'R-�	�&'�2੕FH�RI�WKH�6WDWH� 
Attorney

**��1��1�GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
**�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�

1� 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'3: **���1��1�GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
1� 5���RI���1� 1DWLRQDO�'R7 **��1��1�GDWHG����1RYHPEHU���1�
1� 5���RI���1� '&6�DQG�,'7 **��1����GDWHG�1��$XJXVW���1�
1� 5���RI���1� '5'/5 **��1����GDWHG����-XO\���1�
1� 51��RI���1� &,'% **�������GDWHG�1��$SULO���1�
�� 5��RI���1��DPHQGHG�E\�

5����RI���1��DPHQGHG�E\�
5���RI���1�

'5'/5�DQG�WKH�6,7$��'HHGV�2੕FH� **��������GDWHG�1��)HEUXDU\���1�
**��������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
**���11���GDWH���2FWREHU���1�

3.3.2 Provincial

Ongoing Proclamations

No Proclamation No Department / State 
Institution Gazetted Date and No

1 5���RI���1� )63�'R+�DQG�1:3�'R+ **�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
� 5���RI���1� (&'3:�DQG�(&'R( **�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
3 5���RI���1� FSP DHS **�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
4 5���RI���1� FSP DoH **�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
5 5���RI���1� 1:'& **�������GDWHG���-XO\���1�
� 5��RI���1� 8PJHQL�:DWHU **�������GDWHG�1�)HEUXDU\���1�
� 5���RI���1� .=1�'R7 **���1�1�GDWHG�1��'HFHPEHU���1�
� 51��RI���1�

5���RI���1�
0,&7�6(7$ **��1����GDWHG����0D\���1�

**��1�1��GDWHG��1�6HSWHPEHU���1�
� 51��RI���1� /,05$/ **��1��1�GDWHG����$SULO���1�
1� 51��RI���1� DCS **��1��1�GDWHG���$SULO���1�
11 5��RI���1� 76�79(7 **��1����GDWHG���)HEUXDU\���1�
1� 5��RI���1� $*5,6(7$ **��1����GDWHG���)HEUXDU\���1�
1� 5��RI���1�

5�1�RI���1�
1:�'3:�5	7 **��1����GDWHG�1��-DQXDU\���1�

**�������GDWHG���-XO\���1�
1� 5���RI���1�

5���RI���1�
.ZD=XOX�1DWDO�3URYLQFLDO�7UHDVXU\ **��1����GDWHG�1�6HSWHPEHU���1�

**�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
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1� 5���RI���1�
5��RI���1�

*DXWHQJ�3URYLQFLDO�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�
Health (Mental health care facilities)

**��1����GDWHG����-XO\���1�
**�������GDWHG�1�)HEUXDU\���1�

1� 5��RI���1� .=1�'R$ **�������GDWHG���)HEUXDU\���1�
1� 5���RI���1� ,'7��WKH�'%(�DQG�WKH�'()6 **�������GDWHG����0D\���1�
1� 5���RI���1��

5���RI���1�
'+6�DQG�/1: **�������GDWHG�1��$SULO���1�

**�������GDWHG���-XO\���1�
1� 5���RI���1�� 'HSDUWPHQW�RI�/DERXU�DQG�WKH�

Compensation Fund
**�������GDWHG�1�$XJXVW���1�

�� 5���RI���1��
5���RI���1�

1DWLRQDO�'3:��3UHVWLJH�'LUHFWRUDWH��
:&3

**�������GDWHG�1�$XJXVW���1�
**�������GDWHG�1��'HFHPEHU���1�

3.3.3 Local Government

Ongoing Proclamations

No Proclamation No Department / State
Institution Gazetted Date and No

1 5���RI���1� uMgungundlovu District Municipal�
ity

**�������GDWHG���1RYHPEHU���1�

� 5���RI���1� 0DGLEHQJ�/RFDO�0XQLFLSDOLW\ **�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
3 51��RI���1�

51��RI�����
City of Johannesburg **�������GDWHG����0DUFK���1�

**�������GDWHG���0DUFK�����
4 5��RI���1� 0RUHWHOH�/RFDO�0XQLFLSDOLW\ **����1��GDWHG���)HEUXDU\���1�
5 5���RI���1� (QGXPHQL�/RFDO�0XQLFLSDOLW\ **���1�1�GDWHG�1��'HFHPEHU���1�
� 5���RI���1�

5��RI���1�
(NXUKXOHQL�0HWURSROLWDQ� 
Municipality

**��1�1��GDWHG��1�6HSWHPEHU���1�
**�������GDWHG�1�)HEUXDU\���1�

� 51��RI���1� (DVWHUQ�&DSH�,QVWLWXWLRQV��1HOVRQ�
Mandela Funeral)

**��1����GDWHG����0D\���1�

� 5��RI���1� 0EKDVKH�/RFDO�0XQLFLSDOLW\ **��1��1�GDWHG���$SULO���1�
� 5��RI���1� (OLDV�0RWVRDOHGL�/RFDO�0XQLFLSDOLW\ **��1����GDWHG���)HEUXDU\���1�
1� 5���RI���1� /HVHGL�/RFDO�0XQLFLSDOLW\ **��1����GDWHG����-XO\���1�
11 51��RI���1� $OIUHG�1]R�'LVWULFW�0XQLFLSDOLW\ **����1��GDWHG����$SULO���1�
1� 51��RI���1�

5�����1�
7KDED]LPEL�/RFDO�0XQLFLSDOLW\ **����1��GDWHG����$SULO���1�

**�������GDWHG�1��-XO\���1�
1� 5��RI���1�

51��RI���1�
51��RI���1�

Mopani District Municipality **�������GDWHG���)HEUXDU\���1�
**��1����GDWHG����0D\���1�
**�������GDWHG����0DUFK���1�

3.3.4 State-Owned Entities

Ongoing Proclamations
No Proclamation No Department / State Institution Gazetted Date and No
1 5��RI����� SAA **�������GDWH��1�-DQXDU\�����
� 5�1�RI���1� PRASA **�������GDWHG����$XJXVW���1�
3 5���RI���1�

5���RI���1�
Denel **�������GDWHG���-XO\���1�

**�������GDWHG���1RYHPEHU���1�
4 511�RI���1�

5��RI�����
(VNRP�DQG�7UDQVQHW **��1��1�GDWHG���$SULO���1�

**�������GDWHG��1�-DQXDU\�����
5 5���RI���1�

51��RI���1�
6$%& **��1����GDWHG�1�6HSWHPEHU���1�

**��1����GDWHG���-XO\���1�
� 5���RI���1� 6,7$���,%0�DQG�L)LUP **�������GDWHG�1�$XJXVW���1�

**�������GDWHG�1��0DUFK���1�
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4.1   HIGH COURT CASES

No Proclamation 
Number

Department/ 
Institution

Court & Case 
Number Remedy  Value 

1 5��RI���1��
DPHQGHG�E\�����
�I���1��DPHQGHG�
E\�5���RI���1�

'5'/5 *DXWHQJ�'LYLVLRQ�
Pretoria 
&DVH�1R��
��������1�

$FWLRQ�SURFHHGLQJV�IRU�MXVW�HTXLWDEOH�
relief

5����������1��

� 5���RI���1� '3: .ZD]XOX�1DWDO�
'LYLVLRQ��'%1�
&DVH�1R��
1������1��

7R�UHYLHZ�DQG�VHW�DVLGH�WKH�OHDVH�LQ�
UHVSHFW�RI�IUDXG��UHFRYHU�DOO�SD\PHQW�
LQ� UHVSHFW� RI� VSDFH�� UHFRYHU� DOO�
payment in respect of rental that was 
QRW�PDUNHW�UHODWHG

5���1����1��

3 5���RI���1� '3: .ZD]XOX�1DWDO�
'LYLVLRQ��30%�
&DVH�1R�������1�3

7R� UHYLHZ� DQG� VHW� DVLGH� WKH� OHDVH�
DJUHHPHQW� DQG� UHFRYHU� DOO� UHQWDOV��
and alternatively recover rental that 
LV�QRW�PDUNHW�UHODWHG

51�����������

4 5���RI���1��
DPHQGHG�E\�51��
RI���1�

6$%& *DXWHQJ�/RFDO�
Division
&DVH�1R��1��1����

6,8�WR�MRLQ�SURFHHGLQJV��'HFODUDWLRQ�
RI�LQYDOLGLW\�DQG�MXVW�HTXLWDEOH�UHOLHI

5������������

5 5���RI���1��
DPHQGHG�E\�51��
RI���1�

6$%&� *DXWHQJ�/RFDO�
Division
&DVH�1R��1�������

'HFODUDWLRQ�RI�LQYDOLGLW\�DQG�MXVW�DQG�
equitable relief

5�����1������

� 5�1�RI���1� DoH Eastern Cape 
uMtatha

-RLQGHU�RI�H[LVWLQJ�FLYLO�SURFHHGLQJV�
for the purpose of contesting the 
PHULWV� DQG� TXDQWXP� PHGLFR�OHJDO�
FODLPV�

51�����������

� 5�1�RI����� DoH Eastern Cape 
uMtatha

-RLQGHU�RI�H[LVWLQJ�FLYLO�SURFHHGLQJV�
for the purpose of contesting the 
PHULWV�DQG�TXDQWXP�RI�PHGLFR�OHJDO�
FODLPV�

5������������

� 5�1�RI���1� DoH Eastern Cape 
uMtatha

-RLQGHU�RI�H[LVWLQJ�FLYLO�SURFHHGLQJV�
for the purpose of contesting the 
PHULWV�DQG�TXDQWXP�RI�PHGLFR�OHJDO�
FODLPV�

51��������
������

� 5�1�RI���1� DoH Eastern Cape 
uMtatha

-RLQGHU�RI�H[LVWLQJ�FLYLO�SURFHHGLQJV�
for the purpose of contesting the 
PHULWV�DQG�TXDQWXP�RI�PHGLFR�OHJDO�
FODLPV�

5��������������

1� 5���RI���1��
DPHQGHG�E\�51��
RI���1�

6$%& *DXWHQJ�/RFDO�
Division
&DVH�1R���������

'HFODUDWLRQ�RI�LQYDOLGLW\�DQG�MXVW�DQG�
equitable relief

5����������

11 5���RI���1��
DPHQGHG�E\�51��
RI���1�

6$%& *DXWHQJ�/RFDO�
Division

'HFODUDWLRQ�RI�LQYDOLGLW\�DQG�MXVW�DQG�
equitable relief
&DVH�1R��1��1����

5����������

4. SUMMARY OF CIVIL LITIGATIONS
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No Proclamation 
Number

Department/ 
Institution

Court & Case 
Number Remedy  Value 

1 5���RI���1� 6,8�DQG�1�DQRWKHU�
vs Shammah 
House and 3 
others

*3��1�1� Action proceedings to recover 
XQGXH�SD\PHQWV�

5���P

� 5���RI���1� 6,8�DQG�1�DQRWKHU�
YV�7KXOL�KRXVH�
DQG���RWKHUV

*3����1� Action proceedings to recover 
undue payments

51���������

3 5���RI���1� 6,8�DQG�1�DQRWKHU�
YV�8EXKOHEHQNRVL�
PLQLVWULHV�132�
DQG���RWKHUV

*3����1� Action proceedings to recover 
undue payments

51���������

4 5���RI���1� 6,8�DQG�1�DQRWKHU�
vs San Michele 
KRXVH�132�DQG���
others

*3����1� Action proceedings to recover 
undue payments

5���P

5 5���RI���1� 6,8�DQG�1�DQRWKHU�
YV�*RLWVL�0RGLPR�
Centre for 
disabled persons 
DQG�1�DQRWKHU

*3����1� Action proceedings to recover 
undue payments

5����������

� 5���RI���1� SIU and another 
YV�5HEDIHQ\L�132�
DQG���RWKHUV

*3����1� Action proceedings to recover 
undue payments

5�1��������

� 5���RI���1� SIU vs Cultivers 
�3W\�/WG�DQG���
others

*3����1� 'HFODUDWLRQ� RI� LQYDOLGLW\� DQG� MXVW�
and equitable relief

R3m

� 5���RI���1� SIU vs Minister 
of Correctional 
6HUYLFHV�DQG���
others

*3����1� 'HFODUDWLRQ� RI� LQYDOLGLW\� DQG� MXVW�
and equitable relief

51��EQ

� 5�1�RI���1� 6,8�DQG���RWKHUV�
YV�.*�/HNDEH

*3����1� Action proceedings to recover 
undue payments

R34m

1� 5�1�RI���1� 6,8�DQG���RWKHUV�
YV�/HNDEH�DQG���
others

*3�1��1� Application to freeze pension, 
pending action proceedings

R4m

11 5��RI���1� 6,8�YV�50/0��
Kwane Capital and 
1�RWKHU

(&��1��� Action proceedings to recover 
undue payments

5��P

1� 5���RI���1� 6,8�YV�$1/0��
Kwane Capital and 
1�RWKHU

(&������ Action proceedings to recover 
undue payments

5��P

1� 5��RI���1� SIU vs Maczola 
7RXUV�&&�DQG���
others

1:��1����� 'HFODUDWLRQ� RI� LQYDOLGLW\� DQG� MXVW�
and equitable relief

5�1���������

1� 5��RI���1� 6,8�YV�5,�0DNR�
7UDGLQJ�DQG�
3URMHFWV�&&�DQG�1�
other

1:�������� 'HFODUDWLRQ� RI� LQYDOLGLW\� DQG� MXVW�
and equitable relief

5������������

1� 5��RI���1� 6,8�YV�/HPDWVKH�
Distributors 
6HUYLFHV�&&�DQG���
others

1:�������� 'HFODUDWLRQ� RI� LQYDOLGLW\� DQG� MXVW�
and equitable relief

51�����������

1� 5��RI���1� 6,8�YV�03��
7UDGLQJ�
Enterprises CC 
DQG�1�RWKHU

1:�������� 'HFODUDWLRQ� RI� LQYDOLGLW\� DQG� MXVW�
and equitable relief

5��1��1����

4.2   SPECIAL TRIBUNAL
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No Proclamation 
Number

Department/ 
Institution

Court & Case 
Number Remedy  Value 

1� 5��RI���1� 6,8�YV�%OD]HSRLQW�
7UDGLQJ�����DQG�1�
other

1:�������� 'HFODUDWLRQ�RI�LQYDOLGLW\�DQG�MXVW�DQG�
equitable relief

5����1�������

1� 5��RI���1� SIU vs Kenlet 
Educational 
3URMHFWV�&&�DQG�1�
other

1:�������� 'HFODUDWLRQ�RI�LQYDOLGLW\�DQG�MXVW�DQG�
equitable relief

5������������

1� 5���RI���1��
DPHQGHG�E\�51��
RI���1�

6,8�YV�5<%$.�
�6$%&�OHDVH�
1HOVSUXLW�

*3��1����� 'HFODUDWLRQ�RI�LQYDOLGLW\�DQG�MXVW�DQG�
equitable relief

5��P

�� 5���RI���1��
DPHQGHG�E\�51��
RI���1�

SIU vs Kuben 
7KHUDQ

*3�������� 0DWWHU� ZLWKGUDZQ� DQG� MRLQHG� ZLWK�
another matter in the High Court

5��P

�1 5��RI���1� 6,8�YV�/HNDODNDOD 1:�������� Application to freeze pension, 
pending action proceedings

5�P

�� 5��RI���1� SIU vs Iqhawe 
Resources

1:�������� 'HFODUDWLRQ�RI�LQYDOLGLW\�DQG�MXVW�DQG�
equitable relief

5����������

�� 5��RI���1� 6,8�YV�7KLWR�
Suppliers

1:�������� 'HFODUDWLRQ�RI�LQYDOLGLW\�DQG�MXVW�DQG�
equitable relief

5���1��������
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AC  Audit Committee

AGSA  Auditor General of South Africa

BCM   Business Continuity Management

COGTA   Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs

COVID-19   Coronavirus Disease 2019

DC  Disciplinary Committee

EXCO  Executive Committee

HoU   Head of the Unit

HR   Human Resource

IIU  Internal Integrity Unit

IMTT  Inter-Ministerial Task Team

MISS  Minimum Information Security Standards 

NCOP National Council of Provinces

PFC  Portfolio Committee

SCOPA  Standing Committee on Public Accounts

SIU  Special Investigating Unit

SSA   State Security Agency

SAPS   South African Police Service

ACRONYMS
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7KH�6,8� LV�D�6FKHGXOH��$�(QWLW\�ZLWKRXW�D�%RDUG��DQG�WKH�+HDG�RI� WKH�8QLW� IXOÀOV� WKH� IXOO� UHVSRQVLELOLW\�RI� WKH�ERDUG�DV� WKH�
$FFRXQWLQJ�$XWKRULW\��DVVLVWHG�E\�WKH�([HFXWLYH�&RPPLWWHH�PHPEHUV�DV�SHU�WKH�3)0$�6HFWLRQ������

7KH�6,8�RSHUDWHV�E\�DGKHULQJ�WR�JRRG�JRYHUQDQFH�SULQFLSOHV�DQG�UHSRUWV�IXQFWLRQDOLW\�WR�WKH�3RUWIROLR�&RPPLWWHH�RQ�-XVWLFH�
and Correctional Services and to the Presidency, while it administratively reports to the Minister of Justice and Correctional 
6HUYLFHV���

7KH� $FFRXQWLQJ� $XWKRULW\� DXWKRULVHG� WKH� HVWDEOLVKPHQW� RI� WKH� &RPSOLDQFH� LQ� WKH� ��1��1�� ÀQDQFLDO� \HDU�� 6,8� SDUWLDOO\�
LPSOHPHQWHG�WKH�DSSURYHG�&RPSOLDQFH�)UDPHZRUN�GXULQJ�WKH�ÀQDQFLDO�\HDU���1���������+RZHYHU��WKH�UHFUXLWPHQW�SURFHVV�IRU�
WKH�ÀOOLQJ�RI�YDFDQFLHV�LV�VWLOO�XQGHUZD\��,Q�WKH�LQWHULP��WKH�IROORZLQJ�PHDVXUHV�WR�HQVXUH�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�UHJXODWLRQV�ZHUH�DQG�
are being implemented:

1�� �(VWDEOLVKHG� D� &RPSOLDQFH� )XQFWLRQ�� 'UDIWHG� &RPSOLDQFH� )UDPHZRUN�� 5HJXODWRU\� XQLYHUVH�� &RPSOLDQFH� 5LVN�
0DQDJHPHQW�3ODQ��&RPSOLDQFH�0RQLWRULQJ�3ODQ��7UDLQLQJ�3ODQ��DQG�REWDLQHG�DXWKRULW\�WR�UHFUXLW�FRPSOLDQFH�R੕FHU�

��� �7KH�FRPSOLDQFH�IXQFWLRQ�DGYLVHG�DQG�IXUQLVKHG�RSLQLRQV�WR�6,8�EXVLQHVV�XQLWV�RQ�WKH�QDWXUH�DQG�H[WHQW�RI�UHOHYDQW�
OHJLVODWLYH�SURYLVLRQV�

��� �$GKHUHQFH�RI�DSSOLFDEOH�OHJLVODWLRQ�E\�6,8�EXVLQHVV�8QLWV�ZHUH�HQVXUHG�DQG�PRQLWRUHG�WKURXJK�SROLF\��SUDFWLFH�DQG�
DVVXUDQFHV�E\�JRYHUQDQFH�VWUXFWXUHV���������

7KH�6,8�KDV�DSSHDUHG�EHIRUH�LWV�UHVSHFWLYH�RYHUVLJKW�3RUWIROLR�&RPPLWWHH�RQ�-XVWLFH�DQG�&RUUHFWLRQDO�6HUYLFHV��DV�ZHOO�DV�EHIRUH�
RWKHU�3RUWIROLR�&RPPLWWHHV�DQG�6&23$�XSRQ�UHTXHVWV�UHFHLYHG��7KH�WDEOH�EHORZ�UHÁHFWV��WKH�QDPHV�RI�3RUWIROLR�&RPPLWWHHV�
DSSHDUHG�EHIRUH��UHDVRQV�IRU�WKH�DSSHDUDQFHV�DQG�WKH�GDWHV�RI�WKH�PHHWLQJV

Name of Portfolio Committee 
or Committees

Reason for the appearance
Date of the 
meeting

Portfolio Committee on Justice and  
Correctional Services

%ULHÀQJ�RQ�WKH�6,8���1�����$33�DQG�%XGJHW ���-XO\���1�

3UHVHQWLQJ�WKH�6,8���1��1��$QQXDO�5HSRUW
1��2FWREHU���1�

Other Portfolio 
&RPPLWWHHV�3DUOLDPHQW�
Committees

Select Committee on 
Security and Justice

%ULHÀQJ�RQ�WKH�6,8���1�����$33�DQG�%XGJHW 1��-XO\���1�

SCOPA An update on the cases that have been referred to 
WKH�6,8�E\�WKH�6$%&�

1��6HSWHPEHU���1�

%ULHÀQJ� E\� 6,8� RQ� DOO� WKH� PXQLFLSDOLWLHV� WKDW� DUH�
FXUUHQWO\�EHLQJ�LQYHVWLJDWHG�E\�WKH�6,8�

1��2FWREHU���1�

Appearance with DCS on DCS related investigations 1��1RYHPEHU���1�
Portfolio Committee on 
&2*7$

Report on outcomes of forensic investigations in 
/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW�E\�6,8��+DZNV�DQG�13$

���0DUFK�����

1.  INTRODUCTION

2.  COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS  
AND REGULATIONS

3.  PORTFOLIO COMMITTEES
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No Committee Name Nr. Of Meetings Held 
during Period under Review Notes on Attendance

1� Audit Committee 5 5HIHU�WR�$QQH[XUH�$�
�� 5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW�&RPPLWWHH � 5HIHU�WR���1
�� Human Capital Management Committee � 5HIHU�WR����
��� ,&7�&RPPLWWHH 1 5HIHU�WR����

4.1 Risk Management Committee
7KH�5LVN�&RPPLWWHH�FRPSULVHV�6,8�LQWHUQDO�PHPEHUV�DQG�RQH�H[WHUQDO�PHPEHU��0V�3�5DPXWVKHOL�ZKR�LV�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�RI�
WKH�5LVN�&RPPLWWHH��7KH�FKDLUSHUVRQ�DWWHQGHG�DOO�WKH�WZR�PHHWLQJV�WKDW�ZHUH�KHOG�GXULQJ�WKH�\HDU�XQGHU�UHYLHZ��7KH�PHHWLQJV�
were convened on the following dates:

Ń� 1��-XO\���1��
Ń� 1��2FWREHU���1�

4.2 Human Capital Management Committee
7KH�+5�&RPPLWWHH�FRPSULVHV�RI�6,8�LQWHUQDO�PHPEHUV�DQG�WZR�H[WHUQDO�PHPEHUV��0V�$�&ODUN�DQG�0V�7�0DMD�ZKR�DUH��FR�
FKDLULQJ�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��0V�&ODUN�DQG�0V�0DMD�ERWK�DWWHQGHG�WKH�PHHWLQJV�WKDW�ZHUH�FRQYHQHG�GXULQJ�WKH�SHULRG�XQGHU�UHYLHZ��
the meetings were convened on the following dates:

Ń� 11�)HEUXDU\���1�
Ń� ���$XJXVW���1�

4.3 ICT Committee
7KH�,&7�&RPPLWWHH�FRPSULVHV�RI�6,8�LQWHUQDO�PHPEHUV�DQG�RQH�H[WHUQDO�PHPEHU��'U�7HERJR�6HWKLEH�ZKR�LV�WKH�FKDLUSHUVRQ�
RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��7KH�FKDLUSHUVRQ�DWWHQGHG�WKH�PHHWLQJ�WKDW�ZDV�FRQYHQHG�GXULQJ�WKH�SHULRG�XQGHU�UHYLHZ��WKH�PHHWLQJV�ZDV�
convened on the following date:

Ń� 1��0DUFK�����

7KH�6,8�FRQWLQXHV�WR�LPSOHPHQW�WKH�DSSURYHG�(QWHUSULVH�5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW��(50��3ROLF\�)UDPHZRUN�DFURVV�WKH�RUJDQLVDWLRQ��
7KLV�LV�GHPRQVWUDWHG�E\�D�JRRG�SURJUHVV�WKDW�KDV�EHHQ�PDGH�LQ�WHUPV�RI�HPEHGGLQJ�ULVN�PDQDJHPHQW�LQ�DOO�6,8�DFWLYLWLHV�DQG�
SURFHVVHV��5LVN�PDQDJHPHQW�LV�QRZ�SDUW�RI�WKH�RUJDQLVDWLRQDO�SODQQLQJ�DQG�GHFLVLRQ�PDNLQJ�SURFHVV��7KH�RUJDQLVDWLRQ�KDV�
LGHQWLÀHG�WRS�1��VWUDWHJLF�ULVNV�WKDW�DUH�OLNHO\�WR�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�DFKLHYHPHQW�RI�VWUDWHJLF�REMHFWLYHV�LI�WKH\�DUH�QRW�PLWLJDWHG�

7KH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�ULVN�PLWLJDWLRQ�SODQ�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�WKH�LGHQWLÀHG�WRS�1��VWUDWHJLF�ULVNV�LV�PRQLWRUHG�E\�WKH�5LVN�&RPPLWWHH�
WKDW�LV�SUHVLGHG�E\�WKH�LQGHSHQGHQW�FKDLUSHUVRQ��7KH�5LVN�&RPPLWWHH�KDV�GXO\�PHW�LQ�WKLV�ÀQDQFLDO�\HDU�DV�SHU�WKH�DSSURYHG�
WHUPV�RI�UHIHUHQFH��7KH�EHORZ�ULVN�KHDW�PDS�GHSLFWV�WKH�WRS�1��VWUDWHJLF�ULVNV�DQG�SURJUHVV�PDGH�WR�UHGXFH�WKH�ULVN�H[SRVXUH�

4.  INTERNAL COMMITEES

5. RISK MANAGEMENT
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No Top 10 Strategic Risks
Residual Risk Risk

ExposureLikelihood Impact Risk rating
1� Failure by the State institutions 

to impement  SIU legal 
recommendations emanating 
from investigations

E �5% l

�� ,QDEOLW\� WR� SUR�DFWLYHO\�
assist public institutions 
to prevent corruption and 
maladministration practices

D 15% l

�� ,QVX੕FLHQW� SUHSDUHGQHVV� WR�
respond and deal with physical 
threats to SIU investigations 
and security breaches 

D �5% l

�� Inability to conduct forensic 
investigations according to 
SUH�GHWHUPLQHG� VWDQGDUGV� DQG�
SURFHGXUHV�

C �5% ll

�� )DLOXUH�WR�HQUROO�DQG�ÀQDOL]H�FLYLO�
ligitations cases in the Special 
7ULEXQDO�&RXUW�

C �/& ll

�� Inability to achieve forensic 
LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�OHJDO�RXWFRPHV��

C �5% ll

�� )DLOXUH� WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�ÀQDQFLDO�
management and procurement 
service delivery standards and 
OHJDO�SUHVFULSWV�

C �5% ll

�� ,QDELOLW\� WR� LPSOHPHQW� H੔HFWLYH�
performance management 
system across the organisation

C

�� ,QH੔HFWLYH� FROODERUDWLRQV�
ZLWK� H[WHUQDO� DQG� LQWHUQDO�
VWDNHKROGHUV�

C �5% ll

1�� Failure to provide appropriate 
,&7�VHUYLFHV�DFURVV�6,8�EXVLQHVV�

C �5% ll

���������5LVN�H[SRVXUH�GHFUHDVLQJ���������������5LVN�H[SRVXUH��,QFUHDVLQJ��������������������������5LVN�XQFKDQJHG

Business Continuity Management 

7KH�6,8�FRQWLQXHV�WR� LPSOHPHQW�WKH�DSSURYHG�%XVLQHVV�&RQWLQXLW\�0DQDJHPHQW��%&0��3ROLF\�WKURXJKRXW�WKH�RUJDQLVDWLRQ��
7KH�%&0�3ROLF\�KDV�EHHQ�RSHUDWLRQDOL]H� WKURXJK�%XVLQHVV�&RQWLQXLW\� 3ODQ� �%&3�� WKDW� KDV�EHHQ�GHYHORSHG�DQG�DSSURYHG�� 
ZKLFK�IRFXVHV�RQ�WKH�IROORZLQJ�NH\�SURFHVVHV�WR�HQVXUH�PLQLPDO�GLVUXSWLRQV�WR�EXVLQHVV�RSHUDWLRQV�

7KH� %&0� &RPPLWWHH� KDV� EHHQ� HVWDEOLVKHG� DV� SURYLGHG� IRU� LQ� WKH� %&0� 3ROLF\� WR� UHQGHU� JXLGDQFH� DQG� UHVSRQVH� WR� 6,8� 
EXVLQHVV� LQFLGHQWV�� $OO� LQFLGHQWV� ZLWK� D� SRWHQWLDO� WR� GLVUXSW� 6,8� EXVLQHVV� RSHUDWLRQV� KDYH� EHHQ� LGHQWLÀHG� DQG� VXEMHFWHG� 
WR�D�SURFHVV�FDOOHG�´%XVLQHVV�,PSDFW�$VVHVVPHQWV��%,$�µ��7KLV�SURFHVV�LGHQWLÀHV�DQG�HYDOXDWHV�WKH�SRWHQWLDO�LPSDFW�RI�GLVUXSWLYH�
HYHQWV�RU�LQFLGHQWV��LI�LW�RFFXUV��WR�EXVLQHVV�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�FRQWLQXLW\�PHDVXUHV�UHTXLUHG�

,Q�WKLV�UHJDUG��WKH�%&0�&RPPLWWHH�KDV�EHHQ�DFWLYDWHG�WR�JXLGH�DQG�PDQDJH�6,8�UHVSRQVH�LQ�GHDOLQJ�ZLWK�WKH�&RURQDYLUXV�
'LVHDVH� ��1�� �&29,'�1���� 7KH�&29,'�1���ZKLFK� KDV� EHHQ� GHFODUHG� E\� WKH�:RUOG�+HDOWK�2UJDQLVDWLRQ� �:+2�� DV� D� JOREDO�
SDQGHPLF��LV�D�UHVSLUDWRU\�GLVHDVH�FDXVHG�E\�WKH�6$56�&R9���YLUXV��

7KH�&RPPLWWHH� LGHQWLÀHG�DQG� LPSOHPHQWHG�TXLWH�D�QXPEHU�RI� VWUDWHJLF� LQWHUYHQWLRQV� WR�HQVXUH� WKDW� WKH� ULVN�RI�&29,'�1��
LQIHFWLRQV� LV� PDQDJHG�� 7KHVH� LQWHUYHQWLRQV�� ZKLFK� ZHUH� LPSOHPHQWHG� EHIRUH� WKH� ÀUVW� ORFNGRZQ� ���� 0DUFK� ������ WKDW� 
ZDV� DQQRXQFHG� E\� WKH� 3UHVLGHQW�� LQFOXGH� DPRQJVW� RWKHUV�� &29,'�1�� ULVN� DVVHVVPHQW�� SURFXUHPHQW� RI� 3HUVRQDO� 3URWHFWLYH�
(TXLSPHQW��33(���&29,'�1��WUDLQLQJ�DQG�DZDUHQHVV��DQG�DSSURYHG�&29,'�1��*XLGHOLQHV��WR�PHQWLRQ�MXVW�D�IHZ�

 

Incident 
reporting

Incident 
assessment

,QYRNLQJ
%&3

Disaster
Recovery Debriefing
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The SIU is integral to the Government’s intention to combat and prevent malpractice, maladministration and corruption. It 
is therefore of utmost importance that the members of the SIU are not involved in such practices themselves. To this end, 
the SIU developed an Anti-Corruption strategy and plan to fight any occurrence of this within the SIU. The progress of the 
implementation of the Anti-Corruption plan is monitored by the Risk Management unit within the SIU. The Risk Management is 
involved in all four areas of the plan, constituting: Prevention, Detection, Investigation and Resolution.

6.1 PREVENTION

6.1.1  Ethical Culture
The Executive Committee (EXCO) and Senior Management set an ethical “tone at the top” and this influences how SIU employees 
respond to ethical challenges. The values of the SIU are lived by its members and honoured through their daily interaction 
with all stakeholders. One of these values is “integrity”, which refers to the submission of values, principles and norms in the 
business operations of the SIU. In achieving a culture of integrity, the SIU has a coherent system of integrity management which 
is monitored and enforced daily. The SIU also anticipates risks and applies countermeasures. 

6.1.2 Screening
The SIU has to ensure that only fit and proper persons are employed for the protection of the information, personnel, assets, 
resources and other stakeholders. In order to achieve this, all applicants for vacancies in the SIU are screened by the Risk 
Management unit to determine the possible risk that the candidate may pose to the Unit and whether the SIU would be willing 
to accept this risk. In the next financial year 2021/22 SIU will resume the re-screening of its employees provides a preventative 
measure to avert unethical behaviour. 

6.1.3 Good Governance
The Chief Risk Officer reports directly to the Head of the Unit (HoU) and any transgressions are reported to the Audit Committee. 
The Chief Audit Executive reports to the HoU administratively and to the Audit Committee in terms of functionality.

6.1.4 Training and Awareness
Assistance is given to the Chief Programme Portfolio Officer by presenting presentations on ethics-related topics to clients 
of the SIU during workshops. The aim of these training sessions is to enhance knowledge and understanding of fraud and 
corruption and the role of ethics in the prevention thereof. 
SIU employees were trained on policies and procedures, ethics awareness, good governance measures and where to report 
unethical transgressions. Much progress was made in the development of an e-learning module on ethics and integrity which 
will enhance the ethics awareness drive internally. 

Furthermore, the SIU disseminates communique regarding corruption, fraud and unethical behaviour bi-weekly through SIU 
Communications. This communiqué is received from The Ethics Institute, of which SIU members are formal supporters. 

6.1.5 Physical and Information Security
Risk Management in partnership with the State Security Agency (SSA) has trained SIU members on the Minimum Information 
Security Standards (MISS).

6.1.6 Employee Vetting
In order to access classified information of SIU’s clients, SIU members have to be in possession of a security clearance. SSA is 
responsible for the vetting of SIU members and Risk Management coordinates the administration thereof and the talks are at 
the advanced level between SSA and SIU to conduct its own vetting and SSA will review and issue the certificates. SIU service 
providers are screened by SIU Internal Integrity Unit before they resume their work with SIU.

6.1.7 Fraud and Ethics risk assessments
The Risk Management unit facilitates fraud and ethics risk assessments that are aimed at identifying and addressing potential 
fraud and corruption risks which have an impact on the achievement of the objectives of the Unit. These fraud and ethics 
risk assessments were performed across SIU business units and corrective measures were taken to close the gaps that were 
identified.

6.2 DETECTION

6.2.1 Corruption Databanks
Fraud and corruption are detected by analysing ethics and culture surveys, complaints reports, audit reports, screening reports, 
whistle-blower hotline reports, investigation reports, submission of annual declarations and declaration of gifts. Trend analysis 

6.	 FRAUD AND CORRUPTION
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is a valuable tool to detect possible fraud and corruption. Transgressions are reported to the oversight bodies, SAPS, SSA and/
or referred internally for investigation.

6.2.2 Whistle-blowing and reporting mechanisms
The main mechanism available to members of the SIU and the public to report suspected fraud, corruption or 
maladministration is the whistle-blower hotline. This hotline offers a toll-free number 0800 037 774, toll-free facsimile 
0800 212 689, SMS number 33490 or email address siu@whistleblowing.co.za.  An independent company, which does 
not record telephone calls, track caller identity, trace electronic communications, or otherwise attempt to determine the 
caller ’s identity operates this SIU whistle-blower hotline. The report is anonymous, even if the caller is willing to make his/
her identity available. The SIU whistle-blower hotline is available 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Services are offered 
in the 11 official languages. 

Members can also report suspected wrongdoing to Risk Management, HR or their line managers.

6.2.3 Screening
Background screenings are conducted on prospective employees and members who are transferred to other positions  
to ensure that employees of the SIU have and maintain integrity and that they are fit and proper persons. 

By performing pre-employment screenings, the potential risk that a person may pose to the SIU is determined and areas  
of concern are detected.  

6.3 INVESTIGATIONS

Upon receipt of allegations of fraudulent and corrupt practices as well as ethical misbehaviour that are taking place 
internally, the Chief Risk Officer obtains a mandate from the HoU to investigate these matters. After finalisation of the 
investigations, the Chief Risk Officer provides the reports to the HoU and makes referrals to the relevant departmental line 
managers and Human Capital Business Partner. The reports are also made available to the Internal Audit division upon 
request. 

6.4  RESOLUTION

When recommendations for disciplinary action are made in an internal investigation, the Disciplinary Committee decides 
whether to proceed with disciplinary action or not. The internal integrity officer who investigates a matter will testify in the 
disciplinary hearing if necessary. Risk Management Unit members also serve other members with suspension letters and 
recover the Unit’s property such as laptops etc. 

If the matter is of a criminal nature (such as fraud or theft) the Risk Management unit will report it to the SAPS on instruction 
from the HoU. Risk Management also advises the HoU on implementation of improved controls, arranging for civil recovery and 
criminal prosecution and explores the possibility of making related recoveries by engaging other agencies.

In minimising conflict of interest, the following internal measures are put in place:
●	� Members are expected to exercise good judgement and highest ethical standards in their activities on behalf of the 

Unit and be mindful of their activities outside the Unit;
●	� Members are required to complete a gift register where all gifts received in the work environment are declared. Their 

managers have to co-sign the register to ensure oversight. The receiving of gifts is discouraged and it should always 
be considered whether it might cause a potential conflict of interest;

●	� All members are expected to annually declare their assets and interests. In the year under review, 539 employees were 
expected to submit their declarations. The return rate was 100%; 

●	� Members are also required to apply for permission for outside remuneration which may or may not be approved by 
the HoU. During the year under review a total of 27 applications were submitted of which 26 were approved.

Mr Thulani Mkhungo
Chief Risk Officer
 

7.  MINIMISING CONFLICT OF INTEREST
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8.1 Internal Audit Report

Introduction

7KH�6,8�KDG�D�FR�VRXUFHG�,QWHUQDO�$XGLW�)XQFWLRQ�OHG�E\�WKH�&KLHI�$XGLW�([HFXWLYH�GXULQJ�WKH���1�����ÀQDQFLDO�\HDU�

Roles and Responsibilities

'XULQJ�WKH�\HDU�XQGHU�UHYLHZ��,QWHUQDO�$XGLW�IXOÀOOHG�DOO�WKH�IXQFWLRQV�DQG�GLVFKDUJHG�LWV�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�DV�SUHVFULEHG�LQ�WKH�
3XEOLF�)LQDQFH�0DQDJHPHQW�$FW��1R�1�RI�1�����.LQJ�9,�DQG�WKH�DSSURYHG�,QWHUQDO�$XGLW�&KDUWHU��,W�IXQFWLRQDOO\�UHSRUWHG�WR�WKH�
Audit Committee and administratively to the Head of the Unit 

Summary of Main Activities

,QWHJUDO�WR�WKH�GLVFKDUJH�RI�LWV�GXWLHV�DQG�REOLJDWLRQV��,QWHUQDO�$XGLW�KDV�H[HFXWHG�WKH�IROORZLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�

(a) In respect of internal control and internal audit:

�� �5HYLHZHG�DQG�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�WKH�DQQXDO�LQWHUQDO�DXGLW�FKDUWHU�ZKLFK�FOHDUO\�GHÀQHG�WKH�SXUSRVH��
DXWKRULW\�DQG�WKH�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�RI�WKH�,QWHUQDO�$XGLW�IXQFWLRQ�

�� �3UHSDUHG� LQ�FRQVXOWDWLRQ�ZLWK� WKH�DXGLW�FRPPLWWHH� WKH� WKUHH�\HDU� UROOLQJ�VWUDWHJLF� LQWHUQDO�DXGLW�SODQ� LQFOXGLQJ� WKH�
DQQXDO�SODQ�IRU�WKH�1VW�\HDU�RI�WKH�UROOLQJ�SODQ��EDVHG�RQ�WKH�DVVHVVPHQW�RI�NH\�DUHDV�RI�ULVN�IRU�WKH�8QLW�DQG�LWV�ULVN�
VWUDWHJ\��7KH�,QWHUQDO�$XGLW�3ODQ�DOVR�UHÁHFWHG�WKH�VFRSH�RI�HDFK�DXGLW�DQG�ZDV�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH

�� 3UHSDUHG�DQG�SUHVHQWHG�DW�DOO�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ�WKH�IROORZLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWK�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VDWLVÀHG�

�� 5HSRUWV�GHWDLOLQJ�LWV�SHUIRUPDQFH�DJDLQVW�WKH�SODQ��WR�DOORZ�IRU�H੔HFWLYH�PRQLWRULQJ�DQG�LQWHUYHQWLRQ�ZKHUH�QHFHVVDU\�

�� �WKH�UHSRUWV�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�V\VWHPV�RI�LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�LQFOXGLQJ�ÀQDQFLDO�FRQWUROV�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�H੔HFWLYH�LQWHUQDO�
FRQWURO�V\VWHPV�

�� �7KH�IXQFWLRQ�ZDV�LQGHSHQGHQW�RI�PDQDJHPHQW�DFWLYLWLHV�ZLWK�QR�FRQVXOWLQJ�VHUYLFHV�XQGHUWDNHQ�GXULQJ�WKH�ÀQDQFLDO�
\HDU�DQG�WKHUH�ZHUH�QR�OLPLWDWLRQV�RQ�DFFHVV�WR�LQIRUPDWLRQ�

�� �,QWHUQDO�$XGLW�FRRUGLQDWHG�DFWLYLWLHV�ZLWK�RWKHU�DVVXUDQFH�SURYLGHUV�ZLWKLQ�DQG�RXWVLGH�6,8�LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�$XGLWRU�*HQHUDO��
7KH�&RPELQHG�$VVXUDQFH�)UDPHZRUN��&RPELQHG�$VVXUDQFH�)RUXP�RSHUDWLQJ�ZLWK�DSSURYHG�WHUPV�RI�UHIHUHQFH��DQG�
&RPELQHG�$VVXUDQFH�3ODQ�ZHUH�GHYHORSHG��DSSURYHG�DQG�LPSOHPHQWHG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�ÀQDQFLDO�\HDU��4XDUWHUO\�UHSRUWV�
RQ�SURJUHVV�DJDLQVW�WKH�SODQ�ZHUH�WDEOHG�DW�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�DQG�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�ZDV�VDWLVÀHG�ZLWK�WKH�SURJUHVV�
PDGH�

�� �,Q�UHVSHFW�RI�LWV�DFWLYLWLHV��WKH�,QWHUQDO�$XGLW�IXQFWLRQ�SURYLGHG�DVVLVWDQFH�WR�WKH�+HDG�RI�WKH�8QLW�LQ�PDLQWDLQLQJ�H੔HFWLYH�
LQWHUQDO�FRQWUROV�DV�UHTXLUHG�E\�3)0$�6HF������1���E\�HYDOXDWLQJ�WKRVH�FRQWUROV�WR�GHWHUPLQH�WKHLU�H੔HFWLYHQHVV�DQG�
H੕FLHQF\�DQG�E\�GHYHORSLQJ�WKH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ�IRU�LPSURYHPHQW��7KLV�ZDV�DFKLHYHG�WKURXJK�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�
��1�����DSSURYHG�$XGLW�SODQ�DV�IROORZV�

No Audit
1� 4XRWDWLRQV�3URFXUHPHQW�$XGLW
�� Performance Information
�� )LQDQFLDO��'HEWRUV��0DQDJHPHQW�$XGLW�LQFOXGLQJ�$FFRXQWV�3D\DEOH�
�� ([SHQGLWXUH�0DQDJHPHQW�$XGLW
�� ,7�0DQDJHPHQW�$XGLW
�� 5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW�$XGLW
�� %LGV�&RQWLQXRXV�$XGLWV

8.  INTERNAL AUDIT AND AUDIT  
COMMITTEE REPORT
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No Audit
�� Programme Portfolio Management Audit
�� 3HUIRUPDQFH�%RQXV�UHYLHZV
1�� Annual Financial Statement reviews
11� Organisational Review 
1� Follow up Audits

7ZR�DXGLWV�UHODWLQJ�WR�,QYHVWLJDWLRQ�0DQDJHPHQW�DQG�5HFUXLWPHQW�0DQDJHPHQW�$XGLWV�ZHUH�GHIHUUHG�WR�WKH�IROORZLQJ�\HDU�DW�
PDQDJHPHQW�UHTXHVW�DQG�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�DSSURYDO�

Conclusion

%DVHG�RQ�WKH�DXGLWV�FRPSOHWHG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�ÀQDQFLDO���1������WKH�RYHUDOO�FRQFOXVLRQ�RQ�WKH�VWDWXV�RI�LQWHUQDO�FRQWUROV�WR�PLWLJDWH�
ULVNV�LV�WKDW�FRQWUROV�DUH�DGHTXDWH�EXW�VRPH�ZHUH�QRW�ZKROO\�H੔HFWLYH��SDUWLDOO\�H੔HFWLYH��LQ�DFKLHYLQJ�WKHLU�SXUSRVH�DQG�HQVXULQJ�
WKDW�WKH�8QLW·V�REMHFWLYHV�ZHUH�DFKLHYHG�

Ms Boaratwa Leshope
Chief Audit Executive

8.2 Audit Committee Report 2019/20

Introduction

It is the responsibility of the Audit Committee, duly appointed by the Accounting Authority (Head of the Unit), to issue this 
UHSRUW�IRU�WKH���1�����ÀQDQFLDO�\HDU��7KH�DFWLYLWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�DUH�JXLGHG�E\�WKH�OHJLVODWHG�PDQGDWH�DV�ZHOO�DV�GHWDLOHG�
7HUPV�RI�5HIHUHQFH�GXO\�LQIRUPHG�E\�WKH�3XEOLF�)LQDQFH�0DQDJHPHQW�$FW��6HFWLRQ����1��DQG�.LQJ�,9�DQG�DUH�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�
+HDG�RI�WKH�8QLW���7KH�&RPPLWWHH�LV�DOVR�WDVNHG�ZLWK�WKH�RYHUVLJKW�RI�WKH�ULVN�PDQDJHPHQW�LQ�WHUPV�RI�WKH�3)0$��KRZHYHU��WKLV�
KDV�EHHQ�GHOHJDWHG�WR�D�VWDQG�DORQH�5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW�&RPPLWWHH�ZKLFK�LV�WKH�VXEFRPPLWWHH�RI�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH��7KH�
5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW�&RPPLWWHH�KDV�SURYLGHG�WKH�QHFHVVDU\�RYHUVLJKW�DQG�DVVXUDQFH�WR�WKLV�&RPPLWWHH�ZKLFK�KDV�KDG�VLJKW�RI�DOO�
5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW�&RPPLWWHH�UHSRUW�IRU�WKH�UHYLHZ�SHULRG�

Roles and Responsibilities

'XULQJ�WKH�\HDU�XQGHU�UHYLHZ�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�IXOÀOOHG�DOO�WKH�IXQFWLRQV�DQG�GLVFKDUJHG�LWV�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�DV�SUHVFULEHG�LQ�WKH�
3XEOLF�)LQDQFH�0DQDJHPHQW�$FW��1R�1�RI�1�����.LQJ�,9�DQG�WKH�7HUPV�RI�5HIHUHQFH��

Summary of Main Activities

Integral to the discharge of its duties and obligations, the Committee has considered the following:

(a) In respect of internal control and internal audit:

�� �5HYLHZHG� DQG� DSSURYHG� WKH� DQQXDO� ,QWHUQDO� $XGLW� &KDUWHU� DQG� DQQXDO� ULVN�EDVHG� DXGLW� SODQ� DQG� HYDOXDWHG� WKH�
LQGHSHQGHQFH��H੔HFWLYHQHVV�DQG�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�WKH�LQWHUQDO�DXGLW�GHSDUWPHQW�DQG�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�LWV�FKDUWHU�DQG�
DSSURYHG�DXGLW�SODQ�

�� �&RQVLGHUHG�WKH�UHSRUWV�RI�WKH�LQWHUQDO�DXGLWRU�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�V\VWHPV�RI�LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�LQFOXGLQJ�ÀQDQFLDO�FRQWUROV�DQG�
PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�H੔HFWLYH�LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�V\VWHPV�

•  Received assurance that proper and adequate accounting records were maintained, including the safeguarding of 
DVVHWV�DQG�WKH�SUHYHQWLRQ�RI�FRUUXSWLRQ�DQG�IUDXG�

�� �5HYLHZHG�VLJQLÀFDQW�LVVXHV�UDLVHG�E\�WKH�LQWHUQDO�DXGLW�SURFHVVHV�DQG�WKH�DGHTXDF\��DQG�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ��RI�FRUUHFWLYH�
DFWLRQ�LQ�UHVSRQVH�WR�VLJQLÀFDQW�LQWHUQDO�DXGLW�ÀQGLQJV��DQG

•  Assessed the adequacy of the performance of the internal audit function, and the adequacy of the available internal 
DXGLW�UHVRXUFHV�DQG�ZHUH�VDWLVÀHG�ZLWK�WKH�UHVRXUFH�DUUDQJHPHQWV�

%DVHG�RQ�WKH�DERYH��WKH�&RPPLWWHH�IRUPHG�WKH�RSLQLRQ�WKDW��ZKLOH�WKH�FRQWUROV�ZHUH�DGHTXDWH�VRPH�ZHUH�QRW�ZKROO\�H੔HFWLYH�
LQ�DFKLHYLQJ�WKHLU�SXUSRVH�DQG�HQVXULQJ�WKDW�WKH�8QLW·V�REMHFWLYHV�ZHUH�DFKLHYHG��7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZDV�KRZHYHU��RI�WKH�RSLQLRQ�
WKDW�WKLV�GLG�QRW�OHDG�WR�DQ\�PDWHULDO�EUHDNGRZQ�LQ�LQWHUQDO�FRQWUROV��LQFOXGLQJ�ÀQDQFLDO�FRQWUROV�DQG�EXVLQHVV�ULVN�PDQDJHPHQW�
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(b)	 In respect of risk management and information technology: 

•	� Considered the report from the Risk Management Committee on the Unit risk assessment and risk management, 
including fraud risks and information technology risks as they pertain to financial reporting and found them to be 
sound;

•	� The Committee has exercised oversight in respect of financial reporting risks, internal financial controls, fraud risks and 
IT risks as they relate to financial reporting.

(c)	 In respect of performance information:

•	� Oversaw the performance information throughout the year through the quarterly internal audit reports received, 
exercised oversight over the Unit quarterly performance reports and recommended them to the Accounting Authority 
for approval for submission to the Executive Authority;

•	� Considered the Annual Performance Report for the year under review and recommended it for approval to the Head 
of the Unit for submission to the Executive Authority and the external auditors within the prescribed timelines.

•	� The Committee noted the audited annual performance report and recommended to the Accounting Authority for 
approval.

(d)	 In respect of the external audit: 

•	� In consultation with Executive Management, the Committee reviewed and noted the Auditor-General’s engagement 
letter and Audit Strategy including the amended Audit Strategy taking into account the Covid 19 impact on the audit 
process, and recommended them together with the fees for approval by the Accounting Authority.

•	� Obtained assurances from the external auditors that adequate accounting records were being maintained, including 
reports pertaining to the effectiveness of the Unit’s internal control environment, systems and processes.

•	� Considered and satisfied itself that no reportable irregularities were identified and reported by the external auditors 
in terms of the Auditing Profession Act. Other than the closing balance disclosed in the annual financial statement, no 
other new incidents of irregular expenditure has been identified in the current year.

•	� Made recommendations to the Head of the Unit regarding corrective actions to be taken as a consequence of any 
audit findings.

(e)	 In respect of External Auditor Independence

The Committee has satisfied itself that the external auditor is independent of the entity and has conducted themselves and 
demonstrated high level of professionalism and integrity during the audit and in engagements with management. 

(f)	 In respect of the Annual Financial Statements:

•	� Confirmed that “going concern” assumption was correctly used as the basis of the preparation of the annual financial 
statements and considered the basis upon which the Unit was determined to be a going concern;

•	� Considered the annual financial statements, the information upon which the statements were prepared and the 
correctness thereof prior to submission and approval by the Accounting Authority;

•	� Ensured that the annual financial statements fairly present the financial position of the Unit as at the end of the  
financial year;

•	 Considered accounting treatments and accounting judgements and conclusions;
•	 Considered the appropriateness of the accounting policies adopted and any changes thereto;
•	� Reviewed the external auditor ’s audit report, including any significant legal and tax matters that could have a material 

impact on the financial statements;
•	� Created an environment for engagements with the external auditors, internal auditors and management at every 

meeting including outside the meetings to ensure all parties had an opportunity to raise any concerns with the 
Committee; and

•	� Considered the audited annual financial statement and recommended them to the Accounting Authority for submission 
to the Executive Authority as part of the annual report.

(g)	� In respect of legal and regulatory requirements to the extent that it may have an impact on the financial 
statements:

•	 Reviewed with management, legal matters that could have a material impact on the Unit;
•	� Considered progress from the Chief Legal Counsel on the Unit’s procedures to ensure compliance with legal and 

regulatory responsibilities. The SIU has a three-year plan on policy review and progress against the plan has been 
considered by the Committee. The Committee was satisfied with the Management commitments to ensure that 
outstanding policies are finalised in the new financial year.

•	� Confirmed with management that they had reported on any items of unauthorised, irregular and fruitless and wasteful 
expenditure in terms of the PFMA (S 55(2b)); and

•	 Considered reports provided by management, the internal auditors and the external auditors.
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(h)	  In respect of the coordination of assurance activities:

•	� Reviewed the plans and work outputs of the external and internal auditors and concluded that these were adequate 
to address all significant risks facing the business.

•	� The Committee is satisfied that implementation of Combined Assurance model within SIU is indicative of growth. The 
process is coordinated by Internal Audit and there is an approved Combined Assurance Framework, Plan and the 
Combined Assurance Forum operating with approved terms of reference. The Committee considered quarterly reports 
of the progress made against the Combined assurance plan and improvements are continuous.

(i)	 Evaluation of the Expertise and Experience of the Chief Financial Officer and Finance Function

•	� The Committee has satisfied itself that there is stability within the finance management function, the Unit had a fulltime 
appointed Chief Financial Officer throughout the financial year 2019/20 who has appropriate financial expertise and 
experience. 

•	� The Committee has also considered and satisfied itself of the appropriateness of the expertise and adequacy of 
resources of the Finance function including the experience of senior members of management responsible for the 
financial function.

( j)	 In respect of the Auditor General’s report:

•	� The Committee has reviewed the SIU Implementation plan for audit matters raised in the previous years and noted the 
progress made in resolving them.  The Committee considered management reasons for delayed implementation and 
management commitments to ensure all findings are resolved.  

•	� The Committee considered the Auditor General’s report on the Unit’s audit outcome for the period and noted with 
great joy the Auditor General’s unqualified audit opinion with no material findings on financial statement, performance 
information, and compliance to key legislation and effective internal control measures for the 2019/20 financial year. 

•	� The Committee is congratulating and commending the Accounting Authority, Executive Management and employees 
of the Unit for the job well done, having the entity maintaining the clean audit outcome for more than three consecutive 
years. Also challenged the Accounting Authority to develop a strategy to maintain this excellent performance that has 
been shown in consecutive years.

•	� The Committee prides itself to be associated with an institution with the caliber of the leadership, where management 
under the leader of the Accounting Authority (Head of the Unit,) had despite the impact of Covid 19 on operations, 
still been able to be compliant in meeting all the requirements for the financial year end reporting over and above 
maintaining the clean audit outcome.

(k)	 Attendance:

Please refer to Annexure A for the schedule of meetings held and attendance by members.

Ms Nandi Madiba						    
Chairperson of the Audit Committee: 
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PART D

ACRONYMS

1. Introduction

2� +uPan CaSital 2YersigKt 6tatistics£

HUMAN CAPITAL
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AFU 

BU  

CCMA 

L&D  

MTEF 

OHS 

SHEQ  

SSA 

Asset Forfeiture Unit

Business Unit 

Commission for Conciliation, Mediation and Arbitration 

Learning and Development

Medium�Term Expenditure Framework

Occupational Health and Safety

State Security Agency

ACRONYMS
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The SIU is a Schedule 3A Entity without a Board, and the Head of the Unit fulfils the full responsibility of the board as the 
Accounting Authority, assisted by the Executive Committee members as per the PFMA Section 49(2)

The SIU operates by adhering to good governance principles and reports functionality to the Portfolio Committee on Justice 
and Correctional Services and to the Presidency, while it administratively reports to the Minister of Justice and Correctional 
Services.  

As the SIU’s Human Capital division, we continue to work towards aligning the overall structure of our business to ensure best 
practice with the ultimate aim of creating a more streamlined business structure, thus improving overall efficiency. To this end, 
as of 01 April 2019, the SIU implemented Project Siyakha “Organizational Restructuring” which resulted in 101 employees
being placed at different levels within the organisation.

The SIU understands how imperative business transformation is and recognises diversity as a strategic advantage. Furthermore, 
the SIU has made progress in appointing black female senior executives through its recruitment processes with notably 7% 
black women at top management positions. As a result, the SIU also seeks to focus on internal career mobility measures and 
development of its Leadership structure.

A major shift in our scope of responsibilities requires identifying key capabilities for the future, building talent pipelines, 
recognizing and developing internal capabilities, recruit candidates with promising capabilities, and optimising support towards 
personal development. The development and enhancement of skills for all our employees including those at management 
or leadership positions are key during this transition. The SIU’s own attractiveness as an employer of choice is paramount to 
our ability of attracting and retaining key talent. The demand for capacity at the SIU is driven mainly by the rising number of 
approved proclamations.

We are also currently working towards creating a conducive working and trusting environment in which employees are 
comfortable to engage and disclose their disability status. To this end, a number of our initiatives focus on disability part of our 
diversity and inclusion agenda. We are also committed to implementing various modifications at our head office building and 
regional offices to ensure sufficient accessibility for people living with Disabilities.

Thus, the Human Capital (HC) function seeks to focus on value-adding activities that support the execution of the business 
strategy and objectives and during the year under review our primary focus areas have been:

1. �Placements: The Siyakha Project was concluded in the year under review with 498 employees being placed in their new 
positions and 387 employees’ grades were changed (158 upgraded and 229 downgraded).  

2. �Resourcing: In order to capacitate the SIU to function optimally, it was important to maintain the lowest levels of vacancies, 
in approved and funded positions. A 12% vacancy rate was committed however could not be reached due to delays of the 
recruitment process. The conclusion of the Recruitment Guidelines with Labour took longer than anticipated due to the 
complexity of issues. Having now concluded the Agreement, the focus is on accelerating recruitment.

3. Entrenching the “Do Culture”: A strong culture remains essential for the SIU’s long- term success and for its stakeholder 
relationships. Its intention is to inculcate a culture of staff engagements. SIU has focused on actively engaging employees and 
anchored the values of the organisation in all people processes. Regional staff engagements were conducted with all employees 
throughout all the regions to embed the values in business processes, practices and policies.

4. Performance Management System: The engagement and roll-out of output performance management system is of 
paramount importance from an organizational development perspective. Through this system, individuals will ultimately be held 
responsible and accountable for their individual performance. To this end, draft Performance Management and Development 
Policy has been developed, and consultations with Labour on these are at an advanced stage.  

5. Learning & Development (L&D): Roll-out of the critical L&D Interventions in line with Business units’ needs and these 
include internship programme and Leadership Development Programme etc.

1.  INTRODUCTION
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a. �A Forensic Investigations Development Program (FIDP) aimed at capacitating unemployed LLB Graduates and  
qualifying SIU internal candidates with knowledge and skills in the area of forensic investigations was implemented through a 
one-year programme. A total number of 44 candidates, which included 23 young unemployed graduates and 21 qualifying 
internal candidates, underwent an intensive blended learning programme that saw a wide range of theoretical and practical 
assessments being conducted during the program. Of the Interns who participated, 100% of them were black and 52% of 
them were women.

b. �The Live Forensics DARWIN (Data Analysis Response Windows) TOOL, which is the second level course of the Cyber 
Forensics First Responder Programme was successfully launched with SIU Internal Trainers in partnership with the French 
Embassy. The programme is aimed at capacitating Forensic Investigators with the tools to scan a shutdown computer and 
realize forensic copy of data without altering the source. A total of 10 Trainers were equipped with these skills through the 
initial phase of level two, all being male. The next programme will focus on 10 females.

c. �A total of sixteen (16) forensic investigators has been trained through a partnership programme between the SIU, 
AFU and SSA on Intelligence Gathering and Analysis, Asset Tracing and Forfeiture and Financial Investigations. The same 
programme to be rolled out for all SIU Investigators in the 2020/21 financial year.

d. A total of 62 SIU members have been awarded bursaries at an actual cost of R 787 717.98 for the period under review.

6. Remuneration Strategy: The finalisation of the remuneration strategy and policy remains one of the outstanding deliverables 
in terms of the Siyakha rollout.

7. Employee Engagement: Working on establishing and solidifying a relationship of trust with Labour has been core to 
our agenda. The National Education, Health and Allied Workers; Union (NEHAWU) is the key stakeholder. The successful 
implementation of some Project Siyakha work can be attributed to a number of engagements that took place during the 
year. The recognition agreement provides for 4 engagements and due to commitment from both parties, 11 engagements 
took place even though the results would be seen in the following year. 

8. Employee Wellness: On a frequent basis, the Human Capital communicates with employees about various wellness 
issues and has conducted training throughout the year under review. We have also appointed a Wellness Service Provider 
which offers telephonic counselling service for employees who require counselling on difficulties they may or have 
encountered at work or at home. The key initiatives for the year under review includes awareness training sessions on 
Mental Health, Men & Women’s Health sessions, SIU Wellness day and HIV/Aids road shows.

2.	� HUMAN CAPITAL 
OVERSIGHT STATISTICS

per employee 

Core

Support

352 099

74 429

82.55%

17.45%

404 

119 

871

625

815

On a frequent basis, the Human Capital communicates with employees about
various wellness issues and has conducted training throughout the year under review. We have also
appointed a Wellness Service Provider which offers telephonic counselling service for employees who
require counselling on difficulties they may or have encountered at work or at home. The key initiatives
for the year under review includes awareness training sessions on Mental Health, Men & Women's Health
sessions, SIU Wellness day and HIV/Aids road shows.

t 2019/20
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Employee Wellness:
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2.1.2 Personnel costs by occupational level

Occupational 
Level 

Personnel 
Expenditure 
(R’000)

Personnel exp. 
as a% of total 
personnel exp.

No. of 
employees

Average 
personnel cost 
per employee 
(R’000)

Top Management

Senior 
Management

 
Professional
qualified

Skilled 

Semi-skilled

Unskilled

Total

23 802

46 182

170 176

172 270

12 745 

1 353 

426 528 

5.58%

10.83%

39.90%

40.39%

2.99%

0.32%

100%

13

31

147

280

44

8

523

1 831  

1 490 

1 158 

615

290

169 

815

2019/2020
Approved Posts

No. of 
Employees
2019/2020

2019/2020 
Vacancies % of vacanciesProgramme

Core

Support

Total

525

148

673 

397

119

516

128

29

157

24%

20%

23%

* The financial year 2019/2020 annual Personnel expenditure is R426 528 000 as compared to R392 368 000
   in the previous financial year. The personal expenditure amount differs with the total employee relates costs

on the statement of financial performance because these are transactions that are processed through the 
payroll system. These include provision for leave and performance bonuses.

2.2 Employment and Vacancies
2.2.1 Employment and vacancies by Programme as at 31 March 2020

Note: The number of approved posts is as per the MTEF
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2.2.2 Employment and vacancies by occupational levels as at 31 March 2020

band
2019/2020 
Approved Posts

No. of 
Employees 
2019/2020

2019/2020 
Vacancies % of vacancies

Top Management

Senior 
Management

Professional
qualified

 Skilled 

Semi-skilled

Unskilled

Total

22

61

189

341

49

11

673 

13

30

145

276

44

8

516

9

31

44

65

5

3

157

41%

51%

23%

19%

10%

27%

23%

band

Employment 
at beginning 
of period

Movements Appointments Terminations

Top Management

Senior 
Management

Professional 
qualified

Skilled 

Semi-skilled

Unskilled

Total

12

25

167

189

124

10

527

1

7

-19

93

-80

-2

1

1

3

6

0

0

11

1

3

6

12

0

0

22

Employment 
at end of the 
period

13

30

145

276

44

8

516

138. SIU Annual Report 2019/20



75. SIU Annual Report 2019/20

Note: The number of employees according to the previous annual (2018/19) report was 532, and has 
changed to 531 due to the fact that one of the employees was not terminated on the last day 31 March 
2019 and not accounted for, thus reduced to 531. In addition, another 4 Employees on the Disability 
struc-ture have been removed from the totals to reflect active levels only. 

Due to Siyakha restructuring project being implemented on 1 April 2019, there has been internal staff 
movements, i.e “staff placements”. A total of 101 employees were placed on different levels. 
See column " Internal staff movements."  

2.3.2 Reasons for staff leaving

Reason

Death

Resignation

Dismissal

Retirement

Ill health

Expiry of contract

Retrenched 

Total

Number

3

10

2

5

0

2

0

22

% of total no. of internal
 staff leaving

13.6%

45.5%

9.1%

22.7%

0%

9.1%

0%

100%

140. SIU Annual Report 2019/20

SIU AR.indd   137 2020/10/14   06:54



76. SIU Annual Report 2019/20

To
ta

l

To
p

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

Se
ni

o
r 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Pr
of

es
si

o
na

l q
ua

lif
ie

d

Sk
ill

ed
 

Se
m

i-
sk

ill
ed

U
ns

ki
lle

d

6 9 42

To
ta

l 

10
1

7 0

2% 3% 13
%

16
5

38
%

3% 0%

1 1 13

63
%

8 0 0

0% 0% 5%

23

3% 0% 0%

1 1 15

9%

8 0 0

0% 0% 6%

25

3% 0% 0%

1 9 33

9%

8 0 0

0% 3% 13
%

51

3% 0% 0%

9 20 10
3

19
%

12
5

7 0

3% 39
%

26
4

47
%

3% 0%

To
ta

l

10
0%

To
ta

l
To

ta
l

To
ta

l
To

ta
l

140. SIU Annual Report 2019/20

SIU AR.indd   138 2020/10/14   06:54

M
al

es



77. SIU Annual Report 2019/20

Le
ve

ls
Fe

m
al

es

Af
ric

an
Co

lo
ur

ed
In

di
an

W
hi

te
To

ta
l

To
p 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Se
ni

or
 M

an
ag

em
en

t

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l q

ua
lifi

ed

Sk
ille

d 

Se
m

i-s
kil

le
d

Un
sk

ille
d

To
ta

l 

4 4 16 96 30 8 15
8

2% 2% 6% 38
%

12
%

3% 63
%

0 0 2 7 1 0 10

0% 0% 1% 3% 0% 0% 4%

0 2 4 17 2 0 25

0% 1% 2% 7% 1% 0% 10
%

0 4 20 31 4 0 59

0% 2% 8% 12
%

2% 0% 23
%

4 10 42 15
1

37 8 25
2

2% 4% 17
%

60
%

15
%

3% 10
0%

Cu
rr

en
t 

As
 %

 o
f 

To
ta

l

As
 %

 o
f 

To
ta

l

Cu
rr

en
t 

As
 %

 o
f 

To
ta

l

Cu
rr

en
t 

As
 %

 o
f 

To
ta

l

Cu
rr

en
t 

As
 %

 o
f 

To
ta

l

Cu
rr

en
t 

2.
4.

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t E
qu

ity
 (c

on
tin

ue
d)

Repor

2020/10/14   06:54



78. SIU Annual Report 2019/20

rewards

% of performance 
rewards to total 
personnel cost 

Top Management

Senior Management

Professional qualified

Skilled 

Semi-skilled

Unskilled

Total

1 298

4 363

18 614

14 085 

1 639 

182

40 181 

23 802

46 182

170 176

172 270 

12 745

1 353

426 528

5.45%

9.45%

10.94%

8.18%

12.86%

13.43%

9.42%

Verbal Warning

Written Warning

Final Written warning

Dismissal

Total

0

0 

1

2

3

% of total

Verbal warning

Written warning

Final written warning

Dismissal

0

0

1

2

17%

33%

0%

0%
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* In the financial year 2019/20 we have spent R40m as compared to R34m which was an 11% increase

2.6 Labour Relations
2.6.1 Misconduct and disciplinary hearings finalised

2.5 Performance Rewards
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Outcomes of disciplinary 
hearings: 2019/20 Number f t% o otal

Retrenchment

Not guilty

Case withdrawn

Total

0

2

1

6

33%

17%

100%

2.6.2 Types of misconduct addressed at disciplinary hearings

Type of misconduct: 
2019/20 Number % of total

Dishonesty and unauthorised 
absence from workplace while 
on duty

Absence from work without 
approval by line manager

Total

0

0

0

vGrie ances: 2019/20 Number % of total

Number of grievances resolved

Number of grievances not 
resolved

Total number of grievances 
lodged

3

6

9

33%

67%

100%

2.6.3 Grievances lodged

2.6.4 Disputes lodged with CCMA

Grievances: 2019/20 Number % of total

Total number of disputes 
lodged that are ongoing 12 100%

144. SIU Annual Report 2019/20

0%

0%

0%

0%

Repo
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Grievances: 2019/20 Number % of total

Number of disputes upheld

Number of disputes dismissed

1

4

8%

33%

Top Management

Senior Management

Professional qualified

Skilled 

Semi-skilled

Unskilled

Total

Occupational level -
ture 

Training -
Training 

ture as a 
% of 

Cost.

Average 
training
cost per 
employee

No. of 
employees 
trained -

23 802

46 182

170 176

172 270

12 745

1 353

R 154

R 166

R 54

R 577

R 239

R 0

0.65%

0.36%

0.03%

0.33%

1.88%

0%

7

17

38

137

25

0

224

R 22

R 10

R 1

R 4

R 10

R 0

R 5

145. SIU Annual Report 2019/20t 2019/20
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Additional training offered:  Financial Intelligence Training Course offered by FIC, attended by 247 

Forensic Investigators in seven (7) SIU provinces.-provinces. 

Financial Intelligence Training Course offered by FIC giving effect to the MoU between the two entities 

to fight crime and corruption.

2.8 Injury on Duty: As at 31 March 2020

Nature of injury on duty Number % of total

Required basic medical attention 
only

Temporary Total Disablement

Permanent Disablement

Fatal

Total

4

4

100%

100%
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0

0

0

0%

0%

0%
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COID

AOD 

CARA 

DoJ & CD

DPW

GRAP 

IT

IAS 

NPA 

IPSAS 

PAA 

PFMA 

SARS 

UIF 

Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases 

Acknowledgement of Debt  

Criminal Asset Recovery Account 

Department of Justice and Constitutional Development 

Department of Public Works  

Generally Recognised Accounting Practice 

Information Technology 

International Accounting Standards 

National Prosecuting Authority 

International Public Sector Accounting Standards 

Public Audit Act 

Public Finance Management Act 

South African Revenue Services 

Unemployment Insurance Fund 

ACRONYMS
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MTEF Medium Term Expenditure Framework
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The Accounting Authority is required by the Public Finance Management Act (Act 1 of 1999), to maintain adequate accounting 

(GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board. 

reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates. 

established by the entity and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable  
the Accounting Authority to meet these responsibilities, the Accounting Authority sets standards for internal control  

to ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are monitored throughout the entity and all employees are required 
to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the entity’s business is conducted in a manner that in all reasonable 
circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management in the entity is on identifying, assessing, managing and 
monitoring all known forms of risk across the entity. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the entity endeavours 
to minimise it by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed 
within predetermined procedures and constraints. 

The Accounting Authority is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system 

to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. 

external auditors. 

page 87. 

The annual financial statements set out on pages 91 to 132, which have been prepared on the going concern 
basis, were approved by the $ccounting $uthority on 30 September 2020 and were signed on its behalf by:  

Adv JL Mothibi 
Accounting Authority 
30 September 2020

1. Accounting Authority's
Responsibilities and Approval
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Report on the audit of the financial statements 

1. 

2. 

accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (Standards of GRAP) and the requirements 
of the Public Finance Management Act of South Africa, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999) (PFMA).

Basis for opinion

3.  I conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My responsibilities

statements section of this auditor’s report.

4.  I am independent of the public entity in accordance with sections 290 and 291 of the Code of ethics for professional
accountants and parts 1 and 3 of the International Code of Ethics for Professional

 I have audited the financial statements of the Special Investigating Unit set out on pages 91 to 132 which comprises  
of the SIU’s statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, the statement of financial performance, statement of  
changes in net assets, cash flow statement and the statement of comparison of budget  and actual amounts for the  
year as well as the notes to the financial statements, including the summary of significant accounting policies.  

 Accountants (including International
Independence Standards) of the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA codes) as well as the

accordance with these requirements and the IESBA codes.

5. opriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of the accounting authority for the financial statements

6. 
accordance with the Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the PFMA, and for such the internal controls as 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

7. 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless the appropriate governance structure either intends to liquidate the public entity or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

8. 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my  
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with the ISAs will always detect material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 

9. 
auditor’s report.

        Introduction and scope
10.  In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and the general

notice issued in terms thereof, I have a responsibility to report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance
information against predetermined objectives for selected programme presented in the annual performance report. I

2. Report of the Auditor-General

Opinion

then ended

Auditor-general's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

Report on the audit of the annual performance report
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11.   My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information, which 
must be based on the approved performance planning documents of the public entity. I have not  
evaluated the completeness and appropriateness of the performance indicators included in the planning  
ments. My procedures do not examine whether the actions taken by the public entity enabled service  documents. 
My procedures do not examine whether the actions taken by the public entity enabled service delivery. My 
procedures also do not extend to any disclosures or assertions relating to planned performance strategies and 
information in respect of future periods that may be included as part of the reported performance information. 

12.  I evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in accordance with the criteria 

following selected programme presented in the annual performance report of the public entity for the year ended  
31 March 2020:

Programme Pages in the annual performance report

Programme 2- Investigations and Legal Counsel    Page 26 - 27

13.  I performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was properly presented  
and whether performance was consistent with the approved performance planning documents. I performed 
further procedures to determine whether the indicators and related targets were measurable and relevant, and  
assessed the reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and 
complete.

14.  
Programme 2: Investigations and Legal Counsel

Other matter
15.  I draw attention to the matter below.

Achievement of planned targets

16.  Refer to the annual performance report on pages 22 - 28 for information on the achievement of planned targets  
for the year and explanations provided for the under or over achievement of a number of targets.

 
Report on the audit of compliance with legislation Introduction and scope
17.   In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, I have a responsibility to report 

18.   
notice issued in terms of the PAA.

Other Information
19.   The Accounting Authority is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 

reported in this auditor ’s report.

20.  
legislation do not cover the other information and I do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

21.   In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected 
programme presented in the annual performance report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

22.   If based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is material misstatement in this other information,  
I am required to report the fact. I have nothing to report in this regard.
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2. SIU Annual Report 2019/20

 Internal control deficiencies

23.  
compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective was not to express any form of assurance on it. I did not 

  

Pretoria 
30 September 2020
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Annexure – Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1.  As  part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, I exercise professional judgement and maintain professsional scepticism 

selected programme and on the public entity’s compliance with respect to the selected subject matters.

Financial statements
2.   

.  

provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the 
override of internal control;

.  evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by the accounting authority

.  conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting authority’s use of the going concerns basis of accounting in 

Special Investigating Unit to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am 

 
My conclusions are based on the information available to me at the date of this auditor’s report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause a public entity to cease operating as a going concern;

.  

fair presentation

 Communication with those charged with governance
3.   I communicate with the accounting authority regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 

control that I identify during my audit.

4.   
independence, and communicate all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to have a 
bearing on my independence and, where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.
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Special Investigating Unit 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2020  

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2020 2019

Assets 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 7 730,783,446 554,423,539
Bank balance - recoveries 10 41,173,626 36,386,648
Receivables from exchange transactions 6 92,772,717 65,811,681

864,729,789 656,621,868

Non-Current Assets 

Property, plant and equipment Intangible assets 3 48,461,899  39,827,496

Intangibles Assets  4 3,030,927 3,025,999

51,492,826  42,853,495

Total Assets 916,222,615 699,475,363

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities  

Payables - Recoveries 10 41,173,626 36,386,648
Payables from exchange transactions 11 56,461,864 43,278,783

Operating lease liability 5  2,251,524 2,488,164
8  560,238  502,888

Provisions 9 47,608,837  42,110,363

148,056,086  124,766,846

Total Liabilities  148,056,089 124,766,846

Net Assets  768,166,526 574,708,517

Accumulated surplus  768,166,526 574,708,517
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Special Investigating Unit 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 

Statement of Financial Performance  

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2020 2019

Revenue

Revenue from exchange transactions

Rendering of services 12 283,435,749              255,366,403

Interest received  12 38,494,843 29,437,743

Total revenue from exchange transactions 321,930,592 284,804,146

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Transfer revenue

Government grants 12 363,023,000 357,099,000

CARA funds 14 5,854,071 178,164

Rental of premises paid on behalf of the SIU 12 5,566,276 6,016,385

Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 374,443,347 363,293,549

Total revenue 12 696,373,939 648,097,695

Expenditure

Employee related costs 15 (431,500,249) (399,606,035)

Depreciation and amortisation 3&4 (7,077,326) (7,315,787)

Debt impairment 16 82,709,701 (89,541,548)

Operating lease expenses 13 (38,423,367) (38,460,886)

Professional Services 17 (1,329,191) (818,672)

Loss on disposal of assets 18 (39,291) (190,167)

General Expenses 19 (107,256,207) (83,951,428)

Total expenditure (502,915,930) (619,884,523)

Surplus for the year 193,458,009 28,213,172
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Special Investigating Unit 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 

Statement of Changes in Net Assets  

Figures in Rand 
Accumulated 
         surplus

Total net 
    assets

Balance at 01 April 2018 546,495,345 546,495,345

Changes in net assets
Surplus for the year 28,213,172 28,213,172

Total changes 28,213,172 28,213,172
Balance at 01 April 2019 574,708,517 574,708,517
Changes in net assets
Surplus for the year 193,458,009 193,458,009

Total changes 193,458,009 193,458,009
Balance at 31 March 2020 768,166,526 768,166,526
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Cash Flow Statement  

Figures in Rand Notes 2020 2019

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts

Rendering of services 345,575,107 160,070,477

Government grants 363,023,000 357,099,000

Interest received 38,494,843 29,437,743

747,092,950 546,607,220

Payments

Employee related costs (426,001,553) (390,847,987)

Service providers (127,146,625) (109,424,097)

(553,148,178) (500,272,084)

Net cash flows from operating activities 21 193,944,772 46,335,136

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 3 (17,519,124) (6,362,926)

Proceeds from sales of assets/ insurance claims 3 129,942 913,980

Purchase of other intangible assets 4 (195,683) (450,441)

Net cash flows from investing activities (17,584,865) (5,899,387) �

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 176,359,907 40,435,749

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 554,423,539 513,987,790

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 7 730,783,446 554,423,539

Special Investigating Unit 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 
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Special Investigating Unit 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts  

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved 
budget Adjustments Final 

Budget

Actual 
amounts on 
comparable 

basis

Difference 
between 

final budget 
and actual

Reference
Figures in Rand

Statement of Financial Performance
Revenue

Revenue from exchange  
transactions
Rendering of services 319,979,000 (34,305,000) 285,674,000 283,435,749 (2,238,251)

Interest received 28,832,000 - 28,832,000 38,494,843 9,662,843 30.1
Total revenue from  
exchange transactions 348,811,000 (34,305,000) 314,506,000 321,930,592 7,424,592

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Transfer revenue
Government grants &  
subsidies

363,023,000 - 363,023,000 363,023,000 -

CARA funds - - - 5,854,071 5,854,071 30.2
Rental of premises paid on 
behalf of the SIU

6,265,000 - 6,265,000 5,566,276 (698,724)

Total revenue from non-
exchange  
transactions

369,288,000 - 369,288,000 374,443,347 5,155,347

Total revenue 718,099,000 (34,305,000) 683,794,000 696,373,939 12,579,939

Expenditure

Employee related costs (565,910,111) 87,572,310 (478,337,801) (431,500,249) 46,837,552 30.3
Depreciation and  
amortisation

(17,000,000) - (17,000,000) (7,077,326) 9,922,674

Debt impairment (30,341,770) - (30,341,770) 82,709,701 113,051,471 30.4
Lease rentals on operating 
lease

(37,651,714) - (37,651,714) (38,423,367) (771,653)

Professional services (1,468,816) - (1,468,816) (1,329,191) 139,625

General Expenses (65,726,589) (53,267,310) (118,993,899) (107,256,207) 11,737,692 30.5
Total expenditure (718,099,000) 34,305,000 (683,794,000) 502,876,639 180,917,361

Operating surplus - - - 193,497,300 193,497,300

Loss on disposal of assets 
and liabilities

- - - (39,291) (39,291)

Surplus - - - 193,458,009 193,458,009

Actual Amount on  
Comparable Basis as  
Presented in the Budget and 
Actual Comparative 
Statement

- - - 193,458,009 193,458,009
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Special Investigating Unit 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 

Accounting Policies 

1. Presentation of Annual Financial Statements 
 

Accounting Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 91 (1) of the Public Finance 
Management Act (Act 1 of 1999). 

These accounting policies are consistent with the previous period. 
1.1  Presentation currency

 
1.2   Going concern assumption 

 
as a going concern for at least the next 12 months. 

1.3 Materiality

or misstatement judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the information item, or a combination of both, 
could be the determining factor. 

 
consideration of the characteristics of those users. The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements 
states that users are assumed to have a reasonable knowledge of government, its activities, accounting and a willingness to 
study the information with reasonable diligence. Therefore, the assessment takes into account how users with such attributes 

Trade receivables 
The entity assesses its trade receivables for impairment at the end of each reporting period. In determining whether an 

 

probability that the receivable will enter bankruptcy and default of payments are all considered indicators of impairment. 

Provisions 
Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information available. Additional disclosure of 
these estimates of provisions are included in note 9 - Provisions. 

Contingent liabilities 

future events beyond the control of the entity or where there is a present obligation that is not recognised because it  

recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. 
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Special Investigating Unit 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 

Accounting Policies  

equipment and other assets. This estimate is based on industry norm and on the pattern in which an asset’s future economic 

useful lives are less than previously estimated useful lives and decrease depreciation charge where useful lives are more than 
previously estimated useful lives.

Allowance for doubtful debts
 

future payments are unknown and can vary materially, based on past experience.

1.5 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the 
production or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during 
more than one period.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:
 •  
 • the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the 
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.  
Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value as at date of acquisition.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or 
a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the 
acquired item’s fair value was not determinable, it’s deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

 
as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Costs include costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs incurred 
subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying amount of an item of 
property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located is also included 
in the cost of property, plant and equipment, where the entity is obligated to incur such expenditure, and where the obligation 
arises as a result of acquiring the asset or using it for purposes other than the production of inventories.

Recognition of costs in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when the item is in the location 
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

property, plant and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on the straight line basis over their expected useful lives to their estimated 

Useful lives of property, plant, equipment and other assets
The entity’s management determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation charges for property, plant and 
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 

Accounting Policies 

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:

Item Depreciation method Average useful life
Straight line 20 years

Motor vehicles Straight line 08 years
Straight line 15 years

IT equipment Straight line 10 years
Leasehold improvements Straight line Over period of the property lease

The depreciable amount of an asset is allocated on a systematic basis over its useful life.

expected to be consumed by the entity. The depreciation method applied to an asset is reviewed at least at each reporting 

for as a change in an accounting estimate.

The entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the entity expectations about the residual value 
and the useful life of an asset have changed since the preceding reporting date. If any such indication exists, the entity revises 
the expected useful life and/or residual value accordingly. The change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate 
in terms of the Standard of GRAP on Accounting Policies, Changes in Estimates and Errors.

of another asset.

Items of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further economic 

when the item is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is 

statements (see note 3).

Compensation from third parties for an =item of property, plant and equipment that was impaired, lost or given up is recognised 

1.6 Intangible assets

• is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from an entity and sold, transferred, licensed, rented or

the entity intends to do so; or
• arises from binding arrangements (including rights from contracts), regardless of whether those rights are transferable

or separable from the entity or from other rights and obligations.

A binding arrangement describes an arrangement that confers similar rights and obligations on the parties to it as if it were in 
the form of a contract.

An intangible asset is recognised when:
•

to the entity; and
• the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

assumptions that represent management’s best estimate of the set of economic conditions that will exist over the useful life of 
the asset.
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Special Investigating Unit 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 

Accounting Policies 

Where an intangible asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its initial cost at the date of acquisition is measured 
at its fair value as at that date.

Intangibles assets are initially measured at cost.

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.

for these intangible assets, but they are tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the asset may 
be impaired. For all other intangible assets amortisation is provided on a straight line basis over their useful life.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date.
Internally generated brands, mastheads, publishing titles, customer lists and items similar in substance are not recognised as 
intangible assets.

Internally generated goodwill is not recognised as an intangible asset.

Amortisation is provided to write down the intangible assets, on a straight line basis, to their residual values as follows:

Item Depreciation method Average useful life
Computer software Straight line 25 years

Intangible assets are derecognised:
• on disposal; or
•

(unless the Standard of GRAP on leases requires otherwise on a sale and leaseback).

1.7 Financial instruments

of another entity.

through the use of an allowance account) for impairment or uncollectibility.

A concessionary loan is a loan granted to or received by an entity on terms that are not market related.

to discharge an obligation.

in foreign exchange rates.

ee of the following characteristics:
•

foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in the case  
of a non-

•  It requires no initial net investment or an initial net investment that is smaller than would be required for other
types of contracts that would be expected to have a similar response to changes in market factors.

•  It is settled at a future date.
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Special Investigating Unit 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 

Accounting Policies  

 

 

future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to the contract that are an 

 

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in 
an arm’s length transaction.

.   cash;

.   a residual interest of another entity; or.  a contractual right to:
 -
 -     

favourable to the entity.

a debt instrument.

.  

.    e potentially unfavourable to the entity.

market interest rates.

-

-term payables on normal credit terms.

prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

 
changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are  

traded in the market.

A residual interest is any contract that manifests an interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.  
A residual interest includes contributions from owners, which may be shown as:

.  equity instruments or similar forms of unitised capital;

.    a formal designation of a transfer of resources (or a class of such transfers) by the parties to the transaction as forming 
part of an entity’s net assets, either before the contribution occurs or at the time of the contribution; or

.    
assets of an entity.
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Special Investigating Unit 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 

Accounting Policies 

Financial instruments at amortised cost are non- -
determinable payments, excluding those instruments that:

. the entity designates at fair value at initial recognition; or

. are held for trading.

Financial instruments at cost are investments in residual interests that do not have a quoted market price in an active market, 
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.

e:
. derivatives;
. combined instruments that are designated at fair value;
. :

- it is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the near-term; or
-

-taking;
-  non-

value at initial recognition; and
- 

instruments at cost.

position or in the notes thereto:

Class Category
Cash and cash equivalents Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Receivables from exchange transactions Financial asset measured at amortised cost 

Class Category
Payables from exchange transactions Financial liability measured at amortised cost

Financial liability measured at amortised cost

Initial recognition

to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

is the issuer of the loan; or
non-exchange revenue, in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions (Taxes 
and Transfers), where it is the recipient of the loan.

Financial instruments at fair value.
Financial instruments at amortised cost.. Financial instruments at cost.

.

.

.

.
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Gains and losses

Impairment and uncollectibility of financial assets

Financial assets measured at amortised cost:

of receiving future payments are unknown and can vary materially, based on past experience. The carrying amount of  
the asset is reduced directly or through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the loss is recognised in surplus or 

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event 
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed directly or by adjusting 

cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed. The amount of the 

Financial assets measured at cost:

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an investment in a residual interest that is not 
measured at fair value because its fair value cannot be measured reliably, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the 

Derecognition
Financial assets  

. 

. 

. 
control of the asset to another party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an 
unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose additional restrictions 
on the transfer. In this case, the entity :

- derecognise the asset; and
- recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

The carrying amounts of the transferred asset are allocated between the rights or obligations retained and those transferred on 
the basis of their relative fair values at the transfer date. Newly created rights and obligations are measured at their fair values 

received is not expected to compensate the entity adequately for performing the servicing, a servicing liability for the servicing 
obligation is recognised at its fair value. If the fee to be received is expected to be more than adequate compensation for the 
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servicing, a servicing asset is recognised for the servicing right at an amount determined on the basis of an allocation of the 

liability or servicing liability at fair value.

Financial liabilities

to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in 
-exchange transaction 

are accounted for in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions (Taxes and Transfers).

1.8 
Short-

Short-
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.

Short-
. wages, salaries and social security contributions;
.   short-term compensated absences (such as paid annual leave and paid sick leave) where the compensation for the 

absences is due to be settled within twelve months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees render 
the related employee service;

.   bonus, incentive and performance related payments payable within twelve months after the end of the reporting 
period in which the employees render the related service; and 

.   non-  
and cellphones for current employees.

When an employee has rendered service to the entity during a reporting period, the entity recognise the undiscounted amount 
of short-

.  as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the amount already paid exceeds the 

the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund; and
.  

The expected cost of compensated absences is recognised as an expense as the employees render services that increase 
their entitlement or, in the case of non-accumulating absences, when the absence occurs. The entity measures the expected 
cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount that the entity expects to pay as a result of the unused 
entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The entity recognise the expected cost of bonus, incentive and performance related payments when the entity has a  
present legal or constructive obligation to make such payments as a result of past events and a reliable estimate of the 
obligation can be made. A present obligation exists when the entity has no realistic alternative but to make the payments.
Post-
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-  
separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not  

When an employee has rendered service to the entity during a reporting period, the entity recognise the contribution payable 

.  as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the 
contribution due for service before the reporting date, an entity recognise that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to 
the extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund; and.  
as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the contribution in the cost of an asset.

1.9 Provisions and contingencies

 Provisions are recognised when:.  
 the entity has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

.   
the obligation; and

.   a reliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the present obligation at 
the reporting date.

to be required to settle the obligation.

The discount rate is a pre-
the liability.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by another party,  
the reimbursement is recognised when, and only when, it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received if the  
entity settles the obligation. The reimbursement is treated as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the  
reimbursement does not exceed the amount of the provision.

 

settle the obligation.

 
This increase is recognised as an interest expense.

A provision is used only for expenditures for which the provision was originally recognised.

If an entity has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation (net of recoveries) under the contract is recognised and 
measured as a provision.

1.10 Commitments 

Disclosures are required in respect of unrecognised contractual commitments.

statements, if both the following criteria are met:

. Contracts should be non-
building maintenance services); and

. Contracts should relate to something other than the routine, steady, state business of the entity – therefore salary 
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1.11 Revenue from exchange transactions
Measurement
Rendering of services

In terms of section 5(b) of the SIU Act, Act 74 of 1996 as amended, the SIU may recover fees from State Institutions for 
investigation services rendered.  The fees that are charged by the SIU is based on a recovery model, where the number of hours 

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with the 

. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

. 

. the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date can be measured reliably; and

. the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised 
only to the extent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable.

Service revenue is recognised by reference to the number of hours spent multiplied by the rates per resource. 

1.12 Revenue frRm nRn‑exchange transactions
Non-exchange transactions are transactions that are not exchange transactions. In a non-exchange transaction, an entity either 
receives value from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange, or gives value to another 
entity without directly receiving approximately equal value in exchange.

The SIU derives major a portion of its revenue from the following sources:
Government grant

allocated as part of the grants to the SIU’s Executive Authority, the Department of Justice and Constitutional Development.
CARA Income
In terms of section 68 of the Prevention of Organised Crime Act, 1998 (Act No 121 of 1998), (POCA), Cabinet may approve, 
based on recommendations by the Criminal Asset Recovery Committee (CARC), amounts for use by law enforcement agencies 

overall administration of the Criminal Asset Recovery Assets (CARA) is handled by the Department of Justice and Constitutional 
Development.
Other income

this accommodation and is therefore treated as “revenue in kind”. 

Recognition
-exchange transaction recognised as an asset is recognised as revenue, except to the extent

-exchange
transaction recognised as an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the liability recognised and recognises an amount of 
revenue equal to that reduction. Revenue received from conditional grants, donations and funding are recognised as revenue 
to the extent that the entity has complied with the criteria, conditions or obligations embodied in the agreement, to the extent 
that the criteria, conditions or obligations have not been met, a liability is recognised. 
Measurement
Revenue from a non-exchange transaction is measured at the amount of the increase in net assets recognised by the entity.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, the entity recognises an asset, it also recognises revenue equivalent to 
the amount of the asset measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a 
liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the amount required to 
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settle the obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. 

reduction in the liability is recognised as revenue.
Services in‑kind
The entity recognise services in-

and the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.

Where services in-
criteria for recognition, the entity disclose the nature and type of services in-kind received during the reporting period.

1.13 Investment income
Investment income is recognised on a time-
1.14 Accounting by principals and agents

An agent is an entity that has been directed by another entity (a principal), through a binding arrangement, to undertake 

A principal is an entity that directs another entity (an agent), through a binding arrangement, to undertake transactions with 

A principal-agent arrangement results from a binding arrangement in which one entity (an agent), undertakes transactions with 

Identifying whether an entity is a principal or an agent
When the entity is party to a principal-agent arrangement, it assesses whether it is the principal or the agent in accounting for 
revenue, expenses, assets and/or liabilities that result from transactions with third parties undertaken in terms of the arrangement.

The assessment of whether  entity is a principal or an agent requires the entity to assess whether the transactions it undertakes 

Binding arrangement
The entity assesses whether it is an agent or a principal by assessing the rights and obligations of the various parties established 
in the binding arrangement.

-assess whether they act as a
principal or an agent.

When the entity in a principal-
of another entity, then it is the agent. If the entity concludes that it is not the agent, then it is the principal in the transactions.

The entity is an agent when, in relation to transactions with third parties, all three of the following criteria are present:
. 
.  It does not have the ability to use all, or substantially all, of the resources that result from the transaction  

. It is not exposed to variability in the results of the transaction.

and conditions of the transaction, to conclude that is an agent. The entity applies judgement in determining whether such 
powers exist and whether they are relevant in assessing whether the entity is an agent.

Recognition
The entity, as a principal, recognises revenue and expenses that arise from transactions with third parties in a principal-agent 
arrangement in accordance with the requirements of the relevant Standards of GRAP.
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The entity, as an agent, recognises only that portion of the revenue and expenses it receives or incurs in executing the transactions 
on behalf of the principal in accordance with the requirements of the relevant Standards of GRAP.

The entity recognises assets and liabilities arising from principal-agent arrangements in accordance with the requirements of 
the relevant Standards of GRAP.

The SIU has a principal / agent relationship with several state institutions. Refer to Note 15 for the relevant details. 
1.15 

1.16 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Fruitless expenditure means expenditure which was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care been 
exercised.

1.17 Irregular expenditure

contravention of or that is not in accordance with a requirement of any applicable legislation, including - 
(a) this Act; or
(b) the State Tender Board Act, 1968 (Act No. 86 of 1968), or any regulations made in terms of the Act; or
(c) any provincial legislation providing for procurement procedures in that provincial government.

value of the irregular incurred, unless it is impractical to determine, in which case reasons thereof are provided in the notes. 

Irregular expenditure receivables are measured at the amount that is expected to be recovered and are de-recognised when 
settled or written-

Irregular expenditure must be removed from the balance of the irregular expenditure notes when is either

(a) 
(b) 
(c) written-
(d) written-

1.18 Segment information

decisions based on the combined operations of the SIU that includes National, Provincial and Local Government proclamations 
and related investigations. Resources allocation, assets and liabilities are also managed on a combined basis and as such the 

country.

1.19 Budget information

objectives.

The budget for the economic entity includes all the entities approved budgets under its control.

amounts for the reporting period have been included in the Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts.
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1.20 Related parties

over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to common control, or joint control.

Joint control is the agreed sharing of control over an activity by a binding arrangement, and exists only when the strategic 

venturers).

Related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the reporting entity and a related party, 
regardless of whether a price is charged.

over those policies.

Management are those persons responsible for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity, including those 
charged with the governance of the entity in accordance with legislation, in instances where they are required to perform such 
functions.

The entity is exempt from disclosure requirements in relation to related party transactions if that transaction occurs  
within normal supplier and/or client/recipient relationships on terms and conditions no more or less favourable than  
those which it is reasonable to expect the entity to have adopted if dealing with that individual entity or person in the  
same circumstances and terms and conditions are within the normal operating parameters established by that reporting entity’s 
legal mandate.

Where the entity is exempt from the disclosures in accordance with the above, the entity discloses narrative  

1.21 Events after reporting date
Events after reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur between the reporting date and the 

. those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date (adjusting events after the reporting date);
and

. those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-adjusting events after the reporting date).

the event occurred.

be made in respect of all material non-adjusting events, where non-

1.22 Leases

ewards incidental to ownership. 

between the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an operating lease asset 
or liability.

basis.
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2. New standards and interpretations
2.1

year and that are relevant to its operations:

GRAP 108: Statutory Receivables

The objective of this Standard is: to prescribe accounting requirements for the recognition, measurement, presentation and 
disclosure of statutory receivables.

The impact of the standard is not material.

2.2 
The entity has not applied the following standards and interpretations, which have been published and are mandatory for the 
entity’s accounting periods beginning on or after 01 April 2020 or later periods:

GRAP 104 (amended): Financial Instruments

-making,
(b) using fair value in certain instances was inappropriate, and (c) some of the existing accounting requirements were seen as
too rules based. As a result, the International Accounting Standards Board® amended its existing Standards to deal with these
issues. The IASB issued IFRS® Standard on Financial Instruments (IFRS 9) in 2009 to address many of the concerns raised.
Revisions were also made to IAS® on Financial Instruments: Presentation and the IFRS Standard® on Financial Instruments:
Disclosures. The IPSASB issued revised International Public Sector Accounting Standards in June 2018 so as to align them with
the equivalent IFRS Standards.

The revisions better align the Standards of GRAP with recent international developments. The amendments result in better 

.  Financial guarantee contracts issued

.  Loan commitments issued

.  

.  

.  

.  Disclosures

Guideline: Guideline on the Application of Materiality to Financial Statements

The objective of this guideline: The objective of this Guideline is to provide guidance that will assist entities to apply the concept 

in Discussion Paper 9 on Materiality – Reducing Complexity and Improving Reporting, while also clarifying existing principles 
from the Conceptual Framework for General Purpose Financial Reporting and other relevant Standards of GRAP. The Guideline 

presented.
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and the Standards of GRAP & References to pronouncements used in the Guideline.

GRAP 1 (amended): Presentation of Financial Statements

Amendments to this Standard of GRAP, are primarily drawn from the IASB’s Amendments to IAS 1.

Summary of amendments are: 
Materiality and aggregation 
The amendments clarify that: 

.  information should not be obscured by aggregating or by providing immaterial information;

.  

.  

The amendments clarify that the list of line items to be presented in these statements can be disaggregated and aggregated as 
relevant and additional guidance on subtotals in these statements.

Notes structure
The amendments add examples of possible ways of ordering the notes to clarify that understandability and comparability 
should be considered when determining the order of the notes and to demonstrate that the notes need not be presented in 
the order listed in GRAP 1.

Disclosure of accounting policies

potentially unhelpful.

An entity applies judgement based on past experience and current facts and circumstances.

IGRAP 1 (revised): Applying the Probability Test on Initial Recognition of Revenue

to which factors, other than the uncertainty about the collectability of revenue, should be considered when determining 

in providing certain goods or services, or when charging non-exchange revenue, the amount of revenue charged may be 

early settlement discounts, rebates or similar reductions based on the satisfaction of certain criteria, or as a result of adjustments 
to revenue already recognised following the outcome of any review, appeal or objection process.

The consensus is that on initial recognition of revenue, an entity considers the revenue it is entitled to, following its obligation 
to collect all revenue due to it in terms of legislation or similar means. In addition, an entity considers other factors that will 

circumstances that exist on initial recognition.

An entity applies judgement based on past experience and current facts and circumstances.
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2020 2019

Cost / 
Valuation

Accumulated 
depreciation 

and 
accumulated 

impairment
Carrying 

value
Cost / 

Valuation

Accumulated 
depreciation 

and 
accumulated 

impairment
Carrying 

value

Leasehold property 9,063,493 (5,918,507) 3,144,986 7,151,069 (5,438,786) 1,712,283
2,631,235 (1,120,283) 1,510,952 2,517,244 (993,355) 1,523,889

Motor vehicles 22,102,351 (7,557,737) 14,544,614 22,102,351 (5,591,549) 16,510,802
9,298,536 (4,825,797) 4,472,739 9,239,794 (4,360,886) 4,878,908

IT equipment 52,868,321 (28,079,713) 24,788,608 39,618,765 (24,417,151) 15,201,614
Total 95,963,936 (47,502,037) 48,461,899 80,629,223 (40,801,727) 39,827,496

Reconciliation of property� pOant anG eTXipPent ‑ ����

Opening 
balance Additions Disposals Depreciation Total

Leasehold property 1,712,283 1,912,424 - (479,721) 3,144,986
1,523,889 138,352 (23,640) (127,649) 1,510,952

Motor vehicles 16,510,802 - - (1,966,188) 14,544,614
4,878,908 182,709 (36,382) (552,496) 4,472,739

IT equipment 15,201,614 13,456,725 (109,213) (3,760,518) 24,788,608
39,827,496 15,690,210 (169,235) (6,886,572) 48,461,899

Reconciliation of property� pOant anG eTXipPent ‑ ��19
Opening 
balance

Additions * 
(Restatement)

Disposals * 
(Restatement)

Depreciation Total

Leasehold property 1,622,681 668,017 (87,598) (490,817) 1,712,283
1,529,330 135,843 (14,822) (126,462) 1,523,889

Motor vehicles 15,472,698 3,305,417 (342,008) (1,925,305) 16,510,802
4,480,148 1,204,867 (188,158) (617,949) 4,878,908

IT equipment 19,430,052 265,438 (504,070) (3,989,806) 15,201,614
42,534,909 5,579,582 (1,136,656) (7,150,339) 39,827,496

Special Investigating Unit 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements 

3. Property, plant and equipment
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Figures in Rand 2020 2019

Restatements

In terms of the SIU’s asset management policy, all assets with a value of less than R 5,000 are immediately expensed 

included in the acquisition of assets on the property, plant and equipment movements and immediately disposed 
and included in disposal movements. The previous years movements of assets less than R 5,000 to the total value of  

that it is the most appropriate way to disclose the amounts in this manner and will be more useful to the users of  

Additions
Total additions as previously stated  R6,362,926
Adjustment    (R783,344)
Adjusted amount   R5,579,582

Disposals 

Total disposals as previously stated (R1,920,000)
Adjustment R783,344
Adjusted disposal amount  (R1,136,656)

None of the assets above are pledged as security. 

Repairs and maintenance

Repairs and Maintenance 1,345,709 718,871
Expenditure incurred

Effects of restatement on the 2018/2019 financial year
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4.  Intangible assets

2020 2019

Cost / 
Valuation

Accumulated 
amortisation 

and 
accumulated 

impairment

Carrying 
value

Cost / 
Valuation

Accumulated 
amortisation 

and 
accumulated 

impairment

Carrying 
value

Computer  
software 5,491,458 (2,460,531) 3,030,927 5,295,776 (2,269,777) 3,025,999

Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2020
Opening 
balance

Additions Amortisation Total

Computer software (190,754) 3,030,927

Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2019
Opening 
balance

Additions Amortisation Total

Computer software 2,741,007 450,441 (165,449) 3,025,999

5. Operating lease liability

Operating lease (2,251,524) (2,488,164)

amounts as per the requirements of GRAP 13.

6. Receivables from exchange transactions
Trade debtors 74,688,260 63,921,888
Deposits 70,733 70,733
Prepaid expenses 1,265,438 1,493,113

96,935 149,577

651,351 176,370
Other debtors**  16,000,000 -

92,772,717 65,811,681

Notes on trade and other receivables

fully processed at time of end of service as well as other payroll related matters.

3,025,999 195,682
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**The substantial increase in other debtors are as a result of an amount of R 16  million  allocated  by  Cabinet  through  
 

Task Team (ACTT) and activities relating to the SIU Special Tribunal. As at 31 March 2020, the amount had not yet been 
 

debt owing. The corresponding entry is disclosed as income received in advance (Refer to Note 11).   

None of the trade and other receivables were pledged as security.
Credit quality of trade and other receivables

The credit quality of trade and other receivables that are neither past nor due nor impaired can be assessed by reference  
to historical information about counterparty default rates.

Trade and other receivables past due but not impaired

        ,0202 hcraM 13 tA .deriapmi eb ot deredisnoc ton era eud tsap shtnom 3 naht ssel era hcihw selbaviecer rehto dna edarT
R55,784,435 - (2019: R 32,352,439) were past due but not impaired.

The ageing of amounts past due but not impaired is as follows:

3 months past due 55,784,435 32,352,439

Trade and other receivables impaired
As of 31 March 2020, trade and receivables of R 421,418,827- (2019: R 493,362,155) were impaired and provided for.   
The amount of the provision is R 346,730,567 as of 31 March 2020 (2019: R 429,440,268).

Reconciliation of provision for impairment of trade and other receivables

Opening balance 429,440,268 339,898,720

Provision for impairment - 89,541,548
Unused amounts reversed (82,709,701) -

346,730,567 429,440,268

7. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of:

Cash on hand 69,000 64,000
Bank balances 730,714,446 554,359,539

730,783,446 554,423,539

Included in the above bank balance of R 730,714,446 (2019: R554,423,539) is an employee saving scheme of R 559,438 (2019: 
R 502,888). Deductions are made from employees net salaries and are saved by the SIU. This is done on a voluntary basis and 
are paid upon request. Refer to note 08 for further details.

In terms of section 53(3) of the PFMA, the SIU as a public 3A entity may not accumulate a surplus without prior written 
approval of National Treasury being obtained.  In order to give guidance to public entities and to operationalise this 
section of the PFMA, National Treasury had issued Instruction note  no. 6 of 2017/18 on 25 May 2017, that indicates that 
a public entity must declare all surpluses to the relevant treasury from 31 May to 30 September in each year, after the 
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8. Other financial liabilities

At amortised cost
Employee savings scheme

560,238 502,888The balance represent employee savings scheme.
 Refer to note 7 for more details.

Current liabilities
At amortised cost 560,238 502,888

9. Provisions

Reconciliation of provisions - 2020 Opening 
Balance Additions Utilised during 

the year Total

Performance bonuses 42,110,363 45,678,112 (40,179,638) 47,608,837

Reconciliation of provisions - 2019 Opening 
Balance

Additions Utilised during 
the year

Total

Performance bonuses 33,352,314 42,110,363 (33,352,314) 42,110,363

In terms of the SIU’s current performance appraisal policy, all employees are assessed once a year based on their work 
output.  Based on the outcome of the prescribed performance assessment process, employees are entitled to a permanent 

is already at the top or above the top of his/her salary band, his/ her salary will not be increased beyond the top of the 
salary band.  An amount in cash will be paid instead of any increase not granted. This amount will be equal to twice the 
annual value of the salary increase not granted in lieu of the fact that in the following year the employee will not receive 
a salary increase on top of the previous year ’s performance related increase.
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Figures in Rand 2020 2019

Opening 
balance Collections

Payments 
during the 

period *

Net movement 
in interest & 

bank charges * (Restatement)
Total

Movements - - 2018/19 32,652,455 7,411,967 (5,667,315) 1,989,541 36,386,648

that they were not entitled to or committed acts of fraud  / corruption and that originated as a result of SIU investigations. 

Accounts. The SIU periodically prepares reconciliations of what has been recovered and pays over these funds to relevant 
- Recoveries” on the 

face of the Statement of Financial Position.

* Restatement

The interest earned and bank charges paid on these Trust Accounts are paid to the DoJ & CD out of a dedicated Trust Account. 

charges. This created a negative net movement on interest and bank charges. The interest paid has now been disclosed with 

Effect of restatement of previous years movements

Payments during the period
Payments during the period as previously stated (R2,098,711)
Adjustment (R3,568,604)
Adjusted amount (R5,667,315)
Net Movement in interest & bank charges
Movement as previously stated (R1,579,003)
Adjustment R3,568,544
Adjusted amount R1,989,541

10.  
Bank balance - recoveries / payables

Opening 
balance Collections

Payments 
during the 

period

Net movement 
in interest & 

bank charges
Total

Movements - - 
2019/20 36,386,648 6,935,760 (4,068,992) 1,920,210 41,173,626

Bank baOanFe ‑ recoveries / payables

Bank balance - recoveries 
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Trade payables 20,554,236 19,176,077
CARA & other funds received in advance * 14,570,450 4,424,521
Accrued leave pay 21,337,178 19,678,185

56,461,864 43,278,783

*  The substantial increase in income received in advance is as a result of a R 16  million  amount  allocated  to the SIU  
 

and activities relating to the SIU Special Tribunal. Refer to note 14 for more details. Of the R16 million allocated at 31 March 

12. Revenue
Rendering of services 283,435,749 255,366,403
Interest received 38,494,843 29,437,743
Government grants & subsidies 363,023,000 357,099,000
CARA funds * 5,854,071 178,164
Rental of premises paid on behalf of the SIU ** 5,566,276 6,016,385

696,373,939 648,097,695

The amount included in revenue arising from exchanges of goods or services are as follows: 

Rendering of services 283,435,749 255,366,403
Interest received 38,494,843 29,437,743

321,930,592 284,804,146

The amount included in revenue arising from non-exchange transactions is as follows:

Transfer revenue 
Government grants & subsidies 363,023,000 357,099,000
CARA funds * 5,854,071 178,164
Rental of premises paid on behalf of the SIU** 5,566,276 6,016,385

374,443,347 363,293,549

Economic Crimes as part of the Anti Corruption Task Team (ACTT) and activities relating to the SIU Special Tribunal. (Refer to 
note 14 for more details).

11. Payables from exchange transactions 
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13. Operating lease expenses
Premises
Straight line lease expenditure 37,287,742 37,595,705
Office equipment
Printing equipment 1,067,981 781,202
Other

67,644 83,979
38,423,367 38,460,886

14. CARA funds
Transfers received from Department of Justice 5,854,071 178,164

In terms of section 68 of the Prevention of Organised Crime Act, 1998 (Act No 121 of 1998), (POCA), Cabinet approved 
on 3 December 2019, the recommendation of the Criminal Asset Recovery Committee (CARC), to allocate an amount of 

Task Team (ACTT) and activities relating to the SIU Special Tribunal.  As at 31 March 2020, the amount had not yet been 

debt owing (refer to note 6).

The breakdown of the amount is a follows:
 

As at 31 March 2020, an amount of R 5,011,059 has already been expensed on these intended costs, and likewise this amount 
has been recognised as income (refer note 12), in line with the matching accounting principle. The remainder of the  R11 million, 
an amount of R 10,988,941, is recognised as Income received in advance (refer note 11).

R5 million for activities that forms part of the National Anti-Corruption Strategy Action Plan, including the resuscitation of the 
National Anti-Corruption Forum. As at 31 March 2020, no expenses have yet been incurred on these activities, and the full 
amount is therefore recognised as Income received in advance (refer note 11).

In terms of section 68 of the Prevention of Organised Crime Act, 1998 (Act No 121 of 1998), (POCA), Cabinet approved on  
18 October 2017, the recommendation of the Criminal Asset Recovery Committee (CARC), to allocate an amount of R42 million 
to the SIU, to support the Anti Corruption Task Team (ACTT). Breakdown of the amount is a follows:

 i)  R 23 million for communication Strategy activities by the Government Communication and Information Systems 
(GCIS) in line with the Anti-Corruption Strategy. The amount transferred to the SIU is R 20,450,000 with the 

Do J to SIU. This amount was transferred to GCIS. There is no outstanding amount due to GCIS from the SIU 
at the end of March 2020.

 ii)  
Administration (DPSA) and the School of Government. The amount transferred to the SIU is R 5,800,000.  
R 5,426,100 has been transferred by the SIU to DPSA. The remaining balance of R 373,900 due to the National 
School of Government was paid during the 2019/20 Financial Year. There is no outstanding amount due to  
the National School of Government from the SIU at the end of March 2020.

   
 iii)  R8.2 million to develop a National Anti-Corruption Strategy for South Africa, including the activities of  

the National Anti-Corruption Forum (R3,75 million). The amount of R 3,750,000 for the National Anti- 
Corruption Forum is managed by the Public Service Commission (PSC). The total amount R 3,750,000 has 
been transferred to the SIU and further transferred to the PSC.     

CARA funds allocated in the 2018/19 financial year:

CARA funds allocated in the 2019/20 financial year:
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The balance of R 4,450,000 is allocated to the Department of Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation for the National 
Anti-Corruption Strategy Development. The full amount of R 4,450,000 is managed by the SIU and has been transferred 

was recognised as income and expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance in the 2019/20 Financial Year.  
The balance of R 3,428,823.72 is disclosed as “Income received in advance”. 

 iv)  R5 million for the establishment of the Special Tribunal under the SIU Act. No amounts were transferred to the 
SIU as the responsibility of establishing the Special Tribunal is lying with the Department of Justice itself which 
means that they will manage the funds and expense it according to their needs. 

15.  Employee related costs
Basic salaries 387,801,576 358,807,297
Provident fund contributions 37,186,036 34,153,507
Leave pay provision charge 1,645,147 2,844,704
Travel related allowances and costs 1,928,654 1,837,863
UIF 1,422,455 1,032,006
Medical aid - company contributions 133,481 126,378
Acting allowances 1,323,869 747,229

59,031 57,051
431,500,249 399,606,035

Adv� -/ 0othiEi ‑ +eaG of the Unit
Annual Remuneration 2,236,418 2,161,937
Performance Bonuses * 327,535 -
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 332,732 316,379

2,896,685 2,478,316

* The performance bonus paid out was in respect of the 2016/17 financial year

Adv� 1& 0aPpXrX ‑ DepXt\ +eaG of the Unit
Annual Remuneration 1,875,089 1,768,652
Performance Bonuses 290,947 171,875
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 160,043 150,119

2,326,079 2,090,646

Adv� *: VisaJie ‑ +eaG of Civil Litigation
Annual Remuneration - 1,473,455
Performance Bonuses - 279,603
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds - 295,132

‑ 2,048,190

structure was fully implemented with the Chief Legal Counsel now responsible overall for Civil Litigation. Adv. Visagie’s  

14. CARA funds (continued)
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2019

0s 0. 1\athi ‑ +eaG oI %Xsiness 6Xpport
Annual Remuneration - 827,825
Car Allowance - 10,570
Performance Bonuses - 315,479
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds - 32,840

‑ 1,186,714Ms Nyathi’s last working day was 31 May 2018.

Annual Remuneration 1,691,889 1,585,181
Car Allowance 24,000 10,000
Performance Bonuses 207,901 324,096
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 190,031 174,194

2,113,821 2,093,471

Annual Remuneration 1,396,605 1,188,085
Car Allowance 94,584 94,584
Performance Bonuses 20,429 162,970
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 166,367 144,142

1,677,985 1,589,781
0s 0( /eFheko ‑ +eaG of InternaO InteJrit\ 8nit
Annual Remuneration - 1,214,180
Performance Bonuses - 63,974
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds  - 138,452

‑ 1,416,606
Ms Lecheko left the employ of the SIU  on 18 April 2019.

Annual Remuneration 1,612,431 1,481,854
Car Allowance 14,688 14,688
Performance Bonuses 275,989 31,149
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 240,177 226,930

2,143,285 1,754,621
Dr JO WeOOs ‑ &hieI /eJaO &oXnseO
Annual Remuneration 1,534,772 1,350,016
Performance Bonuses 43,560 215,647
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 313,418 269,017
Other - 183,000

1,891,750 2,017,680

1��(PpOo\ee reOateG Fosts �FontinXeG�
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Ms N PanGor ‑ +eaG� StakehoOGer ReOations anG 
&oPPXniFations
Annual Remuneration 713,932 1,286,420
Performance Bonuses 41,749 24,581
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 81,999 145,765

837,680 1,456,766Ms Pandor left the employ of the SIU 13 September 2019.

0r =/ 0JXOi ‑ +eaG� StrateJy� 0onitorinJ 	 ReportinJ
Annual Remuneration 1,242,345 1,128,246
Performance Bonuses 187,564 25,397
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 124,305 116,353

1,554,214 1,269,996

Annual Remuneration 1,511,063 1,309,336
Performance Bonuses 39,600 155,854
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 172,190 148,245

1,722,853 1,613,435

Annual Remuneration 1,456,702 512,298
Performance Bonuses 13,763 -
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 164,036 63,289

1,634,501 575,587

0s %+ /eshope ‑ &hieI $XGit (xeFXtive
Annual Remuneration 1,232,006 194,397
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 185,243 29,363

1,417,249 223,760
Ms Leshope was appointed on 01 February 2019.

Annual Remuneration 1,260,346 195,278
Car Allowance
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

90,000 15,000
149,368 23,680

1,499,714 233,958Ms Mashego was appointed on 01 February 2019.

 
Figures in Rand 2020 2019

15.  (PpOoyee reOateG Fosts �FontinXeG�
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Annual Remuneration 1,722 721,756
Car Allowance - 128,485
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 2 77,706

1,724 927,947Adv. Muofhe was appointed on 18 July 2018 and resigned
on 28 February 2019.

Mr MK KJan\aJo ‑ +eaG� &oPPXniFations 	  
StakehoOGer ReOations
Annual Remuneration 520,343
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 102,708

623,051
Mr Kganyago was appointed on 01 November 2019

16. DeEt iPpairPent

 IPpairPents 
TraGe anG other reFeivaEOes (82,709,701) 89,541,548

SIU makes an assessment of debtors accounts on an on-going basis in line with the debtors management policy 
to determine whether there are any prospects of recovering such debts. Factors taken into account include payment 

may assist management in determining whether the debts are recoverable or not. At the end of March 2019, an assessment
the outstanding debtors book was done and provision for doubtful debts was made in line with the factors indicated above. 

been assisting the SIU with trying to get institutions being investigated to settle their accounts. These include Portfolio committee 

that was previously  provided for is R 140,432,056.

17.  ProIessionaO Iees
Internal audit fees 1,329,191 818,672

18.  /oss on GisposaO oI assets
Loss on disposal of assets 39,291 190,167

The amount consists of the net of proceeds from insurance payouts and assets disposed due to accidents, theft and being
obsolete. Please reIer to note � for relevant book values of the disposed assets.  

Special Investigating Unit 
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 
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19. General expenses

Travel - local (1) 34,484,319 27,026,718
Consulting and professional fees (2) 35,921,649 19,437,120
Licences and subscriptions 6,445,954 4,992,277
Telephone and fax 5,412,568 6,018,420
Electricity 5,250,036 4,506,781
Auditors remuneration 3,329,455 3,786,258
Cleaning 2,359,951 1,985,492
Consumables (3) 1,898,620 900,938
Printing and stationery 1,769,262 2,147,076
Security costs 1,351,017 1,724,662
Repairs and maintenance 1,345,709 718,871
Insurance 1,268,694 1,264,016

921,810 1,795,346
Bursaries 778,111 1,070,380
Placement and screening fees (5) 680,238 288,832
Branded items 650,388 513,184

496,950 786,246
Travel - overseas 473,887 567,645

340,324 377,683
Storage fees 334,115 336,605
Relocation costs (6) - 603,148
Motor vehicles expenses 330,211 276,499
Bank charges 274,251 251,062
Training 207,984 108,549
Conferences and seminars 195,070 351,185
Membership fees and subscriptions 170,555 594,809
Delivery expenses 167,518 162,072
Magazines, books and periodicals 148,482 19,075
Data scanning, traces and deed searches 93,697 464,509
Postage and courier 74,728 146,961
Advertising (7) 80,654 729,009

107,256,207 83,951,428

(1)   The growth in travel costs is due to a material increase in the number of proclamations and the related costs of 
travelling on projects.  

(2)  The high increase in professional fees is due to increase in legal fees paid to DoJ & CD to the value of R 11,4 million 
and additional payments of R 5  million paid to professionals working on SIU investigations. These increases are as 
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a result of the high number of matters that are going through legal processes and the increase in the number of 

appointed through a tender process to be on a panel that the SIU appoints on a competitive basis to assist with 
professional services that SIU may require from time to time. 

(3)  
the year under review, docking stations supporting new laptops were purchased to the value of R 1,8 million and this 
led to the high increase in consumables where these costs are disclosed. 

(4)  
organisational review project. The costs involved travel by management and other stakeholders involved in the project. 
There were also a substantial number of engagement meetings to manage to project. Major activities of the projects 

(5)  Placement fees include costs incurred on recruitment of permanent & full time employees through recruitment 
agencies. Costs are also incurred on screening of companies/ individuals being used by the SIU to provide services 

being conducted by the SIU. 

(6)  Relocation costs are incurred when an SIU employees move between provinces or new employees are appointed and 

were incurred due to these movements, including one Executive members. No reallocation costs were incurred during 
the year under review. 

7)  
approval of the new organisational structure and tenders that were advertised during the period. The number of 

 20. Auditor's remuneration

Fees 3,329,455 3,786,258

 21. Cash generated from operations
Surplus 193,458,009 28,213,172
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 7,077,326 7,315,787
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 39,291 190,167
Debt Impairment (82,709,701) 89,541,548
Movements in provisions 5,498,474 8,758,049
(Decrease)/ Increase in income received in advance 10,145,929 3,878,983
Changes in working capital:
Increase / (decrease) in receivables from exchange transactions 55,505,989 (95,474,090)
Prepayments 227,675 (979,063)
Increase in payables from exchange transactions 4,701,780 4,890,583

193,944,772 46,335,136

19. General expenses (continued)
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2019

rent is payable.

23. Contingent liabilities

Claims against the SIU 2,780,000 484,800

23.1 The amount mainly represents two claims from companies that have been investigated by the SIU under published 
proclamations. Litigation by its very nature is uncertain. In the cases listed the SIU disputes the merits as well as the quantum. 

There are no expectations of possible reimbursements for these contingent liabilities.

23.2 Accumulated Surplus

In terms of section 53(3) of the PFMA, the SIU as a public 3A entity may not accumulate a surplus without prior written approval 
of National Treasury being obtained.  In order to give guidance to public entities and to operationalise this section of the PFMA, 
National Treasury had issued Instruction note  no. 6 of 2017/18 on 25 May 2017, that indicates that a public entity must declare 

24. Related parties

Relationships
Controlling entity Department of Justice and Constitutional Development
Entities within the same portfolio Legal Aid South Africa (Legal Aid SA)  

Public Protector South Africa 
South African Human Rights Commission
Justice Modernisation
President’s Fund
Guardian’s Fund
Criminal Asset Recovery Account (CARA)

Rules Board for Courts Law
Council of Debt Collectors

South African Law Reform Commission (SALRC)
Members of key management Adv. JL Mothibi

Adv. NC Mampuru
Adv. GW Visagie* (2019 only)
Ms MK Nyathi (2019 only)
Mr A Gernandt
Mr MT Mkhungo
Ms ME Lecheko (2019 only)
Mr LG Lekgetho
Dr JO Wells

22. Commitments
Operating leases - as lessee (expense)
Minimum lease payments due - within one year 28,657,485 30,921,841
 - 95,071,197 24,584,697

123,728,682 55,506,538
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Ms NS Pandor
Mr ZL Mguli

Members of key management
... Continued

Mr P Maharaj
Ms B Leshope
Ms T Zwane
Ms N Mashego
Adv. M Muofhe

Please refer to note 16 for remuneration of key management.

Related party transactions and balances 

Relates party balances/ transactions 
Debtors Balance - owing to the SIU by DoJ & CD 12,378,268 15,857,321
Accounts Payable - owing by the SIU to DoJ & CD (14,057,866) (6,334,947)
Amounts included in revenue invoiced by the SIU to DoJ & CD (27,709,776) (7,189,905)
Legal costs included in expenses invoiced by to the DoJ & DC 27,024,794 15,622,340

The SIU’s mandate is to investigate fraud and corruption as well as maladministration at all state institutions where relevant.  
During the normal course of business, there have been proclamations within the Department of Justice where investigations 
have been done, or are still ongoing.

Amounts included in Trade receivable regarding related parties

Debtors balance - owing to the SIU by NPA 515,459 981,674
Amounts included in revenue invoiced by the SIU to DoJ & CD - 64,049

As at 31 March 2020, an amount of R 515,459 (2019 – R 918,674) was owed to the SIU by the National Prosecuting  
 

therefore, the full amount outstanding was for the seconded resource only.

 

accounting point of view, the relationship between the OSA and the SIU is governed under the ambit of “GRAP 109 – Accounting 

carrying out its legal mandate to enter into civil litigation in order to recover funds for the State.

Criminal Asset Recovery Account (CARA)
Revenue recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance 5,854,071 178,164

2020 Financial year allocation

In terms of section 68 of the Prevention of Organised Crime Act, 1998 (Act No 121 of 1998), (POCA), an amount of R16 million 

forms of Economic Crimes as part of the Anti Corruption Task Team (ACTT) and activities relating to the SIU Special Tribunal. 

allocated for activities relating to the SIU Special Tribunal.

*Effective 01 April 2019, the indicated SIU employees were no longer classified as members of key management as a result of 
the changes in the SIU’s organisational structure.

Authority.

24. Related parties (continued)
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Anti-Corruption Strategy.

for the development of a National Anti-Corruption Strategy for South Africa. The project is led by the Department of Planning, 
Monitoring and Evaluation and the SIU. Only R 178,164 of the amount received was recognised as revenue in the 2018/19 

The SIU is one of the three primary members of the ACTT, together with the Directorate for Priority Crime Investigations and 

services. The value of the services that the SIU delivered to the ACTT members for which it did not receive any additional 

these costs in the near future as the funds to contribute to these costs have been depleted.
25. Risk management
Financial risk management

Liquidity risk

The SIU’s risk to liquidity is a result of the funds available to cover future commitments. The SIU’s manages liquidity risk through 
an ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilities.

-

At 31 March 2020 Less than 1 year Between 1 and 2 
years

Between 2 and 5 
years

Over 5 years

Financial liabilities
(559,438) - - -

Payables from exchange transactions (45,148,898) - - -

At 31 March 2019 Less than 1 year Between 1 and 2 
years

Between 2 and 5 
years

Over 5 years

Financial liabilities
(502,888) - - -

Payables from exchange transactions (43,278,783) - - -

Credit risk

The SIU only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one counter-party.

24. Related parties (continued)
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Trade receivables comprise a widespread state entities base. Management evaluated credit risk relating to state entities  on an 
ongoing basis. If state entities  are independently rated, these ratings are used. Otherwise, if there is no independent rating, risk 

Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external ratings in accordance with limits set by the board. The utilisation of 
credit limits is regularly monitored.

Financial assets exposed to credit risk at year end were as follows:

Financial instrument
Receivables from exchange transactions 74,998,684 65,811,681
Cash and cash equivalents 730,783,446 554,423,539

 
Market risk

investigation industry.  In order to mitigate this risk, the SIU seeks to remunerate at market related packages.

Interest rate risk
-bearing assets are cash and cash equivalents where interest is earned at market rates.  

At 31 March 2020, if interest rates on the Rand-denominated cash surpluses held in call accounts had been 0.1% higher/lower 
with all other variables held constant, the  surplus for the year would have been R 730,783 (2018: R 550,554) lower/higher, 
mainly as a result of higher/lower interest received on the cash surpluses on call accounts.

26. Going concern
 

This basis presumes that the SIU will have enough funds available to fund its short to medium term operations.

The ability of the entity to continue as a going concern is mainly dependent on the  entity being a public entity created by 
statute, and that Government as the shareholder will continue to make funds available to fund it’s operations in the future. 

27. Events after the reporting date
27.1 Declaration of Surpluses to National Treasury for the ending 31 March 2020. 

In terms of section 53(3) of the PFMA, the SIU as a public 3A entity may not accumulate a surplus without prior written 
approval of National Treasury has been obtained.  In order to give guidance to public entities and to operationalise this 
section of the PFMA, National Treasury had issued Instruction note  no. 6 of 2017/18 on 25 May 2017, that indicates that 
a public entity must declare all surpluses to the relevant treasury from 31 May to 30 September in each year, after the 

27.2 Impact of COVID‑19 on the operations of the SIU
The COVID-
declared the country to be on total lockdown, excluding certain designated essential services, the SIU had two working days 

to control it will be realized.

most of the operations, except emergency cases, were on hold.  The SIU was able to return to normality during the months of 
July and August 2020, and were able to invoice institutions for investigation services rendered.  The actual expenditure for the 
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-

Guidelines and measures have been put in place to ensure the safety of SIU employees, service providers, the public and 
anyone else that may be in contact with the organization. 

28.

27. Events after the reporting date (continued)

 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure (Closing balance) 9,286 9,286

by employees (R 4,596). 

29. Irregular expenditure

Opening balance 14,299,858 9,497,967
Add: Irregular expenditure - restament of opening balance * 112,843 -
Opening balance as restated 14,412,701 9,497,967
Add: Irregular Expenditure - current * 140,168 2,190,466
Add: Irregular Expenditure - relating to prior period - 2,611,425
Closing balance 14,552,869 14,299,858

*The above irregular expenditure relates to remuneration amounts paid to one former and two current employees,  
 

2002 (and annually increased in line with Department of Public Service and Administration’s directives ) by the Minister  
  devorppa ylud neeb ton dah ti taht tcaf eht dna stnuoma esehT .2002 ni ecnaniF fo retsiniM eht htiw ecnerrucnoc ni ecitsuJ fo

in line with the SIU Act, transpired after the Head of the SIU requested an audit on the so called “interim scales” in the  

 

has not yet been condoned as a further investigation was requested to clarify outstanding legal points in a draft report that 
had previously been considered.

Details of irregular expenditure
Disciplinary steps taken/criminal proceedings

Incident 1  
Service provider used without following proper SCM process 
(insurance arising  
from historic contract)

This is a historic contract 
that came to an end on 
31 March 2019. A new 
service provider has 
been appointed after 
going through a tender 
process.

- 1,243,090
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Incident 2  
Service provider used without following proper SCM process  
(Travel Management Service arising from historic contract)

This is a historic contract 
that came to an end on 
30 November 2019. A 
new service provider 
has been appointed 
after going through a 
tender process.

- 883,840

Incident 3  This expenditure relates to amounts where an 

controls revealed potential irregularities and upon the initial 
internal investigation on a sample basis, revealed that there 
was beyond reasonable doubt fraudulent activities committed 
in order to falsify invoices.  The above amount only relates 
to amounts that were uncovered during the sample 
investigation, and the full investigation will lead to the full 

resigned on a 24 hours basis after being suspended in March 
2019, and a criminal case for fraud has since been opened by 
the SIU at the SAPS.

A criminal case has 
been opened against 
the employee.

- 14,450

Incident 4   This expenditure relates to an amount that 
disappeared from the petty cash at the SIU Bloemfontein 

no conclusive reason or guilty party could be attributed to the 
disappearance of the money.  It was decided in April 2019 to 
do a further investigation to come to a reasonable conclusion, 
which is ongoing.

The internal controls 
surrounding petty 
cash have since been 
improved from a 
physical security point 
of view.

- 1,000

Incident 5 This irregular expenditure relates to remuneration 
amounts paid to one former and one current employee, 

the remuneration scales that had been approved in 2002 (and 
annually increased in line with  Department of Public Service 
and Administration’s directives ) by the Minister of Justice 
in concurrence with the Minister of Finance in 2002. These 
amounts and the fact that it had not been duly approved 
in line with the SIU Act, transpired after the Head of the SIU 
requested an audit on the so called “interim scales” in the 

- 48,086

-Incident 6

 

-
periods 2009/10 to 2017/18.                          

The SIU has initiated 
legal proceedings 
against a former 
employee to recover 
the irregular 
expenditure.

2,611,425

The SIU has initiated 
legal proceedings 
against a former 
employee to recover the 
irregular expenditure 
relevant to the contrac-
tual terms. 

29. Irregular expenditure (continued)
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Figures in Rand 2020 2019

Incident 7 - Irregular expenditure relating to periods prioir 

internal audit process.

112,843

Incident 8 - Irregular expenditure relating to the current 

process.                                                                 

-

4,914,734

Analysis of expenditure awaiting condonation per age analysis
Current  year 140,168 4,801,891
Prior years 14,412,701 9,610,810

14,552,869 14,412,701

30. 

        
30.1 Interest Received

The positive variance in interest income is due to higher than expected average bank balances. 

30.2 CARA Funds

In terms of section 68 of the Prevention of Organised Crime Act, 1998 (Act No 121 of 1998), (POCA), Cabinet approved  
on 3 December 2019, the recommendation of the Criminal Asset Recovery Committee (CARC), to allocate an amount  

Team (ACTT) and activities relating to the SIU Special Tribunal.

An amount of R 5,011,059 has already been expensed on these intended costs, and likewise this amount has been recognise  
as income. This amount was not budgeted for because it was only approved in December 2019. 

30.3 Employee Related Costs
    
The underspending in compensation of employees is due to the following reasons:
    
The SIU underwent an Organisational Review Process, whereby a new Organisational Structure was developed. The SIU 
intends to capacitate the new structure over the MTEF period which will result in the actual expense being more in line 

    
30.4 Debt Impairment
    
The debt impairment projection is based on the evaluation of each state institution’s circumstances, including the historic 
payment patterns, any application for exemptions made to National Treasury not to pay the SIU in terms of the SIU 

-
Institutions being investigated. Several engagements with Senior Management of these Institutions, Portfolio Committee 
and National Treasury have contributed towards this achievement. 
    
30.5 General Expenses 
      
Included under general expenses are costs relating to the recruitment process. These costs were not incurred as anticipated 
during the year under review. The recruitment process is still on-going. 
 

-

140,168

140,168

29. Irregular expenditure (continued)
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